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KSB - Technology that makes its mark

Twa symbols, three letters: pumps, valves and KSB are all closely connected — thematically and visually.
Wherever there are fluids to be transported, controlled or shut off, customers globally rely on our
expertise and products. The KSB brand promaises them comapetent advice, excellent quality and to
preliability along with guaranteed after sales service that they can count on, worldwide.

In 15592, “The KSB Group™ established its first Asian subsidiary in Lahore — Pakistan, while built its first
factory in Hassanabdal in 1964. After becoming a Public Limited Company in 1979, KSB Pakistan
received its first ISO Cerrification in 1997, and moved on to become the First Foundry based Engineering
Company in Pakistan that was QHSE Certified for ISO 9001, 15O 14001 & 15O 18001 Certifications for
complete Integrated Management System Certification by TUV, Germany. Continuing its commitment to
quality and excellence, KSB Pakistan has successfully completed its six decades of operations in Pakistan.

KSB Pumps Company Limited ix a leading international supplier of pumps, valves and related systems for
industrial applications, building services, process engineering, enetgy conversion, water treatment, watet
transport, solids transportation and other related applications. KSB combines innovative technology and
excellent service to provide intelligent golutions. 'This approach means that KSB is close to its customers,
providing them with pumps, valves and systems for almost all applicarions involving the transportation
of liquids.

Over the years, K5B Pakistan has developed a diversified and motivated pool of human resource and
today the Company employs more than 400 proficient people that operates through its sales offices in
Lahore, Karachi, Rawalpindi and Multan. To enable easy access to its customers, KSB Pakistan has a
nation wide operating network of Franchise & Dealers, also known as KSB Exclusive Partners and KSB
Authorized Dealers respectively. In addition to these, the Company also has an efficient Customer Service
Department comprising of qualified and experienced personnel: KSB’s comprehensive service includes
bespoke solutions for all customer applications which ensures the running of pumps 8 systems efficiently.

KSB KSB KS8
KSB KSB
KSB - Serv KSo

Today KSB Pakistan stands as a market leader in itz line of business and is 2 benchmark for new entrants.
The Company’s products, quality standards, people, business partners and leadership have all contributed
to imprint this company’s score in the history of Pakistan.



2020 in Figures

Order Iniake Salas

PKR 3 ,676 million PIR 3 ,606 million

223,636 310 .o oucmsersas
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Vision
KSB provides the best solution worldwide through technology to make its mark,

Mission Statement

'We aim to manufacture and market a wide range of standard and engineered pumps and castings of
world class quality. Our efforts are directed to have delighted customers in the water, sewage, oil, energy,
industry and constenction sectors. In line with the Group's strategy, we are committed to develop into a
center of excellence in water application pumps and be a strong regional player. We want to marker
valves, complete system solutions and foundry products including patterns for captive, automotive and
other industties. We will develop a world class human resource with highly motivated and empowered
employees. The measure of our success is, being a clear market leader, achieving quantum growth and
providing attractive returns to stakeholders,

Strategic Objective
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Values

Trust
Trust has to be earned. It requires a level of credibility, which each of us should seek to achieve and actively
develop through reliability and professionalism in our day - to - day work.

Honasty

The overall interest of the Company has top priority in our work and ranks ahead of departmental and
individual interests. What we do therefore should not serve to gain advantage at the expense of others.
Integrity and appropriate level of modesty are defining elements of the way we present ourselves.

Rasponsibility
Responsibility means accepting the consequences of one's actions. This especially applies to each and every
one of us in our work. And it also applies to our Company in its business and social relations.

Profassionalism

'We have a good command of the techniques and methods we need for our work, and seek to continually
acquire further knowledge to improve our effectiveness and efficiency. In the search of solutions to
problems we apply due care and act with foresight.

Appreciation
We are attentive to others and further our cooperation by showing respect and appreciation. Remaining
receptive and open to other people and ideas enables us to learn from each other and develop together.
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Sustainability at KSB

KSB makes ity customers’ plants safer, more energy-efficient and more cost-effective by providing
firat~clags products and excellent service. With this commitment we seck to achieve sustained profitable
growth and successfully shape out future,

Our endeavours are guided by a set of common values and behaviours which characterize both work processes at
KSB and our relations with out customers and other partners.

We understand sustainability to mean a focus on environmental, economic and social values. As well as the
responsible use of resources and the environment, this also includes cur responsibility to our employees and our
social commitment,.

We are continuously improving our products, processes and services to meet the requirements of sustainable

development and set new standards.

Az a company we focus on

® Delivering enhanced customer valoe Labour Organisation and the United Nations

#® Managing for sustainable profitability Global Compact

® Managing processes effectively ® Using natural resources and energy economically

® Fostering and encouraging innovation ® Continuously improving the energy efficiency of
and creativity out products

e Developing our employees’ skills ® Respecting the rules of free competition

@ Following the principles of the International

To achieve this, we have a comprehensive sustainability management system in place, develop future-oriented
preducts and implement global management systems in line with international standards such as ISO 9001, ISO
14001, 18O 45001 and 150 26000,

Qur sustainability principles including our quality, environmental protection, oocupational health and zafety
guidelites serve as benchmarks which guide our actons. They apply at all locations and for all companies within
the KSB Group.
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Quality Guidelines

Achieve maximurn customer satisfaction

Our customers set the standard for the quality of our
products and services. We satisfy their wishes in full
and on time.

Promote quality awarenees

We cnsure that all our employees are highly gualified
by providing them with ongoing training and
comprehengive informaton. Fach of our managers
champions a high-quality mindset.

All employees are focused on their customers

The princple of customersupplier relations also
applies internally: Colleagues further along the work
process are alzo customers; work complated for them
must be impeccable.

Carporate Objectives ar

Awoid mistakes instead of remedying them
We establish causes so that we can prevent errors and
put a gtop to them.

Improve quality

The continuous improvement of work processes, meth-
ods of work and the work environment secures our
leading position in the marker,

Involve suppliers

In fair and open partnership we support our suppliers
in the pursnit of shared quality objectives.
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Environmental Protection, Occupational
Health and Safety Guidelines

Publicise environmental relevance
We talk about the environmental relevance of our
products, processes and services.

Promote awareness of environmental issneg,
occupational health and safety

To protect the covironment and our employees we
implement measures that go beyond what is required
by law.

Strengthen our employees® sense of responsibilicy

QOur employees are quick to recopnise situations that
could harm the environment or jeopardise safety and
pass on the appropriate information.

Recognise and avoid risks

We constantly and systematically review the impact of
our production processes on people and the environmendt.
By recognising rislkes, we can take any preventive aciion

that may be necessary in good time. We review the
environmental impact of new production processes
and products oght from the development stage, and
minimise or avoid this as far as technologically and
economically feasible. In the process, we take account
of both eocupational health and safety.

Comply with requirements

Using the procedures defined in the Integrated
Management System, we monitor our activities to
ensure compliance both with national legislation and
our own policies for the environment, occupaticnal
health and safety.

Eosure third-party firms meet obligations

‘We require third-party firms working at our sites to
ohserve country-specific laws in the areas of environ-
mental protection, cccupational health and safety, and
to comply with our own provisions and specifications.
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KSB - the brand standing for quality,
expertise, reliability and a global
perspective

KSB is a leading international supplier of pumps, valves and related systems for the Industrial applica-
tions, building services, process engineering, energy conversion, water treatment, water transport, solids
transport and other areas of application. KSB combines innovative technology and excellent service to
provide intellipent solutions. This approach means that KSB employees are close to customers all over the
world, providing them with pumps, valves and systems for almosr all applications involving the transpor-
tation of liquids. A comprehensive range of services rounds off this customer-focused portfolio,
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Over the years KSB Pakistan has developed a diversified and motivated pool of human resources and
today the Company employs around 300 proficient people and operates through its Sales offices in
Lahore, Karachi, Rawalpindi and Multan. To enable easy access to its customers, KSB Pakistan has started
operating through a Franchise network, KSB Partners, across the country and a widespread dealer
network alongside. In addition, the Company has full-fledged Service Department and state of the art
service facility comprising qualified and experienced personnel: KSB's comprehensive service includes
bespoke solutions for all customer applications, and ensures that pumps and systems are running
efficiently. KSB offers professional services under the brand name Bory at a global scale, for
products by KSB but also other manufacturers. The main advantage in this is our widespread network of
easy-to-reach service centre.

KSB pumps are produced strictly in accordance with the design and specifications of KSB SE & Co.
KGaA, Germany, in order to maintain standards of the highest quality. Comprehensive inspection and
latest test bed facilities are available at Works, Hassanabdal to ensure compliance with the global quality
standards. The production facilities are also being regularly modernized and extended to cope with the
challenges of new product technology. One among few KSB manufacturing facilities, our plant at
Hassanabdal is MbK (Made by KSB) certified. This is the feature that ensure consistent KSB processes and
products to its customers not only in Pakistan but around the globe as well, During the last 34 years, the
Company has rapidly expanded its product portfolio to include a karge number of pumps and valves
according to the changing market needs in various segments.

KSB believes in continnous innovation; adding new products and business ideas to strengthen the portfo-
lio and help to open up new markets. Keeping in view increasing market demand and modernization
requirernent, & major project of Foundry expansion has been carried out in year 2017, The newly estab-
lished fully automated state-of-the-art Foundry, with enhanced capacity, is capable of producing sophisti-
cated automotive parts along with pump & valve castings and is a leading supplier of tractor! automobile

castings in the country,

Ar KSB Pumps Company Limired, Pakistan, we see Corporate Social Responsibility as the link that joins
the Organization, including internal and external stakeholders to a brighter future of Pakistan, Working
under the name of KSB Care, our Corporate Social Responsibility program is focused to provide a sustain-
able infragtructure and basic ameniries to underprivileged students ar schools in the rural areas of Palki-
stan, Qur commitment towards our Country shines through the efforts we put in our business and our
corparate social responsibility.

KSB Pakistan has received Merit Trophies for exports of the Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Com-
merce and Industry {FPCCI) and Top Company Award for exemplary payment to the sharcholders by
Karachi Stock Exchange. Corporate 8¢ Environmental Excellence Awards have also been bestowed on the
Company.

With a 61 years journey of successful operations in the country, today KSB Pakistan stands as a marker
leader in its line of business and is g benchmark for new entrants, The Company's products, quality
standards, people, business partners and leadership have all contributed to imprint this company's score
in the history of Pakistan.
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Board of Directors

Dr. Sven Baumgarien
s Chairman Board of Directors

Dr. Sven Baumgartea joined K5B Akticageselischuft (now KSB SE & Co. KGaA) in 1997 and starfed
his career in the R&D division for Engineered Pumps in Frankeothal / Gennany. After varous
management positions in the Global Project Business orgsnization of KSE (Vice President Sales
Pasrgy & Desalination; 2010 - 2018}, Dr. Baumgarten becine Managing Director of K58 Pumps
and Valves (Fiy) Lid. in Somh Afdca a5 well s Vice President Sub-Seharan Africa from 2015 to
2019, Since 2019 be iz MD of KSB Middle Bast FZE o UAE and also in charge of the satire KSB
Region Middle Bast, Africa 8 Russia a5 Regional Execntive Officer.

hfohammad BMased Akhtar

Managing Di

Mir. Akhtar ia the Chicf Executive Officer of KSB Pakistan, e is an Electrical Engineer by profession
and has & Masers degres in Manufacruring Syscems Engineering from Pennaylvania USA, Having an
extennive and diverified experience in Sales, Madkesing, Operations and Manafacturing areas, he is
a certified director from PICG, Pakisan 8 i the Member of Board of Governers of National
Management Foundation (LUMS), LEAD Pakistan. He ia also member of Board of Management
MNAVTTC (MNational Vocatonal and Technical Training Commision) and the Vice President of
Pakistan Foundry Assodation and President of Punjab Region of GPOGL

Dieter Artonlus Pott

Diee

Mir. Dieter Antonins Pott is member Board of Directors KSB Pakistan and is also member Audit
Committee. After various senior positions of Finance & Accounting in different onganizations he
joined KSB SE & CoXGaA Cermany in 2017 as Global Executive Officer Finance/Accounting.

Sajid Mahmood Awan
Mr. Awan is Regional F0 and ia responsible to oversee the Financial Mansgement function of
MEBA and Eaet Earope regions. Having a diversified professional experience of above 27 years in
mnlﬁmﬁonﬂmvimnmma,Mr.Awnnholduhefcllawbenhip-uf JCMAP, ICSK and is also the
Certified Director from PICG.
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Hasan Azlz Bligrami
Direc

Mr, Bilgrami is a Director and Member of the HRS:R Committee of KSB Pakistan, He previcusly
was President 8 CEO of Bankdslami Pakdstan, He has a vast experience in the banking field and has
alse setved oo Boards and Committees of various companies,

Jamal Masing
Director

Mr. Jamal Nasim, is o Director & the Chairman of the Andit Committee of KSB Pakirtan, He is
Managing Director, Industrial Development Bank of Pakisran and has more than 39 years of profes-
sicnal experience with NDFC aod IDBP, which includes Commercial Banking, Project Manpgement,
Operations, Treasury , Risk Mansgemerr, Internal Andir and Compliance ec. He also bas a subsran-
tial experience of serving on the Boards of Directors of different companies in Textile, Sogar and
Food sectors. He holds & Masters degres, in Business Adminigtration, from Asian nstitute of
Managrment, Manils - Philippines.

Shezada Mazhar
Dhirector

Mir, Sherada Mazhar i3 g Director & Chairman HRER Commitiee 8 Member Audit Commities of
KS5B Paldgtan, He received his LI M depree from University of Hull, UX and is Ex-Justice of Lahore
Hiigh Court 8 Senior Advocate of Suprense Comet of Pakistan, He has reprepented in number of High
Prodile cases in the Superior Couets,

Ayesha Azl
Drirector

CEOManoging Dircctor of Joint Venture Pak Bronei Investment Company. She is 2 qoaldied
Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) and serving on the board of directors of various financial
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Dr. Sven Baumgarten
Chairman Board of Directors
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Chairman’s Review

I am pleased to present annual review for the year ended December 31, 2020,

The coronavirus pandemic played havoc with global economic activity. Following the global trends,
Pakistan’s already struggling economy also posted a negative GDP growth in year 2020. Cutlook for
2021 ig positive and should bring good business opportunities for KSB Pakistan. Despite facing COVID
effects, the company’s results remained positive with a total turnover of PKR 3.6 billion and profit before
tax of PKR 23 million. During this difficult year, KSB Pakistan’s board steered the company in the best
interest of its shareholders for sustainable performance,

KSB Pakistan mainly serves Water, Industry, Building Service and Energy sectors, in local as well as in
international market, with a wide range of premium products including pumps, pump castings, automo-
tive parts, and clean drinking water solutions through Ulera Filtration {UF) & Reverse Osmosis (RO)
plants. The operations are supported by world class after sale service named.

KBB SupromcBary

KSB Pakisran’s board is represented by dedicated individuals bringing wealth of experience and expertise
in Finance, Legal and Business Management, KSB Paldstan has an inclusive board, compliant with the
tequirerment of female representation. The Board members are fully acquainted with their fiduciaty duties
and most of the members have acquired certifications under Directors’ Training Program as prescribed by
SECP,

During vear 2020, regular meetings of the board and its commirees took place. Due deliberations were
carried out before exerciging guidance or giving consent on the matters placed before the board, The
decision making process involves active participation by board members and valuable contribution by
independent directors.

Under Annual Board Performance Evalnation Mechanism, performance of all board members remained
highly satisfactory.

I would like to thank fellow Board Mambers and all other stakeholders for their trust and continued
support.

sal/

Dr. Sven Banmgarten
Chairman
Lahore: March 17, 2021
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Management Committee
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Sales Offices

Lahore Rawalpindi
16/2 Sir Aga Khan Road Lahore, Racecourse Landmark, 299-A, Main
Ph: (042) 111 572 786, 36304173 Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi Cantt
Fax: (042) 36366192, 36368878 Tel: +92 51 5491481-82 Fax: +92 51 5491237
Email: info@ksb.com.pk Email: info®ksb.com.pk
Multan Karachi
Golden Heights, Nusrat Road, Multan. 307 8 308, 3rd Floor Parsa Tower, Block 6,
Fh: {061) 111 572 786 Fax: (061) 4541784 PECHS Shahrah-e-Falsal Karachi
Email: info@ksh.com.pk Ph: (021) 111 572 786 Fax: (021) 34388302
Email: info@ksb.com.pk
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Company Information

Board of Directors

D Sven Baumgarten Chairinan
Mohammad Masud Akbtar Managing Director
Sajid Mahmood Awan

Dieter Antonius Pott

Ayesha Aziz

Shezada Mazhar

Jamal Nasim

Company Seaetary
Faisal Aman Khan
Management

Mohammad Masud Akbtar  Chief Bxecutive Officer
Mubammad Imrean Malik  Sales 8¢ Stravegic
Marlceting

Cotporate Affaire & IR
Adminisrati
Operations
Finance 8 Control

Faisal Aman Khan

Syed Tarig Ali
Faryal Zafar

Baditors

AE Ferpuson 8¢ Co. Chartered Accountants

Legal Advisors
Mandviwala B; Zafar
Bankars

Banklslami Paki i
Dentsche Bank AG
MCB Bank Limited
MNational Bank of Palkistan
TUnited Bank Limited
Meezan Bank Limited

Audit Commlttes

Jarnal Nasim Chairman
Dieter Antonius Pott Merber
Shezada Mazhar Member
Secetary Audlt Commbtes

Saeed Hussain

HRE & R Commitise

Shezada Mazhar Chairman
Mohammad Masud Akhtar Member
Secetary HR & R Committes

Shahzad Saleem

Registered Office

16/2 Sir Aga Khan Road, Lahore - 54000.
Ph: (042) 36304173, 36370969

Fax: (042) 36368878, 36366192

Email: info@ksbh.com.pk

Works

Hazara Road, TTassanabdal
Ph: (057) 2520236

Fax: (057) 2520237

Email: info@ksh.com.pk

Share Registrar

C DC Share Registrar Services Limited
CDC House, 99-B, Block B, SMCHS
Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi-74000

Tel: (021) 111-111-500

Fax: (021) 34326053
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

otice ik herdby givenithat the §8th Annudl Gencrsl
Meeting of the members of KSB Pumps Company
Limited, will be held on Tuesday, the 27th April,
2021, at 3.30 p.m. Hoiel Four Peints Sheraton
25-26 Bgercon Road, Lahore, to transact the follow-

ing buxiness:

1. Toconfirm the minutes of the 63rd Annual
General Meering held on May 21, 2020,

2. Toconsider and adopt the audited accounts of
the Company for the year ended December 31,
2020 and report of Auditors and Directors
thereon.

3. 'To approve and declare dividend of 5% for
the financial year ended December 31, 2020 as
recommended by the Directors.

4. To appoint auditors for the year 2021 and fix
their remuneration: Mfs. AF. Ferguson & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, the retiring anditors
offer themsslves for re-appointment as auditors
of the Company.

o
’W.L-'—Q
BY ORDER OF THE BCARD

Faisal Aman Khan
Conmpany Secretary

Lahore ; April 01, 2021
NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at this
meeting is entitled to appoint another member as
proxy. Proxies in order to be effective must be
received not later than 48 hours beforethe time
appointed for the meeting. If a2 memberappoints
more than one proxy and more than one instru-
ments of proxy are deposited by 2 member  with
the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be
rendered invalid. Every proay shall have the right to
attend, speak and vote in place of the member
appointing him/her at the meeting,

2.

3

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will
remain closed from 20th April, 2021 to 27th April,
2021 {both days inclusive). Transfers received in
order at Company’s Registrar, Mfs. CDC Share
Registrar Services Limited, CDC House, 99-B,
Block B, 5.M.C.H.S., Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Kara-
chi-74400, by the close of business on 19th April
2021 will be in time to be passed for payment of
dividend to the transferess,

The CDC accountsub account holders andfor the
persons ‘whose securities are in group account and
their registration details are up-loaded as per the
regulations, shall for identification purpose have to
produce. their original Computerized Natonal
Identity Card {(CNIC) or orginal passport at the
time of atending the meeting,

In casc of corporate entity, the Board of Directors'
tesolution / power of attorney with specimen signa-
ture of the nominee shall be produced at the time of

Due o current COVID-19 situadon and terms of
Circular No. 4/2021 dated February, 15, 2021 of
SECP, the Company has made arrangements for
participation of the shareholders through
Video-Link, The Members, who are willing to
attend and participate in the AGM through
Video-Linl, are requested to register themselves by
sending an email at companysecrctary@ksb.com.pk
with subject registration for AGM and by providing
the following partienlars.

N of ths

& Mo Shoarnhnld CNIC Wo. | Folto Now | Bdabdls

Video-Link details and login credentiale will be
shared with those Members whose emailz contain-
ing all the above particulars are received on or
before April 23, 2021,

The sharcholders, who wish to send comments/sug-
gestions on the agenda of AGM, can email the Com-
pany at companysecretary@keb.compk and the
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Management

game will be discnssed in the meeting and made part
of the minutes of the meeting;

WITHHOLDING TAX ON DIVIDENDS

The Government of Paldstan through Finance Act,
2019 has made cermin amendments in the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 whereby different rates are
prescribed for deduction of withholding Tax on the
amount of dividend paid by the companies/banks.
These tax rates are as follows:

{a} For filers of income tax returns 15.0%
{b} For non-filers of income tax returns 30.0%

To enable the Company to make tax deduction on
the amount of cash dividend @15% instead of 30 %
all shareholders whose names are not eatered into
the Active Tax- payers list (ATL) provided on the
wehsite of FBR, despite the fact that they arc filers,
are advised to make sure that their names are
entered into ATL before the date of payment of the
cash dividend, otherwise tax on their cash dividend
will be deducted @ 30 % instead of 15%.

The joint shareholders are requesied to provide
sharebolding proportions of principal sharcholders
& joint shareholders as withholding tax will be
determined separately on FilerNon-filer status
based on. their shareholding proportions otherwise
it will be agsumed that shares are equally held.

The Corporate sharcholders baving CDC account
are required to have their National Tax Nomber

K58 Pakistan f Annual Report 2020

{INTN) npdated with their respective participants,
whereas physical sharcholders should send a copy of
their NTN Certificate to the Company or Compa-
ny's Share Registrar, M/fs. CDC Share Registrar
NTI or NTN Certificate, as the case may be, must
quote Company name and their respective folio
numbers.

For any query/clarificationfinformation; the share-
holders may comtact the Company, and/or the Share
Registrar

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND/SHARES

Shareholders who counld not collset their dividend /
physical shares are advised to comtact our Share
Registrar 1o collect / enquire about their unclaimed
dividend or shares, if any. In compliance with
Section 244 of the Companics Act 2017, after
having completed the stipulated procedure, all such
dividend and shares ouwstanding for a period of
three (3) years or more from the date doe and
payable shall be depesited 1o the credit of the Feder-
al Government in case of unclaimed dividend and in
case of shares, shall be delivered to the SECP

ELECTRONIC DIVIDEND MANDATE

Under section 242 of the Companies Act 2017, it is
mandarory for all listed Companies to pay cash
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dividend to its shareholders only throngh electronic
mode directly into the bank account designaced by

‘the entitled shareholders.

In order to receive dividend directly into their bank
account, ehareholders are requested (if not already

provided) to fill in Bank Mandste Form for

Electronic Credit of Cash Dividend available in the
Annual Report and also on the Company's website
and send it duly signed along with a copy of CNIC

to the Share Registrar of the Company, CDC

House, 99-B, Block <B', S.MCHS, Main
Sharabh-e-Faizsal, Karachi-74400, in case of physical

In case shares are held in CDC, electronic dividend
mandate form must be directly submitted to share-
holder’s brokers/participant/CDRC account services.

In case of non-receipt of information, the Company
will be constrained to withhold payment of dividend
to shareholders tll provision of prescribed details,
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE
COMPANY

SECP through its notification SRO 470(1) /2016
dated May 31, 2016 has allowed the Companies
circulations of annual audited accounts to the Mem-
bers through CD/DVIVUSE at their regisrered
addresses. The Company has sent the annual report

Management

for the year ended December 31, 2020 in the form
of CD. Any member requiring printed copy of the
annual repore 2020 may send a request using
standard request form placed on Company website

Andired financial statemenrs & reports can be
downloaded from the website of the Company
wwwhsb.com.pk,

The members of the Company who wish to receive
soft copy of Annual Report are requested 1o send
their e-mail addresses. The consent form for
electronic transmigsion could be downloaded from
the Company Website: www.ksh.com.pk.
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Mohammad Masud Akhtar

Chief Executive Officer & MD - KSB Pakistan
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Directors’ Report to the
Shareholders

The Directors of KSB Pumps Company Limited are pleased to present the Annual Report along with the
Andited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2020 together with Auditor’s report.

THE ECONDMY

Global Economy

Global economy scems emerging from severe recession caused by COVID-19 pandemic. Having
conteacted by around 4% in year 2020, global economic output is expected to expand at 4% in 2021 and
to moderate at 3.8% in 2022, The forecast is improved from previous estimates but is still below pre-crisis
level. Most emerging markets and developing econamies were severely disrupted by the pandemic effects,
Going forward, all markets expect growth however the extent of recovery is dependent on country specific
factors, Advanced economies anticipate good recovery due to widespread vaccination and overall policy
support. Growth in East Asia and Pacific region is expected to rebound mainly due to strong recovery in
Chinese economy. Middle East, North Africa and Sub Sahara regions expect weaker growth. (il price is
increasing and the rising trend is expected to continue based on OPEC+ strategy to manage the supplies.
Increase in overall consumption, improvements in trade, and support due to ongoing vaceination would
remain key contributions re strengthen the global economic output. Downward risks still predominate
including the possibility of recurrent waves of COVID, delays in vaccine procurement and distribution,
pandemic effects on investments and human capiral, and financial siress wiggered by surge in debt levels.
Moultilateral cooperation in form of relief efforts, vaccine availability for vulnerable population, and
policies to provide debt refinancing for poor and debt burdened countries shonld remain priorities at
global level.

Fakistan's Economy

Burdened with mometary and fiscal tightening measures, Pakistan economy was blown off course by
COVID-12 pandemic. Fiscal year 2020 was marked with negative growth. In order to soften the impact
of deterioration, Government and SBP rook various relief measures including reduction in policy rate to
7%, deferment of long term loans, provision of loans against payment of salaries and wages etc. These
measures along with other steps to contain the spread of virns had peositive impact on overall activity.
Resultantly economic conditions began to improve, however, recurring wave of COVID pandemic has
slowed down the pace of recovery, Agrnculture and Industry, especially Large Scale Manufacturing,
picked up. Another major sector, Services, which collapsed under pandemic effects, has shown
improvement in post-lockdown period due to increase in mobility of people and delivery in services,
however given the future risks it is likely that recovery will be slower than expected. On the hack of
incentives offered by Government, construction sector is expected to grow, also giving boost to the allied
manufacturing industry. Increase in inward remittances contributed towards improvement in chrrent
account and forex reserves, Resultantly Pak rupee has also strengthensd against dollar, On the other
hand, increasing oil prices pose a risk of increase in already rising import bill in the future perinds.
Recently, there has been uptick in inflation but forecast for the fiscal year remains within a range of 7%
to 9%. Public sector activity is expected to resume, and accelerate in the second half of year, however,
continued fiscal consolidation measures would have slowdown impact. Geo-political problems in the
region prevail. Security and Law & Order situation remained satisfactory. Internal political situation
remaing unstable being another threat to overall economic activity in the country. The extent of COVID
disease iz unknown due to limited testing facilities. Moreover, risk of recurrence of disease and delay in
availability of vaccine may further affect the economic recovery process. Economic prowth for fiscal year
is gxpected to remain pogitive however subdued - GDP growth outlook ranges from $,5% to 1.5% based
on various sets of projectons availsble for the current fiscal year.
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THE COMPANY

Financizsl Resufts

KSB Pakistan, amid challeoging economic conditions worsened by COVID-12 pandemic, was able to
sustain the external pressures in year 2020. Slow start in first quarter was followed by a sharp decline in
activity in second quarter of year 2020, owing to lockdown implemented as a result of increase in COVID
cases. Operations remained closed for a couple of weeks however later resumed under strict compliance
of the SOPs. Thus the production activity continued during the gecond quarter, and we were able to
follow product delivery timelines after the overall activity picked up in third quarter. Negative results in
first half were offset by healthy numbers recorded in second half of the year. Overall results remaioed
positive as reflected from the below shown key indicatars for the year 2020 in comparison with last year
2019:

Rupess In ‘000"
2020 2019
Sales 3,606,605 3,755,532
Gross Profit 594,517 731,937
Profit Before Interest and Tax 158,584 287,454
Profit Before Tax 23,636 115,915
Profit/(Loss) for the year 16,382 87,880
Eatnings per share (EPS) 124 6.66

Pumps & Valves

Year 2020 has been a turbulent year because of the COVID pandemic followed by series of lockdowns.
The economic slowdown and sluggish development activity in the public sector was another constant
factor hurting KSB Pakistan’s business in all major market sectors. Our expart business which anticipated
significant growth was affected by worldwide business activity and supply chain disruptions. Despite all
challenges, the company was able to secure a few major projects from WASA Lahore which helped
steering business activity in the water market area, Order intake from General Industry & Petrochemical

KSE Pakistan / Annual Report 2020
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markets was hampered owing to slupgish market demand. Thanks to our Alternate Channeal Netwaork,
through which we managed to sustain our market share and profitable business during the year,

Our robust product diversification and expansion program along with regular marketing and customer
focused campaigns continyes to support us not only to increase the market share in respective segments
but also to explore new business horzons.

KSB Pakistan Projects has been restrochured in the overall business approach, There has been a reasonable
growth in order intake in water and general industry market arveas. Primary order intake was achieved
from WASA Lahore against existing and new O8M contracts. The company successfully complered
execution of mega project near Karachi (the project awarded by Karachi Water and Sewerage Board for
construction of pump station of 100 MGD capacity).This project successfully passed stage 1 of
commissioning in 2020 end was handed over to the customer after completion; defect liability period is
currently in process.Closure of in-hand projects in an efficient and cost-effective manner will be the prime
focus in the current year, in addition to acquiring new projects in water filtration and treatment.

Productlon

KSB Pakistan operations, in line with global strategy and marker

demand, has been continucusly working on lean projects in order to 2 949
optimise overall cost while enhancing productivity and efficency. F

Special focus remained on process optimisation in machining,
Mmmblrmms mdhsmmas, with:]:he;mgtﬂmﬁppms' & NUMBER OF PUMPS
(VSM) technigues an Kaizen blitz i s O

improvements. Total Preventive Maintenance (TPM) initiatives | PRODUCED
resulted in enhanced accuracy, machine availability and productivicy
levels,

Skill development of personnel and continuous process improvement, in accordance with updated quality
standards and changing requirements in dynamic business environment, has been among key priorities for
the organization.
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Foundry

Foundry business from automotive sector exhibited upward trends in the second half of year 2020 and a
healthy revenue was recorded for the period. On production side, cutting cost of non-confermance
continued to remain one of major measures by utilising Magma software to improve the gating feeding
system. This enabled us to control rejections and achieve enbanced casting yield. Induction of new shot
blast machine and expansion in fettling area would further increase efficency and capacity to meet future
business demands. Kaizen teams have been working together to further improve overall product quality
and operations capacity both for own castings and automotive business.

Overall production plan for year 2021 shows growth from year 2020, with opportunities in pipeline from
local and international market, which will enable us meet our production targets for the current year,

Quality, Environment, Occupational Health and Safety

“KSB makes its customers’ plants safer, more energy-efficient and more cost-effective by providing
first-class products and excellent service. With this commitment we seek to achieve sustained profitable
growth and successfully shape our futyre.”

KSB Pumps Company Limited is certified for the Inteprated Management System (ISO 2001, ISO 14001
& 150 45001}, Our products, processes and services are regularly reviewed and upgraded to meet the
requirements of sustainable development and new standards.

K5B Pakigtan site is “MbK- Made by KSB” certified by our principles. The certification means that the
product produced in Pakistan meets the criteria and quality as if it was made in Germany.

Ag a result of being fully compliant to national and international standards of Health, Safety and
environment sustainability, KSB Pakistan succeeded to achieve anocther National Annual Award for
Environment Excellence, being 14th consecutive award.

KSB Pakistan / Anhusl Raport 2020
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K8B Juprom-Serv

Service business came to halt as COVID cases increazed and lockdown was imposed in the end of first
quarter of vear 2020. Activity resumed in third quarter although with after-effects of slowdown. Public
sector spending remained very low, shifting our focus to Industry and Energy sectors which responded
with good order intake in the second half of year 2020. Another focus was to improve profitability by

increasing contribution margin and cutting costs.
In year 2020, KSB SupremeServ successfully executed its first export order from KSB Turkey for reverse
engineering of parts.

further screngrhened our belief chat capable 8 commitred people of

2020 has been a year of unprecedented challenges and uncertainty that 1 733
KSB are instrumenta] in sustaining the organization through even in

the most turbulent times. COVID — 19 posed varions challenges TRAINING
related to physical as well as mental healrh, managing deliverables
while adopting to remote work arrangements, uncertainties in the MANHOURS

market and the stress of all these factors on both the organization as ™
well as its employees.

The organization had a comprehensive business continnity strategy in place to adapt the technology
infrastructure which not only enabled seamless remote working facilities to our employees but also
ensured that our business teaws were able to provide the required products, operational support and
maintenance service to our cliemts who were providing essential services. A lot of focus was put on
employee wellness and healch care whete the otganization ensured subsidized COVID tests and enhanced
medical coverage for any associated cases of infection, Effected employees were offered special paid leaves
to deal with COVID symptoms or infection, while continned communication to create awareness and
vigilance were conducted.

We expect 2021 to be a year of hope, growth and opportunities with COVID vaccine coming to Pakistan
and the 20d wave going down. We continue to strengthen our leadership pipeline and talent bench
strength so that the organization is well prepared to capitalize on opportunities created as a result of
BCOTIOMIC Tesurgence.
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Enterprise Risk Management

“Risks are potenrtial future developments or events that can lead to damage or loss. They result from the
uncertainty of future events. A risk is therefore every condition, situarion or state thar can, at present
and/or in future, prevent the KSB Group or an individual Group company from achieving its business
goals and completing its tasks.”

KSB’s risk management system is designed to identify and evaluate current and potential threats to the
achievement of objectives as early as posaible, and prevent or at least l[imit business losses through
adequate measures. The aim is to prevent any threat to the existence of KSB and to create lasting value
through improved business decisions.

Financial Risk Factor

The Company's activities expose it to a variery of financial risks: market risk {including currency risk,
other price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk
management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize
potential adverse effects on the financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Finance Department under the principles and policies approved by
the Board of Directors (The Board). The Board provides principles for overall risk management as well as
policies covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment
of excesz liguidity. All treasury related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies
under the guidelines provided by the Group Treasury and Srate Bank of Pakistan.

Market Risk
Market risk includes currency risk, other price rigk and interest rate risk.

Foreign exchange risk is the rigk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial ingtrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company operates internationally and is
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the
US dollar and the Euro, Foreign exchange rigk arises from future commercial transactions and recognized
assets and liabilities.

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate becanse of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency
tisk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument ot its
isguer, or factors affecting all similar financial ingtruments traded in the market. The Company is not
exposed to equity price risk since there are no investments in equity securities. The Company is also not
exposed ro coramodiry price risk since it has a diverse portfolio of commodicy suppliers.

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company has no significant long-term
interest-bearing assets. The Company's interest rate risk arises from long term and short term borrowings.
Borrowings obtained at vaniable rates expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk.

Cradit Risk

Credit risk represents the risk of financial loss being caused if counter party fails to discharge an
obligation. Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and other receivables. Credit risk of the Company

KSB Pakistan / Anhusl Raport 2020
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arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institurions, as well as credit
exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables and commitied transactions, The management
assesses the credit quality of the customers, taking into account their financial position, past experience
and other facrors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings in accordance with
limits set by the board, The utilization of credit limits is regularly monitored and major sales to retail
customers are settled in cash. For banks and financial institutions, only independently rated parties with
a strong credit rating are accepted.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of commirted credit facilides. Due to the dynamic nature of the Company's
businesses, the Company's finance department maintaing flexibility in funding by maintaining financial
availability under committed credit lines.

Management monitors the forecasts of the Company’s cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected
cash flow. This is generally carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company. These
limits vary by location to take into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates. In
addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in each quarter and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet its liabilities; monitoring statement of financial
position liquidicy ratios apainst internal and external regularory requirements; and mainraining debt
financing plans,

Capltal Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company's capiral management is to ensure thar it maintaing a strong credit
rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize shareholders' value, The
Company manages its capital strocture and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions. Capital includes ordinary share capital and reserves.

Corporate Social Responsibility - KSB CARE

Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) is one of the vital elements of the company’s overall objectives.
KSB believes in sustainable growth while making effective contribution towards well-being of the

community at large,

Working under the banner of KSB Care, we continue to perform our role as a responsible corporate entity
contributing towards social welfare mainly in Education and Health sectors. Scholarships are provided to
able and deserving students enrolled in various schools and colleges situated in the vicinity of our works
at Hassanabdal. KSB alsc offers internships, apprenticeships, training opportuniries, educational visits
and study projecis to students, By aiding in construction of class rooms, provision of furniture and fixtures
and drinking water for schools, we have been supporting educational institutions to develop their
infrastructure.

In Health sector, in year 2020, we contributed towards construction of special pathway for disabled
persons and provision of wheel chairs in District Attock. Further, food packages were distributed among
COVID affectees in Hassanabdal,
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FUTURE OUTLOOK
Pumps & Valves

Business prospects for Pumps & Valves seem optimistic hoth in standard and high-end engineered
markers for all major secrors. Though, 1st half is expected to remain with usual business numbers, the
government sector aclivity is anticipated to gear up in the second half of the year bringing in few good
opportunities, especially in the water/wastewater market area. However, order intake will depend on
timely release of funds. As the pandemic effects subside and availability of vaccine is ensured around the
globe, export business is expected to resume in the year 2021 and a healthy turnover is foreseen based on
orders in hand and business opportunities to come.

Efforts to secure order intake from bigger projects like Jamila Digposal Station and Chungi No 0%
up-gradation, will remain intact in year 2021. Considering our specialization in this field, these projects
are being tatgeted on a turnkey basis. Expansion of KSB Pakistan's marker share and achievement of
sustainable growth in future remains key focal point.

KSB SupremeServ aims to achieve volume growth in the current year by targeting business opportunities
in Industry sector including Reverse Engineering. Activity in the public sector is expected to resume and
we are looking forward to realize reasonable order intake from public sector in year 2021, We are looking
forward to revival in oil & gas and enerpy sectors. Necessary actions will be raken to enbance capabilities
in reverse engineering in order for us to benefit from future opportunities in this high potential business

gegment.
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APPROPRIATION
RESULT FOR THE YEAR Rupees
‘0
Profit for the year before providing for taxation 23,637
Provision for taxaton (7,254)
Profit after taxation 16,383
Other comprehensive income/{loss) for the year - Net of Tax 12,632
Un-appropriated profit brought forward 497
Available for appropriation 29,512
Appropriated as under
- Transfer to general reserve 22,500
- Proposed dividend @ Rs. 0.50 per share 6,600
29,100
Un appropriated profit carried forward 412
AUDITORS

The present auditors, A.F. Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire and offer themselves for
reappointment. As suggested by the Audit Committee the Board of Directors has recommended their
reappointment as auditors of the Company for the year ending December 31, 2021.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has already adopted a Code of Conduct. The compliance with the Code of
Conduct is compulsory for all employees at all levels, The Code has also been placed on the Company’s
website.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no material changes since December 31, 2020 and the company has not entered into any
commirment, which would affect its financial position at the balance sheet date.

HOLDING COMPANY

The Company’s holding company is KSB SE & Co. KGaA Germany.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors presently comprises eight individuals out of which three are independent and 4
are non- executive members.

The Chairman of the Board is other than the CEQ and non-executive Director.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

During the year, four Board Meetings were held and the number of Meetings attended by each Director

is given hereunder:
5. No. Name of Director No. of Meetings
Attended

01. Dr. Sven Baumgarten 4

02. Mr. M. Masod Akhtar 4

03. Mz Sajid Mahmood Awan 4

04. Mr. Dieter Antonius Pott 4

0s. Ms. Ayesha Aziz 1

06. Mr. Hasan Axiz Bilgrami 3

07. Mr. Jamal Nagim 4

08. Mr. Shezada Mazhar 4

Leave of absence was granted to Directors who could not attend the Board Meetings,
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

An Audit Committee of the Board has been in existence since the enforcement of the Code of Corporate
Governance which comprises three non-executive Directors. The Members of the Board Audit Commirtee
and attendance by each member was as follows:

5. No. Name of Director MNo. of Meetings
Attended

1. Mz, Jamal Nasim - Chairman  Independent Director 4

2. Mz, Dieter Antonius Port - Member Non-Executive Director 4

3. Mr. Shezada Mazhar - Member Independent Director 4

During the year, four meetings of the Committee were held. The Committee has its terms of reference
which were determined by the Board of Directors in accordance with the guidelines provided in the listing
regulations,

HUMARN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Board of Directors has constituted the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee (HR&R),

which comprises three Directors. The members of the HR8R Committee and attendance by each member
was as follows:

5. No. Nama of Director No. of Meatings Attended
1. Mr. Shezada Mazhar - Chairman 1
2. Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami - Member 1
3 Mr. Mohammad Masud Alchear - Member 1
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Directors” Remunaration Policy-For Attending Meatings of the Board

1.

2

No Director shall determine his own remuneration.

Meeting fee of each Director other than regularly paid Managing Director or full time working
Director for attending meetings of the Board shall be determined by Board of Directors.

Remuneration shall be sufficient to encourage value addition.

Remuneration shall be sufficient to attract and retain Directors needed to govern the Company
successfully.

Remuneration shall not be at a level that could be perceived to compromise their independence.,

The Directors shall be entitled for travelling, boarding and lodging and other expenses for attending
Board Meetings.

CORPORATE AND FINANCE REPORTING FRAME WORK

The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up by the Management in
conformity with the Companies Act, 2017. These statements present fairly the Company’s state of
affairs, the results of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial
gtatements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement.

The International Accounting $tandards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation
of financial statements and any departures there from has been adeqguately disclosed and explained.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,

Thete has been no material departure from the Best Practices of Corporate Governance, as detailed
in the Listing Regulations.

There has been no departure from the best practices of transfer pricing.

The key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

The value of investments including accrued interest based on respective audited accounts of funds

are as follows:

1. Provident Fund 31.12,20189 ; Rs, 226.42Million,
2. Gratuity Fund 31.12.2019 : Rs.168.87Million.

To the best of our knowledge, no trading of shares of the Company by CEQ, Directors, Company
Secretary, CFQ, their spouses and minor children has been carried ount.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The statement of pattern of the shareholding of the Company as at December 31, 2020 is annexed with
the report.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The performance of CED is assessed through the evaluation system developed by the KSB Group. The
evaluation is conducted on financial and non-financial parameters including the KSB Values.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors take this opportunity to thank all stakeholders, valued customers, shareholders, bankers,
suppliers, franchise partners and dealers of the Company for their valuable support throughout the year,
They are also thankful for the excellent support and guidance provided by the parent Company, M/s. K5B
SE & Co. KGaA.

The Board expresses gratitude to entire KSB team for its resilience and hard work especially during this
difficult year.

On behalf of the Board

March 17, 2021 Mohammad Masud Akhtar Shezada Mazhar
Lahore. Chief Executive Director
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Vertical Analysis

Balance Sheat

Networth / shareholders equity 1967112 4151% 1957858 35.63%
Non curment liabilities 344785 735% 273575 5.54%
Short tarm munning finances/bank borrowings 904,448 1927% 1211456 2452%
Creditors, accrued and other labiiities 1476541 3147% 1,497,734 3031%
Total liabiltties and equity 4660,286 100:00% 4940553 100.00%
Fheed Assats 1088677 2320% 1,196596 24.3%
Long Term Loans and Deposits 70909 151% 69,256 140%
Deferred Taxation - 000% - 000%
Current Assets 3,533,700 7529 3674411 7437%
Total Assets 460,286 100:00% 4940563 100.00%
Profit and Loss Account

Sales 306605 100.00% 3755532 100.00%
Costof siles (3,012,009 352% (3021969} B047%
Gross Profit / (Loss) 594516 1648% 733543 18.53%
Distribution and marketing costs (303,269 -841% (308,778} |82%
Administrative expenses (205,732 5.70% (223,890} 5.96%
Cther operating expenses (11771} 033% {8920} 0245
Other operating income 84845 235% 95458 254%
Cperating Profit / {Los) 158553 420% 287453 765%
Flnance Cost (134957) 274% (170,538) 4549
Profit / (Lioss) before te 23536 056% 116815 3%
Taation 7254 -020% {25035 LT7%

Profit/ (Loss) for the year 16382 2A5% 87880 234%
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1,901,553 37.13% 1871369 30109 1553217 43.83% 1,310,250 38.75%
433,783 B47% 413515 8.54% 137703 379% 83728 248%
966,760 18.88% 268215 5529 150,059 413% 381372 1128%

1819574 A5.53% 22300, 4654% 1753602 4825% 1,605,930 A7 A%%

5121670 100009 4786150 1000096 3,634,651 10000% 338121 100.00%

1,268,796 2479 1,245,785 2603% 486,675 1339% 417,795 1236%

74314 145% 13,044 027% 16508 0.45% 15188 045%
& G.00% = 000% e 0006 = O.00%

3777560 FRN 3527350 T30 3131467 84.16% 2948287 B87.199%

5121670 T00.00%% 4786150 1000096 3,634,551 10000% 3381271 100.00%

4952515 T00.00% 5115215 1000086 4,950,502 10000% 4007244 100.00%

{4.285,529} H661% (3970150 ~F161% (3902.841) -feB4% (058652 -7735%
663385 1335% 1,145,066 L2355 1047762 21.16% 907,592 22.65%

B42,263} -681% (334,702 -654% 310,003 62606 32834 -8.19%

22,830} ~450% R44767 4799 25841) ~4.56% {185,145 ~470%
{18994} -038% 59219 -1.16% (38.852) 078% (36911) 0,529
26565 458% &0.854 1,158 £8.051 140% 535644 134%
305563 6.18% 567231 11.05% 542,106 1085% 407,834 10.18%
{54467} -1.10% 27908 0.55% 25610 0.66% {35,156 -0.98%
251456 5.08% 539324 10.54% 505489 1029% 368,678 230%
{55459} -1.12% (143.255; -28006 {131.793) 2660 1,313 -L78%
196087 A.56% 356068 T.74% 377696 763% 277366 6529
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Horizontal Analysis

2020 % Change =9 2018 Change: .l ]
B b D00 RS In 000 b RS, In 000 R I 000 % R In Q00

Balarwi Shest

Ketwaorth / sharsholders equity 1967112 1957998 047% 1957998 1901553 2550 190,553
Mo cusrent labiities 347 rilysy 0% 273575 433763 -3655% 433763
Short barm nawiing firences/benk besrowings W48 1MAR 25306 12NAS PEET0 531% B0
Oredites, scrrued and othes kshitfes 1476941 1497734 -13%% A4 181954 17605 1819574
Torl inbiifties andequity 4,550,285 45405663 S01% 494066  51216% 355% 5185
Fimexd Asgots UBBETT 1196996 HO5% LIS 1260796 ST 1260796
Long Tesm Loansand Deposits 70909 69,256 239% 68255 74314 -SB1% 74314
Defered Taation - - % - - 0% -
Chament Agasis 3.538700 3428411 SRS 3EMAT1 AFTTSD 278 AFTTSED
Total Asets A550 205 4540563 S01% 49406583 5188 353% 512,670
Profit and Loss Aocoount

Sales Lo 378553 A9F6 3755532 495915 4186 4952915
Cost of sales (Amaes G000 O3 (e sy 2955% (4260529
Groes Profit/ Lo T BBAE® T 7Bp3 0 -iBS% - 7054 G63386 T055% 6631355
Distribution and rmarketing costs 03,265 (08775 786 QGRTTY  E42263) 9.78% B42263)
Adrinksirative aqenses (205732 (Z5.000 A11% {EAEG (Z2:50 A (22580
Other operating expenses {1171} {e.0h 31.96% il | {18994) 53066 {18994
Dther aperating Inasine 24840 95458 -11.15% 55458 MBS STEM% bt
Cymeawting Profit/ Loss) 15059 27453 -483% AR 56 H05% 305963
FAranceCost (134957 (170,538 -086% {17058 {(54467) 21311% {54467
Prafic / (L) beform tax T 8815 Fa7Eh 116915 =145 5351% E1A506
Tasaitivnr tr2s4) (xS FEOEh  (20ms) 55459 LT S5AT

Profit / (Loss) forthe year 16382 7880 B135% 87,880 196057 S517% 156037
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2017 Charge 17 2016 Charge W6 15 thage 2015 2014 Charge
R=in "0 % P Tn DGO Rz In 0G0 L R=in00  Rein'Gi0 L R= In 00 Rs In 000 L

1471,359 151% 138 158217 1746%  1SB7 13030 216 130250 1100515 1855%
413515 490% 413515 13FAE 20030% 137,%3 B3728  G4A0% {7918 57%
M85 Z010% 30215 150050 70A1% T v B T T | e TV r R
3209 -1848% 2232091 1753672 T \TSEZ 1605520 P20 160SFR0 1197407 3413
4786190 7M% 4786190 1634551 NS IAMES] 3O A% 33T 29073 1630%
1,245,785 193% 145786 BYEETS 155589 APE675  NIZTOS 169K A1IZR5 w408 14500
13044 48371% 13,044 16508 -20.98% 16508 15188 BS% 15188 12468 2187%
- % - - 0% - - 0% - - 0%
357 350 Toh ARESED AINAW 1258 RINA 284207 5% 29087 048 1630
4.786,190 701% 4786190 3534651 3NE% 3634651 338120 TN 33011 2907307 1630%
NS5 A1 5115215 49505M 33} 4050602 4007244  ZASEH 4007244 31520 ek )
B.070,150) o4 BIIS0:  BS0284} 1729  ESRBAY) (UENEY  B9%  BONSSE (2454451 2620%
1,146,066 207% 45066 1547762 929% 10T SRSE 15MN 7SR 6TEIN IH10%
(34700 126%  [4AR eiliiersy 756% G100 328342 -A58W (AE3MR 57 34306
(244,757 B9 [MATE (225,841} 8385 Q25841 (1E8140 mesk (88148 (184904 171%
{59219 675%% {50215 {assa 5242% (38g52) (369 5.26% B531) (9673 2439%
SOA54 2T2AT% BSOS 55,061 -11.56% EE061 53544 2R SEEM S0158 108
TR AR T AT RN T AW MR O WWER T 3T R OBEEST Rk
{27308 95.17%: {27908 B2s 7 -1444% (2617 (58  -1670% 39158 A3 -1745%

(143,255} 20 (14925 (5LA% 8% 9748 M2 el g esndg A2
396068 -50:50% 396068 TR 485 ITTEeE LR35 361TH 7366 186589 4833%
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Statement of Value Addition

2020 hage 2018 %aga
Rs. In DO Rs. In ‘000"
Value Addhion
Metsales 3,806,605 97.70 3,755,532 97.52
Ottrerincone 8| 230 95; 2.48

3891454 10000 3.851.030 100.00

Value Distribution
Cost of sales {axcluding employaes’ cost) £ 846.27F £8.28 2,608,487 €7.76
Marketing, admin. & other expenses 255,367 657 270,212 7.02

{excluding employees' cost)

Employees cost

- Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare 582,879 1579 37e.404 15.02

-Workers' profit particlaption fund 1244 0,03 6279 018
584.123 1582 2,851,030 15.18

Government

-Taxes & Duties 154,345 4.18 125,774 327

-Workers' welfare fund = 0.00 2388 0.06
154,345 418 128,180 3’

Shareholders

- Dividend 5,500 018 15,800 0.51

-Bonus shares - 000 - 0.00

6,600 0.18 19,800 051

Retained In business for future growth

- Retained profit 8,783 027 58,080 177

Flnance cost 134,957 366 170,538 443

3,891,454 10600 3,851,030 100.00

; Value Distribution 2020 Value Distribution 2019
gig Wt e %ﬁu 1 Cnst of wnlew
It e o, m Masbisiing and sdmn,
B Employecs iopt lmﬂlﬁ
- Gt s
a e u e

B Retyimeg In bueineys for
groath

B Rerined b busl s
Tor futrs growth

W Fin v cost

B Finiod et
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Key Financial Data for 6 Years

Balance shewet

Pakl up capital
Reserveas
Networth /shareshoiders equity

Non curment llabliitdes

Short tarm running finances’
bank borrowings

Creditors.scoued & other llablites
Current llablidtes

Tokad abalitioer
Totad Liabities S Bquity

Fixed assets

Long term loans and deposits
Deferred taxrton

Current assets

Totzl asats

Imvemrbony
Trade debls and controct assels

Trade and other payables and
contract llablities

Matertial consumption
Profitand koss

Sales

Cost of goods solkd

Gross Profit

Distribwiion and merketing cost
Administrative expsnses

Other operating expanses
Other oparating Income

Operating Profit
Finance Cost

Profit before tex
Taxation

et Profit

Stakeholdars” Information

Rupoes in P00
F.17. ame . H ] amz e .4 L
1aﬂ‘ 132.000| | 132000 | 132,000 1az.ﬂ 122,000
1035112 | 1,825.699| | 1,760,553 | 1.739.369| | 1.481.217 | 1.178.250
1957112 41,957.898 1901553 4871369 1593217 1.310.250
344,785 273575 433783 413,515 137,703 83,728
504 447 1.211,455‘ 856,760 269215 150,050 381,372
147 1,497,734 1,7 2
A76942 | 1,457 1,819,574 | 2232,001 53,57 1,505,020
2391389 2709150 2786335 2501306 1903731 1.987.292
2726174 2882765 3220117 281431 2041434 1071021
4593786 4,940,663 5121570 4,785,190 3634551 3381271
1,088,677 1.195896 1,268,796 1245786 485575  417.785
70,808 69,255 74,314 13,044 15,508 15,188
3533700 3674411 3777560 _ 5,527.96D 131,467 32.94BIE7
4,693,786 4,840,663 5921670 4,786,150 3634651 338127
792337  §67.928 1088081 1,030,607 BEE.432 767,402
2088248 2115541 19877000 2 1.6332,115 15573238 1437311
1396168 1411207 1,728239 2153288 1681134 1542892
1895940 1889247 2927683 2529740 2452496 1,896,068
3506605 3755532 4952915 5115215 4950602 4.007.244
(3.012,0809) (3.021.889) ¢(42m9529) (3.970.150) (3.902.841) (3,099.652)
53516 733543 gp33mE  1,145068  1.047.782 507,592
(303.268) (I0B.77E) (342263) (334.702) (310,023) (326,342)
(205,732) (223.880) (222830) (244,767 (225.841) (188,149)
{11,71) (8.920) {18.994) (59.219) {38.852) {36,911}
84,849 85498 226,685 60,854 $3,051 53,844
15B.583 287453 305983 567,231 542106 407834
{124.957) (170.598) {54 467) {27.208) {32,817} {39,156}
23.586 116815 251 486 539 324 508 488 358 878
(7254) (29.085)  (sm4me) (14325 (131,793)  (31.312)
16,382 87,880 196,037 398,068 377.696 277,366
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Key Performance Indicators

2020 2018 2018 2017 2016 2015

Gross Margin % 16.48 18.53 1339 2239 21.16 22 85
Net profit to Sales % oAas 2134 196 T 74 7.63 692
Retumn on equity % 083 4.49 10.31 21.18 A7 a7
Retum on capital employed % 696 1288 1310 248 3132 2928
Retum o aiseds % £3s 1.7 s B3 10.39 820
ERITDA Rupeez In 000 317542 445482 432375 2$44838 2 §i0427 471538
ERITDA margin % a8 11.89 81 1261 1233 1177
Inventingy tumnsaser ratlo Timed 239 218 2.1 245 299 247
Inventary turmoser in number of days Days 153 168 133 148 122 148
Delrtor Tumnover ratlo Timed 1.73 1.7 249 313 3.18 2.79
Collection period (Days) Days 211 208 145 118 115 131
Cradiior tUrmowver Timed 2.16 214 248 184 2.32 201
Credit fumgver in number of days Days 169 170 147 198 157 182
Opreating cyde Days 195 203 133 67 80 a7
Total assets turmowver ratie Times 077 O.76 0.57 1.07 136 119
Fxed assets tumover ratio Times 331 314 350 411 1017 9.5%9
Price eaming ratho Times 313 2553 1236 10.20 1427 1216
Cash dividend per share Rupess 05 1.50 3.00 1202 8.50 700
Dividend yiald ratio Times 000 oo [1E:rd 0.4 o002 003
Dividend pay out reto Timed 040 o3 020 040 030 033
Divldend cover rato Timed 2.48 4,44 495 250 337 3.00
Eamings Per Share Rupess 124 6.66 14.85 30.01 28.81 r il ]
Number of Shares Nusnber 13,200 13,268 13,200 13,200 13200 13,300
Delrt Eqquitty Rt 04.59: 1 0.70:1 0.65:1 631:1 032:1 6.29:1
Ivherest Cover ratlo Timed 1.18 1.69 562 20033 18.62 1042
Current Ratlo Times 148 1.36 1.36 141 164 148
Add test ratin Times 115 1.08 0.97 1.00 118 110
Break up value per share Rupees 14902 14833 14406 14177 12070 9928
Market Value of shares - year end Rupees 38945 169.94 183.58 306.00 40825 25547
Market Value of shares - high Rupess 410.00 18257 415.00 474 .90 40541 26490
Market Value of shares - low Rupees 108,00 85.00 177.50 266.50 19219 127.58
Summary of cash flow statement

Operating activitles Rupeesn'0D0 127114 12572 (630.000) 765492 453,411 142454
nvesting activities Rupees In'0D0 (45362) (82895 (148948 (8329%8) (136,170) (112,887}
Anancing Activites Rupess In'000 217,508 {163.618} (188073) 254837 (45.101) (65.395)
Cash and cash equivabent-

tlosing balance Rupees In'000 (504,194) (0038%2) (670,318) 206,642 100272 (198.868)
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Pattern of Shareholding
As at December 31, 2020

Numbser of Shareholding Tortal Shares
Sharehplders Held
367 1 10 100 10,898
172 1?1 10 500 47,086
0 501 10 1000 120410
123 1001 to 5000 291,235
15 5001 10 10000 112,675
5 10001 10 15000 64,700
2 15001 10 20000 36,500
4 20001 10 25000 94,349
1 25001 to 30000 30,000
2 30001 10 35000 64,703
2 35001 10 40000 78,700
1 40001 10 45000 45,000
1 50001 10 55000 54,000
2 55001 to 60000 110,392
2 95001 10 100000 195,400
1 105001 10 110000 110,000
1 110001 10 115000 110,393
2 135001 10 140000 274,268
1 140001 to 145000 143,853
1 270001 10 275000 272,373
1 295001 10 300000 300,000
1 335001 10 340000 339,000
1 550001 10 555000 550,400
1 855001 10 850000 858,100
1 1110001 10 1115000 1,112,559
1 7770001 10 F775000 7772975
M1 13,200,000
Categjories of Shareholders Number of Shares Percentage
Shareholders Held
[ﬁlrectnrs and their spouse(s) and minor children
Ni - - -
Assodated Companies, undertakings and related parties
MYS, K5B SE 800, KiGaA 1 T 7728975 5889
NIT and KP 1 1,112,559 BA3
Banle Development Financial Institutions, Non-
Banking Financial Institutions % AR 18
Insurance Companles 1 1,112,559 843
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 4 99,700 076
General Public
a. Local ag2 3084126 2336
b. Foreign 1 1000 am
Foreign Companies = = =
Othars 17 305541 231
Total 911 13,200,000 100

Shareholders Holding 5% or more Voting Interest Shareholders  Percentage

KSB SE & Co, KiGaA, Genmany FIT28975 58.89
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Statement of Compliance

with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

KSB Pumps Company Limited

For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner: -
The total number of directors are 3 as per the following:

Male ; 7
Fermaple 1

op =

M

Compaosition of Board of Directors (the Board) is as follows:

Category Names
Independent Director Mz Shezada Mazhar
M. Jamal Nasim
Ms. Ayesha Aziz
Other Non-Executive Directors Dz Sven Baumgarten
Mr, Dieter Antonius Pott
Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami
Mr. Sajid Mahmood Awan
Executive Directors Mr. Mohammad Masud Akhtar
Female Director M5, Ayesha Aziz

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director in more than geven listed
companies, including this Company;

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

5. 'The Board has developed a vision f mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by the Board/ Shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided aover by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

8. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
Diirectors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

49
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10.

11.

12.

a)

b)

13.

14,

b)

151

16‘

The Board remained fully compliant with the provisions regarding their Directors Training Program.
Five Directors have already acquired certification under Directors Training Program, Company
provided information on the Code of Carparate Governance to foreign Directors and other Directors
regarding their durties and responsibilicies;

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Bxecurive duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of
the Board;

The Board has formed commitrees comprising of members given below, -

Audit Committes

¢ Mr. Jamal Nasim Chairman / Independent Director
o Mr. Dieter Antonius Pott Member / Non-Executive Director
®  Mr, Shezada Mazhar Member / Independent Director

¢ Mz, Saced Hussain Secretary / Head of Internal Andit

HR and Remuneration Committes

* Mt Shezada Mazhar Chairman / Independent Director
®  Mr. Hasan Aziz Bilgrami Member / Non-Executive Director
* Mohammad Masud Akhtar Member / Chief Executive Officer
* Mt Shahzad Saleem Secretary / Head of HR

The ‘Terms of Reference’ of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to
the committees for compliance;

The frequency of meetings of the committees were as per following;
Audit Committee

The meetings of Audit Committee were held at least once evety quarter prior to approval of
interim and final resulrs of the Company.

HR and Remuneration Committee
One meeting of HR&R Committee was held during the year.

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who is considered to be svitably qualified
and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company;

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating
under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
registered with Audic Oversight Board of Pakisran, that they and all their partners are in compliance
with International Federation of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the fitm involved in
the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief
executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the

company;
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17. The staturory audirors or the persons associared with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Companies Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have abserved IPAC guidelines in this regard;
and

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
regulations have been complied with.

For and on behalf of the Board

March 17, 2021 Mohammad Masud Akhtar Sherada Mazhar
Lahore. Chief Executive Director
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L

pwc AFFERGUSON&CO.

Independent Auditor’s Review Report
To the Members of KSB Pumps Company Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the encloged Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companics {Code of Corporate Governange)
Regulations, 20192 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Divectors of KSB Pumps Company Limited for the year
ended December 31, 2020 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regnlations.

The respencibility for compliance with the Reguolations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with
the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirementa
of the Regulations, A review i limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial stavements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the aundit and develop an effective audic approach. We are not required to
congider whether the Board of Director's statement on internal control covers all risks and controle or to form an
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committes, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions, We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party
tranzactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance
docs not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material reapects, with the requiremnents contained in
the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2020.

bl
A.F.Ferguson & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Name of engagement pariner: Amer Raza Mir
Lahore
Date: March 26, 2021

A, F. FERCGUSON & OO, Chartered Accountanis, o member firm of the PuwiC notwork
22-C, Amiw Avenue, Canal Bank, Gudberg-V, P.O.Bax 39, Lahore-34660, Paktstan
Tel: +82 (42) 3571 SE6E-71 / 4577 5742-50 Fax: +02 (42] 577 5754 WD prec.oomypk

sHARACHI =sLAHORE =ISLAMABAD



KSE Pakistan f Annual Raport 2020

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

54
58
60

61
62
63

Independent Auditor’s Report
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other
Comprehensive Income

Statement of Changes in Equity
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

Financlal Stxiemants

53

:
:
5
:




54
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_l

pwc AFFERGUSON&CO,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF KSB PUMPS COMPANY LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dpnion

We have audited the annewed Soancis] garements of X5B Fumpe Company Limired jthe Company}, which comprize
e stsemient of Moencia) positien s sl Dheember 31, 2020, and the satement of prolil or loss and other
comprehensive income, the satement of changss in equity, the statement of cash Qows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial stavemenss, mcloding & summary of sipnificant accounting policizs and other explanstory

infowination, and we alaie Lait e have sbained all the nfoemaion and exphanaions which, to the best of our

knowledge and belief, were neczsmry for the purposss of the andit.

Tiv o oot sod La-the besl of o Wnformation and sveording o the explanatoms given b os; (the statement of
financial position, the matement of profit or lozs and othar comprebensive income, the statement of chenpes in equity
and the starement of caeh flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and
reportng sandards as applicable in Paldstan and give the infosmation reguired by the Companies Act, 2007 (KIX of
2017}, in the manner so required and respoctively give  true end fair view of the state of the Company's affairs os et
Drecember 31, 2020 and of the profic and odher comprehensive inemme, the changes o equity and [t cash flows for
the year then ended. '

Basis for Opinkon

We conducted our enditin accordance with International Standerds on Auditing (18A5) a¢ applicable in Paldstan, Our
respomsibil e voder thowe stamdereds arc further deseribed o the Awditor’s Besponsibilitics For the Aundit of the
Financial Statemers section of out teport. We are independent of the Compasy in accordance with the International
Ethice Standarde Board for Aovountants® Code of Ethics for Frofessions] Acconntants as adopted by ¢he Inetitue of
Clartercd Accountants of Pakistan {the Code) and we have fulfillsd oue other ethica] reponsibibities io acconlance
with the Lede. We beliove that the audit evidenee we hawe obtained ia sufficiont and approprisie to provide a bames
for onr opitticn.

Key Audit Mattars

Koy andit matters ave those matters that, in owr peodessional judpment, weee of most spnificence 1n onr andit of the
finaneial etageyvenite of the corrent periad. Thess mottars were sddrecied in the contewt- of our audit of the financial
starements a¢ & whole, and o forming onr opinion therecn, snd we do not provide & sepamre opinkon on these
mattcrs.

A £ FERGUSON & 00, Charvered deocenl.mils, @ membe firm of He Pyl motivork
Ea-L Amis Avwnire, Comol Honk, Clulerg-AT PO e 36 Lathore 3680, Pl
Telr - 62 () 4577 S8GE-TT F 4577 554750 FIu 402 (Q2) as 575y 'rfllltr;lh':.mm.'pk

«HARACHI sLA-DRE = ISLAMARAD

K5H Paldstan / Arnusl Report 2026
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Financial Stvisiants

pwc AT FERGUSON&CO.
Followmg i the key mudit maticr:
i Wy sulit matier Hovs the methar was sddmsstd in our aedit
Mo
1 | Reveours Recopnition of Frojects Qur audit procedures included the following:

(Fiafer oo note 28 o the anvexed fina il starements)

m:ﬂmpmgemmapnmmuflummfmmlmg
ey peoecte, Eevene feom sisch projects is recognized
pvar A peeiod of times by mesusing proptesy toands
by rﬂ:te satiatation of the perfarmance sbligadon. The

nt of progtess towards completion is measared by
'ﬂnﬂmmmwmmﬂm
fute s compared with the wal srimacd ot of te

[ mgdlnwmr:n&d.ﬂaﬂemher.‘ll 2020, e Compsny
ogniced gn amonat of Ba, 225 million gs revenue Fom
i peofeces. The applleadien of the inpur methed
eqiires  significant  management  pudgement  when
crtimating the cotal cost t0 complere the project This
fimacs iy sevsInated at tha end of each reporting date to

mmmﬁ:u.mmnum]udlmm:ﬂdmn

~ Obtined understanding of dhe internal processes uned t
recnrd actusl cost ingurred:

Obtained woderstanding of the oot estimation process
and pechnigues adomisd by e menggenen; for
decarmination of setirnated total cost to senplebe the
project;

Asseend, the reliability of managernent’s sstimates by
commTing ﬂ'le achmal el of deliverss] projec

Perﬁnma_dmufdmﬂpmmdumommulm
irscurred during dhe year;

~ Recaleubired the percennige of compledon and rhe
revenue baeed on the extent of progress toweards
completion of the project, Checked the sxizat of progress
towandt comphetion by comparing setual coute a8 per the
Company’s scoounting rexirde to the sstims ied toml oo
of the projects; and

- Awsemad the adequacy of relived daclopires I the
ﬁnmhlmmmmm

Infarmation Giher than the Fnancal Strtements and Awditor’s Report Thereon

Marizgement # resporible for the othe nfornmation. The other information comprises the informstion nclnded in
the ammul repurt, e does pot inchdr the financal statements of the Company and cur suditor's report thereon,

Our apimion o the financeal statcmmts docs oot cove the othar mformtem and we do net cgresany fonn of
amnrance conclusion thereon.

In commstinn with ouraudit of the financizl statemmts, vor sypoosibility i to mad the ether ioformation aod,; in
duing #, consider whether the othor mfoomstion is matnally incoosistent with the financial statements or our
Ynowledee obtained o the sudit or ctlerwive appeas o be matcoally mimtated. I, mxd oo the wodk we have

], we comldude that ther is @ matcrial misststement of this other infurmation, we ame cequiral o cpont
that fact, W bave nothing to mpoct o thiy reganl.

Respansiilities of Managemart and Board of Directars for tha Finandal Satements

Mariageirent is responsible foe the preparation and Rir presertation of the fnareial satements in scoordande with
the accrnting 2od reproriing siandards as applicable tn Pabostan and the reguiremenis ol

17
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B

pwc AFFERGUSON&CO,

Companics Act, 3017 (XD of 2017) and for such imemngl conerol 25 manageenent determines-is necessary 1o engble
she ireparation of Ananclyl emtements that are free from matetial mfsstaternin, whether due 1o fraud or arror,

In peepating the fAnancial statements, managemant i3 responsible for gepeesing the Company”s ability ko continpe 44 2
polng contern, disclosing, ag spplicable, maters related o going concern and using the going concern bagds of
accounting unlees management sither Intends vo liguidore thie Company or 1 conse opetations. or hus hiy reallssle
alternitive bt to dosg.

Board of ditectirs are tesponsible for ovirsseing the Compaty’s fingncal reparting process,
Aumltor's Besporsibiildas for the Audt of the Finenda Statements

Onir objectives sre to obrain reasonable assuranes shour whether the financlal sracements o2 o whole are fres From
marerlal misstacenverne, whether due 1o frand or error, and o lssue an andicor's reporr that Includes our oplalon.
Reszonable asmirance Jx 4 high level of aererance, bus |8 noc 4 guaraness thar an audle conduered in accnrdance with
[SAz ae applicable in Pakdetan will always detect o marerial mirstatément when it exicts, Misstatemeritn dan aries Feom
fﬂudurmmﬂmmsdudmmﬂﬁ.mdrﬂdmﬂyminthaw,thqmﬂdmmhlrham 2]
influencs the sconomic decisions of veers talven on the basis of dwees fmneidl statenents,

Agparrof an endit in cesordarcs vrith 15As as applicahle in Pakistan, we exarcies professional judgment and maintain
proféssional skepticiam throughout dee audit. We ales

& ldentify and dssess the rishs of material misseacensent of the Anancial starements, whther due to fraud or esror,
dadign and perforns sodit protedures fesponsive to thoae riaks, and obtain sudit evidende that is safficient 4nd
eppropeiate to peovide a bazis for our opindan, "The risk of not detesting & macerial misstatement résalting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from arror, as Eaud may invokre colhusion, forgery, intentions] omisdons,
misrepresentations, of the owerride of internal control.

®  heain an understanding of moernal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that ace
appropciate in the cirumstances, but not for the purpose of exprossing an opinion cn the efectiverncas of the
Company’s interral coniornl.

» Esaluate the appropriacnes of scoonnting, policiss uesrd and the resssonableness of acconnting ssdmates and
related dischomises mads by managament,

® Cooclude oo dhe sppropdateness of mansgement's use of the gning concem basis of seonoming and, based on
the audit svidence obtained, whether a material uncerminty exises selaed to events or conditons thet mey cagr
ﬁmﬁmnrdﬂnhtmtheﬂum;ﬁ.ﬂy s ahility to continoe ss 2 going concern. IF we condode that o maverinl
uncertinTy ewists, we are reqoived o draw anmotion in o podimys report 0o the refacsd disclosores in the
financial statements or, if much disclouwres are inadequate, to modify oor opindon. Que conchisions Gos bazed
o0 the audit evidence obrained up w0 the dares of our auditor’s eeport, However, Bunure events or conditions may
cause the Company o cruse To continne 986 gning ComoeT.

[ Evalumte the averal] preserswtion, structure and cortern of the finaocsl starements, induding the disdosares,
arid wherher the finnnrial siatements represent the underlying transacrions end sveros in s manner char achizves

fuir presentation.

We commimieats with the bogard of disecrnrs eegarding. among ocher momere, the plannsd scope and dming of the
audly and slanificant audir findlnps, Including any slgnificant dafilancies In Interrnl conarp] thar we ldencfy during
o audir.

We also provide the board of directers with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requiraments
raparding indepenidarncs, and to communicets with them ell relationshipe and other matters that may ressonably be
thought o bear on our independencs, and whers applicable, related aafeguards,
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pwc AT TERGUSON&CO.

From the matrers communicated with the baard of direceors, we dstermine these muntens that were of moss Significance in the andic
of the fnencial gkitemamts of the current perind and are therefore the ley awsdit mattess, e degoribe these matters in our anditnr's
perpoart L lews bror ar ragubstinn precludss publis discosure about the meitter or when, in ectrenely sars cirenvstancas, we detsemina
that 1 mamer shrmld not he: commoricated in our e e the sdverse’ comeecguencen of doisg i woald rewonshly he
expectad o putweigh the pulblic interest henefite of much communication, )

Haport an Sther Legnl and Esgulabory Requireamenis
Basad on our oudit, wa further repont thet in our opinion:
1) proper books of poccums have been kept by the Company as requived by the Gompamics Act, 2017 (¥ of 2017
bf  the smrement of Fnencls] poslton, the smremenr of peefit or loae sod orher comprehensive Income, the pawmer of
changr ineqoicy znd the staement of cenh flows meetlsr with the noms thereon. have ben drawm up in mafommity
with the Companics Act, 2017 {MIX of 2017) and arc in agreomen: with the books of account and retums;

mvesteny mads, exproditame inarrs] and gusranters exendel dorog the yesr were fwr the parpose of da
Company's bosincas; and

Il

dl  zakor dedvcrde £v sowre wmiler the Fakar and Ushr Orrlinance, 1980 {3V of 1980}, wan deducred by the
company and daposited In the Coniral Zaket Tund established noder section 7 of that Grdinance,

The rogagement parmer on the enibe reeniving in this ndependear mudiver’s epory s Mr. Amer Roes Mir,

.W—-li

P Fargusen & Do
Cranriered Accountants

Mamz of engagement parmers Mr Amer Baza Mic

Lahore
Diates March 265, 2021

&7
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Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2020

2020 2019
Mote Ruspess Rupzes

EERIITY AND LAABILITIES
SHARE CAMTAL AHND RESEEVES
Aunthersad copital

15,000,000 (231 9: 'l.'.i_,l,'!ﬂ_ﬂ,{]ﬂi}]

ordinary shaees of Ra 10 cach 150,000,000 150,000,000
Ingasd, subscribed and paid op capital 3 132,000,000 133,000,000
s & 1,835,112.034 1,825 £95,0%

L7 110034 1,957, E98.096
MON CURRENT LIARLITIER

Lenyg teem finances - secuted 7 250231,042 125,000,000
Deferred grant B 4,354,548 =
Employers® redvement and ather bencfits 9 72.223.521 WA71,144
Tieferred Lax Tahilities 10 17 YEL 164 ST EAE1E
34 TES 2T 273575 A6
CURRENT LIARILITIES
Currert porton of long term nances - secured 7 221,946,267 125,000,000
Curtent portion of defersed grant i 1T 200,537 -
Bheetl lerm Minancet - evared 11 AT0A00.329  1,088458473
Trade and nuher payable 12 1,3993,225,998 1,400,720.697
Cowtasiet Liahility 13 2,179,952 R85 A28
Unclaimed dividerd 10,083,405 5545 891
Thise 1 prosdent fund 14 4,308,801 4,389,980
Provisioms for ocher lishilities and charges 15 £6 442933 72,189 948
7,351,388.852 2,706,135,427
CONTRNAENUTRES AMD COMMITMENTS 15

4,623 186,261 4 840482 983

The annened notes 1 to 4% form an integral part of these finmnela] staternente,

sal Dl o

chalman chisf Exacuiive chle? Financlal OFfficer
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AREETS
NCN-CURRENT ASEETS

Property, plant and equipment
Inwestinent propecey
InLangible srrelx

Capital work-inprogres
Tarrgg-teem Remng srind depinaiis

CLURRENT ASSETS

Suoies, eparer and looge tools
Senck-tn-trade

Trade debis

Contenct Ascet

Advances, deposits, trepayments
Cach md huak balences

-:F;&ﬁ

chalman

Chief Exacuiive

Mote

17
19

A

B BREDR

2

Financial Stvisiants

2020 2019
Ruspess Rupzes
1,050,501.599% 1,162474.07H

14,087,051 17,651,049
13,651,861 1687101
70,909,142 65,256,113
1,159,596,055 1,266,252.277
115,804,122 73,911,997
§76,523. 237  7R4.014,703
1356912188 1305531619
91336694  B14.008.093
SE7.017.447 504,338,037
66,106,530  1B26423%
3,533, 700,206  3,674.410,710
4453286261 4,340,652 933
F.-" i
thie’ Francial Offcar

&3
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Statement of Profit or Loss and

Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended December 31, 2020

Mote

Salce 28
ront of sales 9
Giross profit
Mrivtnbution and mark:i'i;-cxp::nw: n
ﬁl.]rr-'nist_ral:iw: EEETINE a1
Otther porating cxpensey 22
Orther opreratingg mome Kk}
Fingmis cony 34
Profil before tamation
Taxgtion 35
Oriher cermprohenshve |nogme:
Tremns not to be reclamified to profit or loss in mbeequent periode:

Bemessurement of defined benefit plars - net of tax
Trerns that moy be ceclogsified subsequently to profit or loasy
Total epmprehensive incoree Tor the year
Barnings per ehars - basic 4¢ dilused Rupces 36

The anncxed notes 1 o 4% form an iotegral pert of these fnmncia) statmmenis,

-:5“.3&@

chalman chisf Exacuiive

K5H Paldstan / Arnusl Report 2026

2020 2019
Ruspess Rupzes

3,606,605,276 3,755,531,542
{3,012,088,716)13,023,534, 868

594,516,560 731,936,674

(30L,268308) (311,094,949
(205.732,123) (219,975,809

(11,771,217)  (8,920,042)
BAB45 517 95497 88D

(134,957,258) (170,538,489]

73436576 116,915,265
(7,254,334)  (29,034,913)

16332242 27,880,352

11,631,695 EDB5135

12,631,696 5,065,135
28013,538 PI935 487

124 &.68

J} 2

Chilaf Aranclal Offer
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2020

Revemue Rosemve
Share Geraral Unapproprietes
Capital RessrmE Profit Toral
Rugpams Rupuus Rupans Rupsas
Enlanca ag at January 1, 249 133,000,000 1580600000 1888955800 1,501,552609

Teanufer to peneril razarve

148,000,000 (149,000,000) -

Profit for the pear ended Deocernber 31, 2019 " 87,830,352 47,880,352

Cther comprehenaive Joss for the year - - BUA5155 8065135
‘Ietel comprehenaive income for the year - - P5.045 487 95945487
Transactiane vt owmars itk

capariEy B GWTIBIE
Final dividend for the year ended _

December 31,2018 Rs.3.00 per share - - 13%,600,000) (32,600,000
Balanca a5 at Dacambar 31, 2098 132,000,000 1,729.600,000 96298096 1,957,098,096
Tranafer to general réserve - 76,000,000 (75,000,000) :
Pruir hor the yee endeil hvember 31,2020 . | 1s3g224d 15382242
Other eomprehemeye neooe for the year - - 12,6315 12,631,696
"Total comprehensive income for the year 3 - 35013838 29,013,938
Transactions with cwnais in thalr

capazity 1S cwmens
Final dividend foe the year ended _
Decamber 31,2019 Re 1.5 pee share " - (19,800,000 (18,800,000)
BElama 58 & Dasambar 31, 2000 132,000,000 1,803,600,000 25,812,034 1,967,112.034

The annexed nots 1 to 49 form zn inegral part of these financis] watements.

el P
ST ° @P-,)L‘—I;"' e

Chalman hilef Exscuths Chlled ﬁmn:lal Officar
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Finan: ot prid
Taxen pand

Rmpluyems® retivement and sither: brefits paid
Troarzame f (rwreanc) in long torm boars and deposits - net

Mt cavl genanstad from operating activites
ChSH FLOWWS FROM INWESTING ACTTVITIES

Fixed eapital expenditure including capital woek in progress
Expenditure incurred on aqwisition of intsngible

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Mey cash wsed in imsesting pctivites

CATH FLOWS FROM ANANCING ACTIVITIES

Procecds from long torm finances-sccurcd.
Repayment of long torm financcs-scenrcd
Diviclend paid

Rt cash gemeraiat fromd (used ind finemcing activibes
Mt ncreass [ (deonsets) in cash and cash eguivalants

Cash el sesh equimiamty ot the baginning of the year
Cazh mnd azh equivalemts st the end of the yeor

Nota

7

33

The anrexed notes 1 oo 47 form en integral pant of these inancial stacemess,

J.f;.":??!gl

Chalvman

Chisl Executhve
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2020
Rupsas

388,544,987

2019
Rupees

oA 654464

(146,668,624)
(91,085,205)
(22,423,335)

(1,653,029)

(150,805,429}
(117,363, K6}
{377,360}
5057387

(261,830,793)

(297,682,456}

127,114,194

12,972,008

(3EEH,LZ0)
[5,35H,768)
19,034,885

(W3 EILE53)
(130153446}
3 1l1e,743

H5562,113)

\B2,894,835}

Z6RE1H.246
{31,250,000)
119,662 485)

(125,060,000}
(38610752}

217,506,360

(163,610,752}

299,658 441

(903,852,240)

{£33,533.579)
(670,318,661}

(604,193,799)

(903,851,240}

g
L

Chied Ananclzl Offlces
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ented December 31, 2020

1. Legel statos and nature of business

11 E5E Pomps Compamy Limited (the Company) veas inporporated in Pakistan on July 18, 1555 undes the
Compartes Act, 1913 (now Comprmies Act, 2007) and is lizted on the Pakistan $tock Exgchange Limited.
The Company iz 3 subsidiary of K58 3R & Cp, KGad. and pringipally engaged in the marpfacture gmed
eale of indystrizl pumpe, valves, castings and related parts and proveion of afer market services, The
registered office of the Company is sitaated at K58 Building, 16/2 Sir Agha Khan road, Labore, The
factary of the Company is sitaated ot Huzars Road, Hassmmabdal, The Company alse has fopr regional
offices, These repponal offices are locared in Lahore, Hawalping, Karachi and Multan,

2 Flatement of camplisneg

a1 Thes: financisl statrmicrty have been proparcd in accordance with the accounting and roporhing standards
a8 applicablc in Palistan, The sccounting and rporting standards applicablc in Pakistan comprise of:

i] Internatioral Financisl Reporting Standards ("IERS") semcd by the International Accountmg Standards
Board (1ASE) 3 notficd yndor the Commpanics Act, 2017; and

11} Prowizsona «f and directires issued noder the Companics Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and dircctivea isaed under the Compames Act, 2017 differ from the IPRE, the
provisions of and divectives sned under the Companizs Act, 2017 have been followed

iz Initinl application of standards, armendmanis or an interpretation ty existing standards

The fullerwing armendmenty tw existing standards bave beon published that arc applaable to the Compa-
ny'y Fnancial stements covering annual periods, hagnming on o sfter the fullowing datee

229  Sterdwds, smendments and interpretations t0 spproved somynting standands that s effec-
tive in eurént year and applicable ¢ relévant o the Company’s operations

Certain yandards, pmendmenty and interpretarions w IFRS are effective for acooumting pericds begin-
ming on or after January 1, 2020 but are comgidered ot w be relevant to che Company's operations
(although they may affect the accounting for foture transactions and events) and are, therefore, mot
detailed in these Anancial sarements, except for the following:

-Amendments to [AS I "Presencation of Finandiyl Statements’ and 1AS B "Accounting Poligies, Changes in
Accounting Extimetes sni Brrors' regarding the definiticm of materiality, This wes effective For account-
ing perigds beginning om or afer January 1, 2020, This amendment does not have @ materigl ipect on
the Compeny's ingncisl statements,

- Revised Conceptusl Framework for Finmmeigl Repoeting which inter gliy, has revised the definition of
amet and lishility, reinstated prudence 25 a component of newrality and added guidance on Jifferent
megeurement basis, This way effective for aecmmbing periods begimning on or after Jemuery 1, 2020, The
applicebility of the revised Conceptua! Framework does not heve a material impact on the Company's
fnancinl statements,

- Amengimenta to IFRS 16 ' Leages® - OOVID - 19 relared rent concessions, Az g result of the QOVID-18
pandemic, rent comcoesions have been granted to loscs which might take & varety of forms, including
peymert holidays and dodorral of lcax payments, In May 2020, the 1ASE madc an smendment to IFRS
16 Leascs which provides leseces with an oftion to treat gualifying ront congessicns i the: sams way a3
they would # they were not lease modifications, In many cascs, this will result i accounting for the
tonccanions as variabk: loasc paymirds i thr pened in which thoy arc gremted. This amendment was
applica hle for acconnting periods beginnng an or after Juns 1, 2020, This amondment docs not have a
matrrial Irpact o the Company's financial staoments.

a3
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223 Yandards, smendmentis srwd interpretutions 1o exdsting standends thet sre ot yt glfedive
and huve not beers early sdopted by the company

There are cerpain sandsmls, amendments to the gecouming srandards gnd interpretations that are mandz-
tory for the company's aceounting periods begirming om or after Tanuary L, 2021 bar are coneidersd not
ta be relavant or mgperigl wothe Company's opergtions and are, theretfore, not degziled in these fingngial
gtatements. Fxcept For:

- The Securities and Exchange Commiggion of Pakistun ("SECP') throngh SRO 22HIV2019 deted Febry-
gy 14, 2019 notified thet the standard IFRS 9, Fingngial nstruments’ would be effective for reporting
pericd / year ending on orefier Jome 30, 2019, Howeser, SECP thropgh SRO 985 (1) 2019 dated Septem-
ber 30, 2019 gronted exzmption from apphymg Expected credit loss besed impairment model to fingncial
- peaite due from the Goverrmemt 6l June 303, 2021, The menagement of the Company believes thet the
mpplication of this sandard subseguont to Jome 3§, 2021 will not bave any material tmpact on th
Company,

4. - Bagsof preparation
3A Besiz of mamasurdmsmt

“These: fnancial statements hawe beeo prepared noder the histosical ooet conwention, cucept for recogni-
tion of cortain cngrloyec retirement bencfity on the basis mentioned i noiz 4.2

311  Significsnt accdunting judgemdnts, astimates and smumptisns

Thi: Cur_rlparrr'a wigm ificant sceounting palicics ang stated - note 4 Mot allof these sipgnifiant polices
rcqum: the manggement s myke hfficul, sebpative ur compler judgments or extimates, The Rall i
in intendee] ter provide an onderstanding ef the policies the managemient comsidery critical becane of their
mmplr:nty Jndgmet of cofimativm inyolval io tﬁm;pplmhmmdthnrmpwtmtﬁmﬁnmmal
staremnents. Hytimgtes and judgments gre comtimmally evaluared and eve bazed on historicsl experience,
inchding expectations of Byrure events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These
judgmenty involve sssomptions or egtimates in respect of Bmure events wod the actual renults may differ
from these egrimares, The areas involving a higher degree of judgments or complexity or areas where
-pEumptions snd egtimates sre sigmificont $o the finpncia! steternents, sre o foll pwe:

2.1.1.1 Emmplovess rothremant and othar bonglits

The Company uses the valustion performed by mm independent actumry as the present value of its retive-
ment beneflt pbligations, The Company also reviews for any indicators for impgirment of propersy. plors
snd exuipment on ¢ regulae besis, The valuation ia based an assamphions as mentioned in note 4.2, Any
changes in these gesymptions in Frture years might affect gaing and lpgses in theoe yeam,

3.1.1.2 Provigon for teation

Where there 19 prcertainty in income tax gecounting i.e, when if is not teobable that the tax authorities
will accept the treatment, the impast of the uncertainty ia mensured using ether the mowt likely ameunt
or the enpected value method, depening on which method better predicts the resolution of the uncertam-
ty as explaimed in netg 41

3.1.1.3  Usalul lives, residunl walses arl impairmant of Property.plaml ond equipment

Th Company revicws the nackul lives, cosidual values and indicatory for impairment of Property, plat
mod cquipment on regolar baswm, Any change mocetimates in fumnre years might affcct the carrying
amounts af the respective ke of Froperty, plant and exuitrment with a comespanding effcct on the
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2.1.1.4 Coslio compiete the projects

For peoject pevenus recognitivn, the Company uses the inpur method for determining progress
performance ohlipations, Unduth&m:thnd,ﬂummrmdupwrepomngdﬂcmdmdadhrthemul
estimater copms of the project and the resultant ratio is applied o total revenue to determine the cumula-
Hve reveome to be recognized. This mechod requirss management judeement and estimation in determin-
ing the total etimated cost of the projects. The total cost estimates ars based on the prices of materials
and ‘services applicable ar each repordng date adjusted by tildng impoact of forecasted inoreases and
expected completion date. Such estimates are reviewed et sach reporime date to reflect cument amom
‘stances Any subscquent incressey or decreases in total estimated cost are reflectsd in profic or loss m the
peniod i which they ocour.

3,1.1.5 Stodcin-tade

Stock-m-trade is carmied at the lower of cost and net abizable value, The oet realizable valuo of
pbock-mtrade 38 asscsacd for amy dimimntion in their respective valucs. The not mcalizable vahic [s
d¢tormined with sovpect to cotimated sclling price bess catimated cupenditure to make the sale. Aoy change
in the estimates in fiutue years riaght affect the carying amounts of stack-itrads with the correspending
cffect o the impairment.

I'ftﬁcmpdd::dmll:plim.lm!mplcﬁnncmmmdnmhmm&aph{ﬂ:tmﬁmbl:ﬁhx}hm
than the carrying amount, = write-dowm is reoogmzed for the amount by the which the carmying amaont
cxcesds jis oot realizable vaboe. Provision is made in the finandal statements foc obsolets dnd slow moving
stokck-in-trade based o management cytimate,

3145 Impuirment of financisl asets

The Cumpsny applicd [FRS 9 simplificd approach to measarc cxpocted credit by using 2 Betime
expected Ioss allowance for all wade debts except for govermment receivables, At each reporting date, the
Company assesses the forwerd-looking basiz for compuration of the expected credit lovees azsociated with
the trade debis. For government receivables, the Company applied the requirements of IAS 39 by review-
ing the recoverability of delbts to aswess likely amoumt of bad debty and provision required thereon oo an
-annual basis,

52 Functional encd pressmtation urreansy

The fnancial statements are presenited in Pak Bupees which ie the Company's fmmctional and presemation
CLITENCY.

&, Summary of significomt scepumting policies

The significanr acconnting policies adopted in the preparation of these Enancial statemenrs are sot ot
below. Theee policies bave bean consistently applicd to all the yeare presenied, unless otherwise stated.

41 Taxsion

Iocome tay expedse comprses current end deferved taw Incorme tax & recognived in statement of profit
cr loss sxcept to the exdtent that it relates to items zecopnized directly In equity ox ciher comprehennve
income, in which casc 1t 15 ecognized m cquity or other comprchensive Income 29 the casc may be.

491 Cisrent tox

Pravisian of currend tav ix bascd on the taxabk: income for the year determined i acerdance with the
prevailing law for taxabion of income. The charge for cumment: tax is caloalated usmg provailing tax sancs
or tax rates expected tiv spply to thie prafit for the year, if eeacted after taking intn account tax credit,
rohanes and cxormoptions, if any. The charpe for corrent tax also indudes adjustments, where conaidored
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DEcessary, ™ provision for tax mades in previous years srising from assessments framed during the pear
For such years. Where there is vncenminty in income tax scoounting Le. when it is not probable that che
tax sucheorities will socept the treatment, the impact of the uncentainty is measured wing eicher the most
likely amonot ox the expected valne method, depending on which mathod better predicrs the resolaticn
of the umcertainey. Such Todpements are reassesend whenever ciroumarances have chanped or there is gew
information that affects the jwdsement. Whers, at the asscsmment stape, the tagation authorities have
adopted 3 different tax treatmenr and the Company considers thet the most likely outcoms will be in
favor of the Company, the amounts are shown a3 coptingent lisbilities.

Deferred e

Dreferred tox i3 accounind for using the hability method in respect of all temperery differences anming
from diffcreoces between the canying amount of ssscts and liabilitics in the fnancal statcroonts and thie
comesponding tax bascs used in the computation of the txeable profit. Diokarred tax liakalitics arc general-
by recognized for all taxablc temporary diffcrences and deferred tax asscts arc recogmizzd to the citent
that it i probablc that fiure taxable profits will bt available against which the deductiblc tompocary
diffcrences, unuscd t2x losscs and tax credite can be utilized.

Diefecred tax assets and Liabiitica are cakoulated at the raves that are cxpectod to-apply to the perod when
the asset is realized or the Hability is sctiled, based on the tax rates and tax laws that have beon enacted
or substantively cnacicd by the rporting date. Deforred tax is charpred or aedind to the statemmt af
profic or loss, excrpt in the case of items charged or aredided to equity in which case it is inchded in the
statement of changes in equity.

Employess' retirement and other beneliis

The main features of the schemes operated by the Company for ity coployas ax @ follows:

Defined benefit plans

The supervisory and mamagerial staff with minimum five years ‘of coatnuous service wich the Compaay

- are-eotitled to participate in an approved funded gratuity scheme. The acmal retnm onthe plan assets was

Ba 18.35 million (201%: Rx 12.28 million), The scrual remen oo plan assets represcon the difference
between the fair value of plan assets at bepinning and end of the year after adjustments for contributions
made by the Company as reduced by benefite paid during the year,

The latest achuarisl valuation for the spproved fonded pratmity scheme was camied out as at December
g:‘..mm Projected Unit Credit Metbod, nsing the following sipnificant assumptions is used for valpation
the scheme:

2020 a0
I[Mscount rate per ammum AT 11.25%
Expecied rate of mereass insalary level per anmam B75% 10.25%
Expected rate of return per enoum 9.75% 1125%
Average dotation of the defined benefit oblipation 3 years 5 years
SLIC 2001 - - SLIC 2 -
Basix uf muortality mates med 2047 Sethack 2005 Sethack
1 Year 1 Year

The Company is cxpected to contribute By 1704 million by the grateity ond for the year ending
December 31, 2021.

The Company operates an un-funded benefit scheme {ex-pratia) for iy unicnized staff. Undex the scheme,
membess who have completed prescribed years of service with the Company are entitled o receive 20
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daye kast drawn basic pay for each completed pear of service. Provision has beem made to cover the obliga-
tion on the basis of getuaricl valnatien The smognt recopnized i the seatement of finznsal position
cepresents the prexent value of defmed benefit obligation sdinsted for uneecopnized actuarial gains and

The latest actuarial valustion for the uo-fundsd gratoity scheme (ex-gxatia) was coarred out z8 3t
December 31, 2020, Projested Unit Credit Methiod, using the following significamt assumptions is need for
valuation o:ftl.': gpheme:

2020 2919
Digcount rate per snnum 3.75% 1L.2Z5%
Expocted rate of mercase in salary level per amonm 5.75% 10.25%
Expocted ratc of retarn per annum 27E% 11.25%
Avcrape durztion of the defincd benchit oblipation Z yoars Z yoars
SLEG2001 - - SLEG 20K -
Basis of mortalsty ratcs used 2005 Sethack 2005 Setback
1 ¥eur 1 et

rooders the service that increases the entilement to fature compensated absnass. Provision haa been
made tvoowver the abligation on the basws of achzarial valuation and charped to ststement of profit ar loss.
The amount recognized m the statcment of financial position seproscnts the present valoe of defined
benefit ohligation. Actwanal gringlosscs are movgnieed mmediatcly voder TAS 15 "Employee bencfits®

i statement uf_];m:lﬁrnr]ms Pm]n.:l.ul anit credic method, usmgth: ﬁl]lnwmg gm.ﬁcant axsnmplions, [s
usesd for valution of the scheme:

The latost actusail valuation was carmied oot av at Docomber 31, 2020. Projected Umit Crodic Metbod,
using the following significant assampeicns & used for valuation of the scheme

2020 i g o)
Discount sate per annum 275% 11.25%
Expected rate of merease in salary level per aonnm 5.75% 10.15%
Expected rate of retnro per annum 3.75% 11.25%
Averape durstion of the defined benefit obligation 1 year 1 year
SLEZZ001 -  -SLICZ001 -
Baisis of morctality rates used 2005 ethack: 2005 Sctback
1 Year 1 Year

pefined contributdon plams

The Compeny operates en epproved conimibutory provident fund for all emplovess. Equal mocthly
contibutions are made by the Company and employers to the fund ot the rate of 103 of banc salacy,
Ectirement benefity are payable o ataff oo completion of prescribed qualifring period of service under
these schemes,

Actmarial gains and losscs ansng from capenenss adiustmenty and chanpes in ackoanal assumptions amc
charped or ercdited to cquity in other comprehensive income in the poriod in which they anisc.

Froperty. plant and sguipment

Prapexty, plant and cquipment cxcept frechiold land and leaschold land with superstructure are atated at
cost less accumulated deprecistion and any identificd sccumulated impaioment loss. Precheld land
leaxchold land with seperstractors ia stated at cost loes any 1dentified impaioment loss: Cost i relation to
Company's manofactured asscty meludes diredt cost of materialy, labopr and applicable mannfaduring
ovcrheads.

Financial Statemants
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Diepreciation on peoperty, plant and equipment is charged to the statemenr of proft or loss nsing che
straight line method so-as to write off the deprecisble amount of the assets over their cstimared neobl lives
at the ratzs mmentioned in pote 17 after taking into account their regidual valnss

The aserts’ residual values and neeful lives are reviewed ar each financis] year end, and adjusmed if impace
on depeeciation is pignificont. The Company's estimate of the residual value and useful life of [ty operating

fxed weects agat December 31, 2000 has not required 2oy adivstment,

Diepreciatinn on additions to property, plant and equipment i1 charged from the month in which an asset
iz acquired or capitalived, while no depreciation is charped for the mopth in which the asset 13 disposed
off or retired from active pee

An aswt's carTying amouns is wrstten down immedistely to its reeoverable amount i the assct's carrying
smound is greater than e cshimatcd recoverable amonnt.

Subsconcot cogits arc inchuded in th assct's carrying amoumt or recopnized a3 8 scparate 298k, as ppoo-
priste, onfy when it is probable thet hrture coonomie benchits asmodated with the item will flow o the
Campany and the coat of the fhom can be measured reliably. All gther repairand mamtemance costs are
charged to statemenc of profit ar loss during the period In which they are incurred.

The Campariy asscases at cach reporting date whethor there is any indication that property, plant and
cqniprmont mey be smpaired. B mch indicadon cxists, the canrying amomntw of anch aesets sre covicwed to

“awgcss whethier they ate recoeded in. cxcess of their recoverable amommts, Where camying valoes exicesd the

roapeTiive ‘reeeverable amouants, asay-are woitten down te thér eeoverable amoanty aml the rcuu]th;
imparirmenr fuss is sexcognized m income cwmently. The recovceabk amomnt is the bighes of an ssset's i
vatur bews costs to sell-and- value-in-usc. Where an impairment loss 15 rooognizsl, the deprodation charge:
is adjmtal in the futnr perods o alkocaic the awst's revised canrying amonot vyer s cvimated useful
Life.

An ivem of property, p:lm:mdoqmpmcntuder:mndu disposal or when oo future ecopomic
benefits are superted from its useor disposs]l The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an sswet repre-

weated by the diffesence between the sale proceeds and the carrying amounr of the asset i recognized in

the sraremenr of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
Imtengible aspats

An intangible sscet iz recopmized if it i probable that foture economic bensfits that ars attributable to the
sssct will flow 1o the entiry and that the cost of sich an esset can slso be measured relinbly. Intangible
mesety are stabed at cost lesy acommulated amortiestion and any identified aconmualated impeirment loss,

Amorhizaton v charged to statement of proft or loss on stroight line basms 5o ar o woite off the cort of
an aeset OVET ite eotimated veeful life, Amortizmtion oo additions is charped from the month in which 20
gect is acquired o capitalized whils no amertization is charged for the momth in which the awet I
disposed off. Amortizetion is bemng charged ot the annpel mte of 33.33 %,

Useful lives of intangible operating assets are reviewed, at each date of stateroent of Enancial position and
adjusted if the impact of smortdzation is significant,

The Coropany asscascs at cach roporting date whether thore is any mmdication that intangiblc ssxcts may
be impaircd. M such indication cugsts, the carrying amount of such asscl are revicwed to assces whother
thoy are focordod o eacess of thelr rocoverablc mmowms, Where carrying valucs cxoccd the roapective
recoverablk amonnt, asscls arc written down to their recoverable amounts and the remlting impairment
loas is recopmised m income corrently. The recoverable mmonnt is the higher of an amct's fair value loas
coet ta scll and valne-in-use. Whers an impainment loss is reconized, the amortivation charpe is-adjosted
in the fobure periods tiv allacate the awset's revised canrying amount svwer it éstimated wsetol like,
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4.7

&8

Capital work in progress
All expendirare connecred with specific assets iocurred during installadon and conmtructdon pericd

andfor in trapeit 2re carded noder capital work in progrese. These are transferred to ppecific assirs a5

amd when aseerz are available for mse. Capiral work in progress is etated at cost, less any ideotified
impainment lose,

Imvestment propay

Property bield to eamn rentals or for capital apprecation oz fox both is classified &9 investment property.
The investment property of the Company comprises building ond 13 valued using the cost meched 1.2 at
vost less acmmulated depreqation and identified scrvmulaked impeinment loss,

Depreciatson on bulkimg is charped to statemcmt of profit or loss on the sirasighit line method 5o as to wriic
ot the depreciable amount of a building over its estimated nschul life, kovestment property is being depre-
glated at m effective rats of 4.85% per anonm. Depeociation on addiions is charped from the month m
which an 235t is acquired or capitalized while no doprocistion i charged for the month nowhich the assct
i gl bt

The Company asicascy at cach statemend of fnandal position dite whether dicre is any mdication that
investment property may be impaired. I such indication cxists, the carrying smounts of mdh amets are
covicwod o asscas whether they are sccocded in cxcess of their reverable smount. Where carrying valocs
cxeeed the pespoctive recoverable amonnt, asscts arc wrikton down to thelr recovorable amouonts and the
rm:l]tu:lgunpamcnr]mumngmmdmsmdproﬁtmhmmmulblcamuummth:hghﬂ
of s assct’s fair valoe los costs to wll and valociruse. Whore an opeirmot Ioss i recsgenized,; the
deprezaation charge s adjused in the furnre perivds to allocate the- eesct’s rovised amying amonnt over
itz exfimated weefil hfe.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an ameet cepreseoted by the difference betwieen the sale
proceeds and the carrying amoure of the asset is reoognized 25 income or expense.

Stores, spares and lovse tooly

Storer, spares and loove tools are valned at the lower of moving weighted average cost and net realizable
value, [teme in transit are valued at cost comprising inwoice valus plus any ether charpes amsociared with
buying the inventory for its intended nss

Met realivable velue sinifies the estimatsd selling price in the ordinary course of business less estirated
costs neceszarily fo be incurred to make the sale. Provision is made in the fmancia] sreternenis for obsolete
and slow moving stores, spares end loose tooly based on manarerment's esfimate.

Stodc-in-rede

Btock of raw materialy except for thoss in tansit. work-in-process end nished goods e valued pring-
pelly at the lower of moving weighted average cost and net realwable valoe. Cost of work-n-procews and
Enished poods compeise cost of dizect materialy, Iabour and appropriate menubactmring overheads, Mate-
rials in transit are #tatsd et fost comprismg invoice valne andd other charges paid thereen.

Nct realizable valpe fignifics the cotimated sclling pricr in the ordinary coursc of bosmess loss corty neces-
sary b be incurred inerder to make the salcd the expected not realizablc value i lowsr than the carrying
ampunt, & wotc-down i recopnized for the amount by which the camyving amonnt cxceedy 19 net realiz-
ablc valuc, Provisien is mad: I the Enancial statcments Bar obseletc and alow moving stock in trade bascd
on manapcment'y cabmate.

Financlal Stetaments
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L Trida dabis and cthar recalvables

Trade dabty and other racsivables are secopriged initially 2t the amount of comsidaradon dhat is
onecnditonal, noless they contain significant financing component in which case such are recornised st
fair valae. The Company holds the trade debts with the abiective of collecting the contractual cash
flows and therefors meanures the trade debts subsequently ar amorised cont using the effective mtcrest
rate method,

10  Cash and ash equivalenis

Cash and cash equinvalents are carried in the statement of financizl position ar cost. For the purpases of
statement ‘of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents corprise cash in hand, bank balances, cheques in
hanid, deposies held at call with banks, and ather shorr tarm highly liguid inweéstmenos thar are ceadily
crnwertible to known amonnts of cash and which are snbjsct 1o an insignificant ek of change in value
and shost t2rm fnances.

411 Borrowings

Borrowings are recosuized midally at fair valie, net of ransagton costs incurred. Booxwwings are sabse-
guenty stated st amortized cost, any difference between the procesds {net of tansaction costs) and dhe
redempiion value is poognized in the staterment of profic or loss over dthe pedod of die borowings using
the effective imerest method. Finanoe vosts are acoonnted for on an accrual basis and are reported imder
accrusd Enance costs 1o the extent of the amount remaning nopaid.

are classified ap curreor Habdlides anless che Company bhas an uncondidonal righr o defer
sactlemenr of rhe Liabiliry foc ar Isase reslve months afrer the searemens of financlal position dare,

1k Bomrowing costs

Geoeral and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquizition, constroction oc production
of qualifying agests, which ars asasts thar nacassarly rake a anbetantial pariod of time to get ready for
their intendsd uee or sals, are added 1o the cost of thoae asaets, 1l such time an the asssts ars substan-
ﬁalhmdrfmd;ﬁrhmddmuuh.hmmthmmmdmmmmm&
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying asie is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisaticn,

13 Trade and cther pavebles

Trade payables are oblipations to pay for goods o services thar have been acquired in the ordinary course
of business from soppliers. Accomnts payable are dassified as cament Labilities if payment is due within
ome year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as
noo-purrent lisbilises,

Lizbikities for trade and other amonnts payable are carried ar cost which is the faic value of dhe

considerstinn to be paid in the fature for the poods andfor services received, whether or not billed 1o che
Company.

434 Prowviglons

Praovisians are recopmived when the Coropany has a pressnt lesal or constroctive oblipation as a resolt of
past events and it is prohable that an ontflow of fesrmrees embodying sennomic bensfits will be vequired
mn setthe the chligathon and a relfable escmate of the amount can be made. Provixions are reviewsd ateach
reporting date and adpsted bo reflact the cocrent best estmate.
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4.15.1 Financiel easats

Io accordence with the requirements of IFRE 2, the Company claszifies its fingncial amsets ot amartised
ost, fir value through otber comprehensive inoome or fair valne thyough profit or loss on the banis of
the Compary's business medel For manaping the fnancial essets and che contractual cash flow character-
istics of the fineneial esset. Manapement determines the classification of its Enancial azsets at the tme of
inktial recopmition.

%.13.5.1 Financial aesats ot nmoriiced cost

Fimancial anssrs ar arnortized cont ars hebd within a business model whase nbjective is to hold Eaandal
assets I ooder tocollect comrachsdl cash flows and the contractoal serms of the finamdial seser give rise
oo apecified dates oy cash flows thar are solely pagments of principal and interest on the principal
amount carstanding Inreres income fram these financial aswets, impairment |osses, forelgn enchangs
pains and losaes, amd gaity ar loss ansing an derecognition ars recognised directly in statement of profic

or loss.

&15.1.2 Financial essets 8t ful walws through other comprahensiva Income

Finarcial assets at fairvaloe throngh mdher commehensive income are held within s business model whose
uh_]ectiﬂmad:u:tﬂlb}r both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contrar-
rual erms of the financial asser give ree on specified dares 1o cash fovws char are eolely payments of princl-
pal and inverssr oo che prindpal amount euesanding.

4. 15.1.% Financlal sesets ot fabr valve through profit or loas

Fimarcial gesets at fair valos theoush profic or loge are thoee financial aseats which are either desipnated
in this catecory of not clazeified in any of the othar capeporier. A main or loes on debe investment that [a
subsequently meagured at fair value throuph profit or loss is recognised in scatement of profit or loss in
the period inwhich it acises,

Fiuancial mssets are initdelly meesured at cost, which is the fair valos of the considezratdon ziven and
eeceived rospectvely. These fmancinl amsets and labilitiss ars mubsequently remessured ta foir valus,

‘amertized cost or cost as the case may be. Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recopnition of the

Enancial assets and lishibties is inchaded in the sratement of profit or loss For the period m which it arises,

Equity insoument financial assers / motual funds are measued at fair value at and subsequent to initial
recognition. Thanges in fair vahie of thess financial assets ars normally recopnised in statement of profic
or loms. Dividends From such investments contings to be recosmised in statement of profic or loxs when the
Cmmfsrlghmm:mgnmtumhhahnd Where an clectinn is made 1o present Fair valoe gaing
and loyses oo equiiy inytrursents in othér comprehenalye income there iy no mbsequent reclpssification of
Eaiir value gains and losses to statement of profit or loss following the derecopnition of the investment.

Fimarcial assets are derecopnised when the righrs o receive cash Bows from the assets have expiced or
kaye been transferred and the Company bas transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownemhip,
Assers or liabilitizs that are oot contractual in natnre and thar are created as a remalt of stamtory require-
ments imposed by the Govemment are not the financial insmments of the Companyg.

4.15.9.4 Impalmeant of financlal nesets

The Company assesses on a forwarnd Jonking hasis the expected aredit losses aganciated with ite financial
assets carried at =moctised cosr and fair value through sther comprehensive Income. The Company
computes historical loss cae osing the historical credir losses which are then adjusted to reflect cooment
and forward looking information on macoeconomic factors affecting the ahility of the cstomers w s=tde

Fararwial Stetaments
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the receivables. For trade debts other than Government, the Company applied the simplified approach,
which requires expactad lifsime Josees to be recopnised from initial recomition of the receivables. To
measure the expected credit losses, mwade receivables have been gpromped bosed om shored credit risk
characteristics and the days pest due. The Company recogrioes in statement of profit or loss, 22 en impair-
ment gaia or logs, the amount of expected ooedit losses (or seversal) thar iy required to adjust the loss
allowwanece at the repocting date. Impairment tzsang of trade debts relating to Government owned endties,
the Comopeny applied the incurred Joss method in accordence with the sequirements of TAS 39 ' Financial
Instruments - Recognition aad Measurement' based on exemption provided by SECP for epglicadon of
[FRS 9 'Financial Instruments' oo trade debts selating to Govemment owned encitics.

k192 Finandal [labBhiss

All finanefal labilies ars fecopnized at the tre when the Conpany becomiesa party to the contractral
provisions of the insrrwment,

A financial Hahilicy is derecognized when the oblipadon under the Hahility is dischargesd or cancelled or
eapired. Where an existing finandal labdlity is replaced by another from the sme lender an substandally
different verms; or the teons of an existing Lability are substantially modified, such an exchange or mesdi-
fication is treated 25 a derecopnition of the orpinal liability and the roognition of 2 new Kability, and dhe
difference in Tespective carrying amomts is Tecognized n the starmeat of profit or luss,

416 Offseting of finardel sssats and financal Dakildes

Finandal aesers and finamelal Liabilides are offser and the nec amouns ks reported in the financlal
sraramens only when chere i a legally enfosceable tghr o ser off the recognived amounr and the
Company lovends sicher ro senle on 2 ner bagle or o realize the 2ezems and o sectle the labilides
simnbransousiy.

417  Forelgm curroncy transactions and wansiation

Foreign curmensy transactions are tranalated into Pakisran Rupess (functional and presentation currsnay)
peing the sechanps zates provailing ar the dotes of the traneactions, All monetary sesets and Labilites in
Foreipn currencien are tramebitad into Pakistan Rupess ar the rates of axchanps prevailing at the reporting
date. Forsipn exchanze pains and lozses on anslation ars recognised in the smatement of profit or logs.
All non-monctary items are translated into Pakistan Ropees at exchange mtes preveiling on the dete of
franeaction or on the date when fair values are decermine=d,

.18 Fsvenua recagniden

Hevenoe is recognised sither at a poiot in dme or over time, when the Company satiafies performance
oblieations by wamaferring the promised zooda or services to by customers, Revenue is meamired ar fair
vehue of the consideration rectived or recervable excloding discounts allowed to cuscomers. A contract
Lizbility is recorded for advances received from customers epginst which performance obligations have
not been satished.

Revenoe i carned from sale of products and provision of after market services. Revenme associated with
sach tramsactions is cecognized at & point i time upon satisfaction of the performance obligation by
transfer of control of goods or when services ane remdered to the customess. Sales of products include
induatrial pnmps, valves, casnogs and related parts,

Rerenns from projects is recognized over Gme using the input meshed to degermine the stage of comple-
don of the praject and the appropriate amount of revenue o he mongnived aceach reposting date, The
staggnfcnmplmmummsumib}rm&rmmth:pra]mmmmmdupmdmrupnrmgdneasa
percentape of total estimated coses fsc each project. The resubtam percentape is then a o estimated
revenee from each project to determine the accumulated revenne opto the reporting
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Froject coste are recopnized when incurred. When the cuccome of a project carmet be sstinarad raliably,
project revemme is recopmized anly to the extent of project coete incucred that are likely to be recovarabls,
Whea the pureome of a project can be eetimated reliably and it is probabls that the contract will be profic-
able, project revenue iz recognized over dme, When it is probable that total projeet costs will exceed rotal
project revemue, the expecved loss is recomnized as an expense immediately in statement of prafit or logs,

Whees the consideration received or the uncondidons) righe to receive the consideration ip in excess of the

-amoumt of performance oblizstions satisfied, the differential is recognized a3 "cortract liabilities”. In case

the performance oblipations are satisfed before the considerstion is received or the right to considerstion
is eztablished, the Company recognizes either a contract assst or a receivable in it statemens of financial
pousticn, depending oo whether something other chan the passape of thme is required before the consider-

“ation j» due;

The Company provides ouoly standsrd-type warrandes, sccounted Ffor under [AS 37. Fxtended-ype
warranties, which treated as separate performance obligations. under TFRS 15, are not provided. When
determining the nature of warrantgp-related promises, the Company congiders:
= whether the customer s the cption to separately purchase the wamanty; and

- whether all ur part of the wasranty provides the castomer with an additiona] service beyond the basic
assurance that it will perform e acoordance with published specificarions.

Retom om hank deprsin & acomued po 2 time proportion basis, by refernce to the primcipal vntstanding,

-authe applicabls rate of retnrol

Lawas
Lezsaw Aczounting

At incepticn of 3 contract; the company aseeeses whather a contract is, or contains, a leass based on
whathar the contract convers the righr o conol dhe nes of an idsnrifisd asesr for 4 perdod of fme I
exchangs for conmidecation. Lease terms are nemotiared on an individual bagis and contain a wids range
of differact teros and conditions. Lessss having bzse term of lece than 12 monihs are acconored for e
short-rérm Isases and the expense charsed to profit or logs on steaipht line basis over the leass term,

The lesses o the commencement of leazse term shall recommire fighr of wee seset and & lease liability, The
lease Lahility in inigally measored at the predene value of the lease payvmenty thet are oot paid et the
commencement date, disconnted using the intzeest rate ieplicivin the leass, or if that rate canoot be readi-
Ly determined, the company's incremental bormowing rate.

Leass pavments inchude fixed payments, vaciable lease payments that are based on an index or 2 cats,
ameumts experted 1o be pamable by the lesses under resideal velne puirantees, the exearcise price of &
purchnse aption if the lessee 1= reasanably certain to exzrcise that opticn, payments of penalties for recmi-
pating the lease, if the bease term rellecrs the lessee exercizsing that option, less any Isaze incentives receir-

able. The extension and terminstion options are mcorporated in determination of lease teom only when

the company is reasonably certain to exercise these options,

The leass Lability is subsequently measursd at amoctized cost using the effective interest rate method. It
is remeasured when there % a chanpe [0 fonue lease payments arising from -a chaoge in feed leass
paymeits or'an index ar rate, change in the company’s estmate of the amoomt expecied to be payahle
under a residual valoe praranoes, or if the company changes its assessment of whedher [t will seercise a
purchass, extensinn ar termination option. The carresponding adnstment is made t the cammying amoumr
of the right-nf-se asser or is secorded in the sratemenc of profit or boss iF che camying amonnt of
rlghtMaﬂmhshmreduaedmm

The right-of-use asser is inkklly measured based on the nidel smount of the kease liabilivy adjusced for

Fararwial Stetaments
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-any Jease payments made st or before the commencement date, plos aoy mitial direct coste meurred and
an sstimate of costs to digmantds and remove the undexdying eset of & restoce the undeclying assat of the
site on which it ie located, less 4oy lsase incentive raceived, The right-of-uss assst is deprecizted oo 2
straight-line method over the lease torm a3 this method miost closely reflects the expecied pattern of
congmmptien of Oxore economic benefits, The ripht-of wae st is redoced by impairment losses, it aoy,
snd adjusted for cectiin remeasurements of the lease linbilicy,

£.19.2 Lopzor Actoumting
Lease income from opscatng leases where tw Company in 2 lessor i= recognized in income on a
straight-line basia over the lease term, Initial direct corty incurred in obtaining an operating lease are
added to the carrving amount of the underdying assct and recognived a3 cxpense over the lease term oo

the same hasie 21 lease incame The cespective leased anser:are inchaded in the statement of financial
position hased an their manire.

420 Contngendss and commbments
Contingent liabiliry is dischosed when:

- there & 8 possthle obligaron that arises from past svents and whose exstence will be confirmed only by
the: peenrrence or non-acouTence uf Goe OT More Unetrta in future wrents not wholly within the control of
the Company; or

- there iy present obligaton that arlses from past evenws bur i is oot probable thar an ourflow of resources
smbodying sconsmic benefirs will be required o serle the cbligadon or the amoune of the obligaden
cannor be measared with sufficient reliabillry.

€21 Dividund and obar approsrieions

Divideod distribntion to the Company's shareholders iz recopnized a¢ 2 liability in the period in which che
dividends ase declared and approved. Appropdaticns of profit are reflected in the statement of changes in
pquity in the pariod in which such appropriations are approved,

422 Govamment gramy
Grants Erom the government ars recognised at cheir fair velue where there iss reasomabls asmurance that
the prane will be received dod dhe Company will comply with all attacked conditions. Government srants

relating o coste are deferred and rroozmised in the profit or lew over the period necessary to march them
with the costs that they are intended to compensare.
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Shava Capltal

Avihorised Sham caplinl

20
{H ke of

Pt
{Hhunbar of

— shams) . shewsy

15,000,000

1500000 Ordinary ahares of B 10 cach fully paid in cash

lzsuad mbscrlbad and pald up caplial

afg Pty ]

Sianbarid | it

sharag shares)

D73100 973,100 Oedinary sharrs of Be 19 cach fully paid in cash

ELO B,000 Ordinory shares of K 10 each issned for
12218500 12,218,900 Oodinery shares of Be 10 cach Twacd as fully
- paid bomas nhares

13200,000 13,200,000

Fararwial Stetaments

2104 2018
(Pung )
150,000,000 150,000,604
2020 201
{(Fupsas)
9.731,0400 8,731,000
BG,000 £0,000
1Z2,IE9,000 LEL1 59,000
132,106,000 133,100,007

fa at December 31, 2020, the bolding compeny KSB SE & Co, XGal, baving its regimersd office at
67227 Johann-Klein-Street 09, Frankenthal, Germany, held 7,772,975 (2019; 7,772,975) shares of the
Company of Rs 10 cach representing SU.87% of the issued, subscribed 2nd paid up share capital of the
Company. The Chief Execurive Officer of KSB 5E & Co. KGaA i3 Di.-Iog. Stephan Timmernmans and
holding company is opemntional as at December 31, 2028,

Shares igsed for consideration other than cach wers jasned against peaperty

There has been no movement [n ord inary share capitil issusd snbscribed and paid np dring the year
ended Decamber 31, 2020

Rmssinls rmssrae

Creneral Reserves
Ooening bl

Lomg Tarm Financs- Seored

Long term lean
ing Musharika - BankTsburd Pakistan Limited 7.1

DMEnin 'd]mg
-Loan for wages and salaries - Allisd Bank Limnited

72

Less: Corrent portion shown onder enerent liabilites

S0 o) E]
Rupeag Rupcas
1,729,606,000 |[1,580,600,000
76,000,000 || 142,000,000
1,805,600,000 1,725,600,000
19,512,034  95,298.096
1,835,112,034 1,825,198,09¢
218,750,000 250,000,000
283,428,009 3
472,176,003 250,000,000
(221,946,9€7)  (125,000,000)
250,231,042 125,000,000




Fi

Finandsl Statements K58 Pakistan / Armusl Regort 2068

r iy

)

FE.

Duting the prior yemrs, the long term Gngove was obimined in the Fone of Diminighing Musherike from
Banklghoini Paldsmn Limited fur the purpese of expangion of foundey amouriting to Re 300 million, Dader
the arvangemend, principal pmonnt of B 500 million is sepayable in 16 equal guantcrly instabments begin-
ning ot Februaty 15, 2018, Doring the year endod Decomber 312020, possumt o Staie Bank of Paldatan
citenlur Mo 13 dated March 26,2020 the Company haa abtained ane year deferrement of repayment of
ptimeipal amount from Bank lalami Pakistan Limited, Intcreat 18 payable qoarterly in arecars at the rac of 3
onths KIBOR plus (110 pereont per annmm, The avcenge cifoctive et of mupkup charged during the o
is 1{.05% per ancimm (2015 11.95% per anmnm), The amount i securéd by way of taclosive charge orer
specific plamt and machinery amounting to Rs 500 million. A at Decamber 31,2020 the Company has vegraid
i amonnt of Re-281.25 million (2019 250,00 million).

During the year snded Decmber 31, 2020, the Company availed the State Bank of Pakistan Refinane
Scherne o payment of salaries and wages Mrom Alliegd Rank Limited with g limit of Rs 27100 million, The
lomn & repayabile in B exqual quariery installments slarting from Februiy 3, 2021 with 4 grass: perlod of six
nemibe The fnanee e eoared by exclusive aquimble morigige changs over Bnd and bulidings sivosied at
KEB Purnpes Company Limied headaolflice wpio an amount of Re 213,00 million and the remaining short fa11

ig eoveves] Lemperarlly (hrowgh o slop pap arrangesment by redoding the runming finsnee lacility yntll any

piher security is Grmished vo the bank . Subsequent to the appraval of the State Bank of Pakistan the fgcility
crrized interest rate of 1% per angm. The effective rate of interest used for discounting of the lean iy 7.7%
per anmam (2019: Wilj,

2020 19

Note Rupes Bupees
The recoolitinn of the mrrying smoont is es follows:
Opeaings balince 250,000,000 375,000,000
Loan veceived during the pear 258 818 Bds -
Repeyments during the year (31,250,000) (125,000,000)

487 568,845 250,000,000

Digeounting sdimstment - defarred prant 8 (21.414,595) -
Iotecest charped wsing the sffective cate of intscast B A80,727 =
Emterest pavmeots paid duging the year {2436.596%)
Closing balance 472 178,009 250,000,000
Daferred Cmnt

Thik reprexents froveriient grant recognised against the lom ohased Teom SBP Refinates Scheme [
pupment of salaties and wages in respect of below market interest sate payable on the [ollowing facility:

Loog terrn financing fecilivy availed from Allied Bank Limited nnder State Bank of Paldstan's [SEP) Refinence
Scheme for Payment of Wages and Salaries in the Workers and Employees of Bsiness Coocerns {Refineance
Scheme’), amounting to Rs 268.82 million. "The towl facility aveilable amoumts to Rs 271.00 million. The
imterest rate applicable on this faeilivy dusing the periad It 1% per anmm;

There nre no anfolfillad conditione or contngencies srrached 1o thiz grane effectng is recognition ar the
eeporting date.

The benafit hoe been measured oz the diffetence hetween the foir mue of the loan and the proceeds recaivad.
The reconciliaticn of the carrying amoont iz as follows:
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Opening balance
Defecred graot recognised during the perdadfrear
Cradired ro profit or loss

Currant pordon shown under cument Habilitles
2 Emplovess' ratrament and othar benaifls

Thees are compozad of:

Ex-gratia

Gratuity
Accumnlated compensated absences

o1 Ez-prwtin
The amounts recopmiend in Statenent of Plnancial
Positiog is a5 follows:
Presentvalue of defined henefit ohligation
Closing net liabilirg

811 The movement in the Present Value of the Tiefined Banefit

Obligation & ax follows:

Presenc walue of defined henefic obligadon s¢ 21 stam of the y=ar

Curerent Service Coar

[oreeregr coRt

Bensfins paid

Acnzarial pain from changsein financial sssamptions
Experiance Adinstonent

Pregent value of defined benefic oblization as at pearend

The acouns eecogoleed In the srarsment of profr
or loee arw an followrs:

Cumrent Service S0

et Tilerest cone foe the pear

Total included in selaries, wages and amenities

“The amounts ecopnined in the other comprehensive
incame are a5 follcws:

Actzarial pain from changes in Bonancial assampriocs
Experience adjustmens

Mote

33

S.li
9.3

211

Total remeasnrements charpeable in ather camprehensive income

Financial Stariernants
2020 2019
Rupeess Rupees
21,414,598
(4,343,510
16,569,085
(12,200,537
4,368 545
33728468  31,603.291
9,750,775 22477233
28704078 3,610,524
T2I235EL 90EVII48
33,728,668 31,608,291
33,728 658 11603391
1,603,291 3402113
1026471 1076313
3,340,025 3925042
(3,828371)  {3.938.316)
{8,502 {12,634
1,585,754 {1,029227)
13728658 3160520
1,036,471 1,078,313
3,340,025 3,925,042
4,366.49 5,001,355
{8,502} (12,634
1,595,754 (1,029.227)

1,587,252

(1,041,851]

i
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2020 2019
hote Rupees Rupees
Freeent value of defined banefit obligation as at start of the year 31803291 31502113
Expenss chargeabk to Pl 4,366,496 5,001,355
Bemesurements chargrable in other comprehemsive monme 1,587,252 1,041, 881)
Benefits paid {3428,371) {3.958,218)
Benefits papable ransferred to:short term liahilicy - -
Presenc value of defined benefic obligarlon 25 at the end of year 33,718,668 31803291

812 Senshihity Analysls

Significant assumpcions for the determination of the defined obligarion e discount rate and expected salary
increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on ressonsbly possible changes of the

reepecTive sermprions ooonring #f the end of the reporting period, whils bolding afl other asnmmprons
Eonmstant,

Year cnd scusitivity analysis 4+ 100 bps) oo dohined beoefit oblipstion

impact on dafined benafit obligrtion

Chengs im Inmeremse In Dree s n
Ammumgrthon Sssumpiion  Aswnptlon
(Rupses ) (Rupees )

D¥iscount Rate 1% 33,118264 34,368,321
Sabury Rate 1% 34,360,321 33,107,198

B.1.3 Risk exposurs
The risk exposire of the scheme #s same z& the risk exposurs-to the company,

20720 2019
Niote Rupsas Rupsws
82 Giradutty
Present value of dedined bonsfit abligation 22,1 183507387 197,213,194
Fair value of plan ases 212 [173,716,612) (174,735,861)
Liahility as at Trecember 31 3,730,775 22,477,333
Linhility oz ot Jarmary 1 ATAFT IR 35,360,142
Claurged o stalement of prafi or loks 20,372 858 21,478 14100
Cantribution by the Company (13,641,043) [24,043,484)
Bemeasurement Loms chargreble in ather comprebonsive incoms (19,373,373} {10,317.4835)

Lichility ar at December 31 S,7ITIS 22477333
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823

Mote

The ouovemert in the peesent value of defined bemsfic
chligation is us foll ners:

Ercsent valu ot dofincd bencit obligation as mt etart of the year
Larmnt Service Cont

Intzeest cost

Benchits paid

Actuaral gain From dhanges in fnancs] assumpiions

Present yalme s at yesrond

The nagsemerit i fgir valoe D‘Fplan awets is 5 Folluwes

Ralano: of Dfmed Benefic Obligation as 5t Deember 31,2013

Toral Compsny's Contribution during the year
Intzeesr income: during the period

‘Benefits prid

Remyrn on plan sssets, excloding interest mcomes
Balang: of Diefmed Beneflt Obligstion a5 gt December 31,2020

The amognts repognized in the statement of proft or loes are g5 follows:

Current service cost
Inkzrest coit on defined bemsfit obligation
Leges Inbareet income on plom. gesets

Total inclyded m salyrics, wages and amonitica

Total remeamirement changoable to Other Comprehongive Income
Actuaxtal gein Fram changes in demegraphic asumptions

Dcoirini: Al

Returm on plan asset, exchuding imtercst meome

Total remeasoement chargeable to Other Comprehensive Income

3221 Plan sssctn are compoiscd of as Fallows:

Dicht [Investments)
Ralance at kank

Fararwial Stetaments

2020 2019

Rupess Rupees
197.213.194 184,260,714
18571467 14,385,424
20,129,744 231474377
(33,008,715  [22,191,21¢)
(481,317} {645.041)
(191169860  [10.670. 444
163,507,387 197,211,134
174735861 152,900,574
13,641,043 24 043 484
18,568,353 20,332,039
(33,008,7L8)  [22,191.21g)
(218,930 {393.020)
173,716,612 174,735,861
18571 467 18,385,824
20,328,744 23474377
{18,568.353) [20,382,039)
20.332 858 21,475,162
{481,317 {e48.0E1)
(19.116,986) 100670444
(12,598,303}  [10,715,505)
212,230 399,020
(19.378,373) 10317489
164,011,610 168,689 428
o 705 002 £046,4513
173716412 174,735,061
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3.3

B34

SulF

‘The present value of defined benefit obligation, the fair value of plan asseis and the arplug or defiett of

gratuity fund is an follows;

2030 29 2018 &MmT 2018

Asuh Decormisar 31

Brassrt valus of defined banafit shligation 1IR3, 507,387 197,013,154 1BR260,714 155,380,688 129491307
Lemx:

Fair valne of plan asscte 173,716,612 174,735,861 152500572 133454100 115398716
Definit: P7P0,7IS  A2ATTA33 35360142 21,925,586 13,893,591
Experience adjumment on ohligution -10% 5% 4% A% 1%
Kxperienee aditstment on plan ssscts 0.13% 023% -1.00% y B, 340
Sansivity arshysls gratulty

Slgnificant assumptens for the decemineden of the defined bensfic ohligadons ore discount rote and
experted salory evease oe disclosad in nots 4.2 1. The sensitivity analysis below hae been determined hased
on reasomably possihle changes of the respective assumpiions eacurring ab the end of the repocting period,
whils holding all other assompiions cotstant. ' '

Impact on defined banefit obligation

change Incrmana In Decuass In
Amumpton fAssumpton  Assumpion
{Rupwas) (Rupuss)
Discouint Rate 1% 174.67L775 193,320,933
Sabaiy Rate 1% 193,767,781 174,291,292

Risk exposure

Throngh fin defined beneht gratnity scheme, the Compamy is exposcd to & number of risks, the most
mgnificant of which arc deomled below:

Chanpges in market yiclds em Government homds - The disconnt rage uned to compute the plan liabilitis is
bascd an the Govermment bond yicds. A decresss in Government hond yickds will increase the plan labilies,

Inflation rsk - The Company's gratuity obligation & linked to the salary of the membrra of the aheme.
Therefore, incréasss m the salarics dus to higher inflation will incresse the plan sbilitics.

Employer tomower - The fan shligations are to provide beocfits for the pedod of empleyment of the
members. Therefore, lower cmployes imover will inocase e plan lishilites.

Lifr capectancy - The plan oblipstions ane to provide benehite for the piiod of cmplayment of the mombens,
g0 increases m life expectancy will result in an increase in plan Labilives,
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Frusncisl Staiernants
2020 2019
Mots Rupecs Rupeay
Acounrlatsd companssied shsancos
The amounis recognized in Statement of Financial Position i3 as fallows:
Present valoe of defined bepefit obligation 231 28,704,078 36,610,524
Cloisg net Labiliry ITOLO7E 36,610,524
The mavement in the Present Value of the Defined Benefit
Dbligation ix as follows:
Poesent valoe of defived benefit obligation as at start of the year 36,610,524 33,850,537
Current Service Cost 824411 843, 487
Trerest cost 3,835,992 4,307,011
Renefits paidl (4,954 §21)  (2,769,568)
Actuanal gain from changes in finandal ssomptons (6,557) [42,890)
Acrurial galn on Experienre Adjusrment (7,589 741) 275,847
Pietent valee of defined henefic obligarion as ar year end 28704078 35,610,524
The amonnt recognixed in the statament of proft or loss
are a8 follows: _
Current service cost 24411 842,687
Nt Intarest cost for the vear 3,835.992 4307011
Acruarial gxin from changes in financial ssumptions (26,557 (42,990)
Acturial gain on Experiense Adiustment 17,585,741) 275,847
Tetal included in sclovies, wagres and amenities (2,251,925) 5489555
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at start of the year 26,610,524 33,650,537
Expense chargeakle vo &L I12,951,225) 5489555
Benehits paid H4,954,521) (2,765,568)
Benefits payable ransferred to short term liabilicy - -
Present vale of defined henehit abligation as at yearend 28,704,078 36,610,524
Sensiiivity Anakhysis

Significant assumptions for the detcrmmnanon of the dofincd oblipation arc discount ratc and cxpocted salary
inoeasc. The sensitivity analysin bobow have been determmed based oo reasonably possibhe changes of the
respective assmnptons oecurring at the end of the reporting perod, while bolding all oiher assompbons
comstant.

Year end sensitivity analysis (= 100 bpe) om definexd benefit ebligation

Imgpact on delined bensfit ohligation

Change In Incrsass In Drecreass in
Assurmpion fozumption  Assumpion

{Rupeas) (Rupwes)

Thiscannt Rate 1% 26,871,046 30,789,688
Salary Ratr 1% 30,789,688 26,839,158

B
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Risk exposure

The rigk exposure of the scheme is same as the rigk exposure to the company

KSB Pakistan 7 Annual Report 2020

2020 2018

Note Rupeass Rupeeas
Deferred tax llabilitlas
The liahilities for deferred tax comprises emporary
differenees relating to:
Accelerated tax depreciation 50,202,800 58,225,800
Accummlated compensated absences {7,371,948) (9,578,000)
Ex-gratia {9,122 654) {7,663,320)
Uhused tax Losses (55,746,034) {23,099,664)
Net deferred tax liability at the year end 17,962,164 37,884,316
The gross movement in net deferred tax liability during the
year is as follows:
Opening Balance 57,884,316  82,929.982
{Charged) / Credited to statement of profit or logs {45,081,577)  {25,294,324)
Credited to other comprehensive income 5,159,425 248,658
Closing balance 17,962,164 57,884,316

The Company has not recognized deferred tax asget amounting to Rs §9.12 million{2019: 44.85}in respect
of minimum tax under section 113 of the Incum Tax Ordinance, 2001 as sufficient taxable profits may not
be available to set off before these are set to expire in the year 2025,

Short term finances - sscured

The credit facilities available to the Company from various commercial banks aggregate to Rs 3,191.44
million {201%: Rs 3,370.00 million). These include letters of guarantes, lesters of credit, and cash finance
facilities, which can be nsed interchangeably. Furthermore, guidance limic amoundng to Rz 165.00 million
{201%: 168.00 million) has also been obrained. Moreover, as at December 31, 2020 the Company has unnti-
lized credit faciliies amounting to Rs 1,305.53 million (201%: Rs 1,258.03 million).

Mark up on cash finance ranges from 3% to 15.16% (2019 3% to 15.3%) per annum as per agresments
with banks. While mark up on export finance is charged at SBP rate plus 1.00% {201%: 1.00%) per annom.

The credit facilities are secured by way of first pari passu charge over all present and future corrent assets of
the Company amounting to Rs. 3,747 million (2019: Rs 3,747 million) and the puidance limit is secared by
way of ranking charpe amounting to Rs. 556.00 million {2019: Rs. 556.00 million).
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Financial Striements

2020 2019
Mote Rupees Rupees

Trade & Other Payablas
Trade creditors 121 701,388,697 619,436,790
Accrued liabilities 12.2 342417211 342,380,928
Advances from customers 241,147,895 320,229,129
Waorkers' profit participation fund 123 1,325,091 6,345,709
Warkers' welfare fund 12.4 2,386,026 16,611,220
Rent received in advance 1,224,109 3,770,992
Accrued finance cost 18,154,787 35,889,850
Other liabilities 85,182,202 58,056,039

1,393,225.998 1,402,720,697

Trade creditors include amount due to holding company of Rs 153.02 million (2019: Rs 124.55 million) and

associated undertakings of Rs 68.85 million (2019: Rs 61,33 million).

Accrued liabilities include amount due to holding company of Rs 27.35 million {2019: Rs 31.0€ million) and

associated undertakings of Rs 11.67 millicn (2019: Rs 10,97 million).

2020 2018
Mote Rupees Rupees
Workers' profit partidpation fund
Balance at beginning of the vear 6,345,709 13,480,824
Allocation for the period 3z 1,244,030 6,279,016
Interest payable on funds utilized by the company 41,061 86,693
7,670,800 20,226,537

Less: Amount paid during the period {6,345,709) (13,880,528}
Balance at the end of the period 1,325,091 6,345,709
Workers' Walara Fund
Balance at beginning of the year 16,611,220 42,880,930
Provision for the year - 2,386,026

16,611,220 45,266,956
Less: Amount adjusted during the year {14,225,194) (28,655,736}
Balance at the end of the vear 2,338,026 16,611,220
Contract Liabilities
Opening contract liability 8,486,428 20,164,000
Revenue recognised that was included in the contract
liability balance at the beginning of the period 6,650,570 11,677,572
Contrace liability arised during the year 1,044,124 -
Closing contract liability 131 2,879,982 3,486,428
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134  This represents contract liability related to long term projects

2020 201%
Noto Rupaes Rupeoes
14 Due to providemnt fund
Balance at beginning of the year 4,339,980 4,168,394
Contribution Due 49 448 960 53,307,967
Less: Amount paid during the year {49.530,139)  {53,085,381)
Balance at the end of the year 141 4,308,801 4,389,980

14.1 Disdosura ralated to provident fund

Size of the fund 223,253,573 242,126,111
Cost of investments made 14.2 176,000,000 191,000,000
Percentage of investments made 79% 7%
Fair value of investments 209,741,193 228,659,227
2020 219 2020 2019
% % Rupees Rupees
142  Breakup of Investments

Defence Savings Cerrificates 0% 5% - 10,000,000
Term Deposit Receipts 31% 29% 55,000,000 55,000,000
Mutual Punds &9% 66'% 121,000,000 124,000,000

176,000,000 191,000,000

143  The figures for 2020 are based on the un-audited financial statements of the Provident Fund. Investments out
of Provident Fund have been made in accordance with che provisions of secrion 218 of dhe Companies Acr,
2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

2020 2019

15  Provision for other llabliities & charges Nt Rripeus Rupme

43,000,060 47,778,980
23,442,933 24,410,968

Bonus to employees 152
Sales incentive scheme 153

66,442,933
151  Movcment in provisions for other liabilitics and charges during the year is as follows:
Bonus to Sales Incentive Tertal

72,189,948

amployees schame
Rupaes Rupses Rupsas
Balance as at Jannary 1, 2020 47,778,930 24410968 72,189,948
Provisions made during the year 43,000,000 23442933 66,442,933

Less: paymentsfadjustments made duting the year (47,778,980)  (24,410,968) (72,189,548)

Balance as at December 31, 2020 43,000,000 23,442,933 66,442,933
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152 Bonus to employvees
This provision represents bonus to unionized and management =taff as approved by the Board of Directors.
153 Sales Incentive scheme

The sales incentive is payable to staff in consideration of achieving specific target in a stipulared time period.
All provisions as at December 31, 2020 are expected to be utlized in the next financial year.

16 Contingancles and commiments
16.1 Contingencies

16.1.1 The Company has issued puarantees of Rs 829.28 million (2019: Rs 853.94 million) apainst the performance
of various contracts.

16.1.2 The Finance Act, 2017 has amended Section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and introduced tax on
every public company retrospectively from Tax Year 2017 at the rate of 7.5% of its accounting profit before
tax for the year. However, this tax shall not apply in case of a public company, which distributes at least
40% of its after tax profits within six (6} months of the end of the tax year through cash or bonus shares.

The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting dated March 21, 2017 proposed a final cash
dividend of Rs 112.20 million (i.e. 29.71% of after tax profits) for the financial year ended December 31,
2016, approved by the shareholders of the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on April 25, 2017
prior to the aforementionad enactment, which is lower than the minimum disaibution rate.

The Company has filed Constitutional Petition {CP) before Lahore High Court {LHC) during the year 2018,
to challenpe the vires of Section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and management believes that it has
meritorious grounds to fils chis writ petition and is confident of its outcome in the Company's favour.
Accordingly, no provision has been made against the same in these financial statements.

16.1.3 During the year ended December 31, 2018, National Accountability Burean {NAB) initiated an inquiry
related to the project undertaken with Punjab Saaf Pani Company (PSPC) by the Company for supply of 116
filtration plants in year ended December 2015, The Company filed a writ pedtion in the Lahore High Court
and furnished the required deposit of Rs 60 million tll completion of further inquiry.The matter is pending
adjudication at Accountability Court, Lahore. Management, in consultaion with their legal advisor, is
confident that no financial liability is expected in this regard. Consequently, no provizion in this regard has
been made in these financial statements.

16.1.4 The Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenoe ('IXCIR') has issned various orders relating to tax year 20185,
2016 and raised demands, incloding defanlt surcharge aggregating to Rs 18.24 million against the Company
under sections 161 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001 (TT'O 2001") on account of non-withholding of taxes
while making cartain payments. Being agprieved the Company filed appeals with the Commissioner Inland
Revenne Appeals, which has been decided in favour of the Company on certain issues and certain issnes have
been remanded back vide order dated November 27, 2020 and January 29, 2021 relating to tax year 2016
and 2015 respectively. The management and the taxation expert of the Company believes that there are
meritorious groond available to defend the foregoing demand. Consequently, no provision has been recorded
in thess financial stavements.

16.1.5 The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue ('AdCIR') under secton 122 of ITO 2001 vide order daved
April 30, 2012 in respect of tax year 2011, raised a demand of Rs 22.36 million on account of disallowance
of certain expenditores and tax credit. Being agprieved, the Company filed appeal before the Commissioner
Inland Revenue (Appeals) which was partially decided in Company's favour vide crder dated November 8,
2012, Being apgrieved the Company filed an appeal before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue ('ATIR'),
which was decided in Company's favour on February 19, 2019 and remanded back the amount of Rs 6.80
million. The remand back proceedings have not yet been initiated. The management and the taxation expert
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of the Company believes that there are meritorious ground available to defend the foregoing demand.
Consequently, no provision has been recorded in these financial statements,

16.1.6 Subsequent to the year ended December 31, 2020, the additional Commissioner Inland Revenme raised
demand of Rs. 350.8 million vide order dated January 12, 2021 in respect of Tax year 2015 under section
122 of ITO 2001 on account of disallowances of certain expenditures and proration of expenses. Being
aggrieved the Company filed an appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenne (Appeals), which is pending
hearing. Themanagementmddummnonupmoftheﬂnmpnnyhehwedmttheremmmmnousgmund
available to defend the foregoing demand. Consequently, no provision has been recorded in thess financial
gratements.

16.2 Commbmants

Letrers of credit other than for capital expenditure approximarely Rs 116.73 million (201%: Rs 171.53
million}.
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202D 2019
Mote Rupees Rupees
12.2  The depreciation charge for the year has been allocaced
ag follows:
Cost of gales 29 137,430,464 141,368,746
Distribution and marketing expenses 30 4,317,078 8,364,550
Administration expenses 3 8,674,741 5,221,983

150,422,283 154,955,279

17.3  Freehold land and building on owned land represents 89,157 square meters of factory land situated at Hazara
Road, Hassanabdal and 1,163 square meters of head office situated at 16/2 Sir Agha Khan Road, Lahore.

17.4 Disposal of cartain itams of property, plant and equipmant

Year endad Decambar 51, 2000 Rupas
Perticulars Accumuluted Book Sale Galnf{Loss) Mode of
of sssuls Sold to Cost deprecimiion valus proteads on disposal disposal
Fored asswts sold having book velue
greatar than Re 500,000
Topota Foctuner Diedorn 5 A00E3Y 4590760 BIOLM 1663000 ¥98,866  Compuny Palicy
LE 15 707 Saji Mabmood Awan
Emnploymne:
Toyotn Coscla Alis RES7T shting Alwrarl 2,245,605 384,793 1660,EL2 1,943,298 267486  Company Folicy
Tioyom Crerla GLILER-1 51141 ‘TaimocrRal 1,845,300 22,750 922750 1,351,780 469030  Compary Policy
Topnta Chavila GLAMOOCRAAASY Sl omer 1,230,740 915370 915370 971,000 35630  Company Palioy
Toynn (e TAO0CC RIB-5-53 Asheaf Skl LARPIRS 140006 1347379 1076771 729491  Company Policy
Hor BRV 15000 TRRS416 Juredd Ukrer 139577 TFAAN 1AIZA07 L1986 59879  Company Policy
Hona Ciy Mad KHIBEB 5% T 1354525 TIT263  TTA6S 107160 296,897  Company Policy
Tovotn Corlla GLITH0CC-LRC 363004 LomirSnd 1903293 951,647 951,647 1,405,440 433,893  Commpany Pobicy
Sk Sveilt 132800 LEFE16-7004 Zallsh 1,363,523 6EL762 6Bl 76z 742,880 61,098  Compamy Folicy
il Al Caande TFR162389 Ferpal Zubr 2493500 1246750 1,244,750 1,578,750 332,000 Campany Policy
Stk el TR0 RIISSE All R Sheh 1,503,243 oy e R Y 95,140 143556  Campuny Polley
Hiords Cley 13000Y TRA1204 k] AR Skl 1,562 740 TRLATO  7R1,370 964, RE0 185490  Company Policy
Fboed mewts sold having book valus
loss tham Re 500,000
Directors
Laptop Sooy Vaio Suji Malmmood Awan 185,000 199,000 - - 20,000  Coompany Policy
Empl syonr
LoprpDel bapien SS57 Abual Al FRADD 74400 - 11,70 1120  Company Polley
Ouraldans:
ModhghicoeBom  Mach Eogineering PVT Lid 1254478 1,066,306 154,172 400,000 211,828  Company Fobicy
MokirghaceBom  Mazh Eoginsaring PYT Lid 653,121 535,153 97,968 200,200 30Z,032  Company Policy
FewXpvDmlACER  Mr, Salman Raphir Third Pty 08,150 454075 454,075 505,000 50,525  Compamy Policy
Sold Criba Ad555 Tnsurence Claim Received 940,000 495,000 495,000 #75,000 300,000  Company Policy
Other lmms sold bool
e l;'hu 81,840,091 81,374,977 463,114 731,000 JTRIE  Company Policy

112,605,815 98442624 14,167,195 158MB8F 5667490




K=B Pakistan f Annual Raport 2020

18

Financlal Stxtemants

Vyar gnalwd Decembar 31, 2§ Rupps
Particulars AImUlEted  Book Sile  GainALzas) Hbaia ol
of aseaty ‘Sobd to Cost dapracintion  valuae proceads  on disposal olbspecanl
Fhood assats sold having book valus
laax tham ks 500,000
Em
Yiurssha Wowor Cyde 54,500 27,250 27,250 6500 (20,730} Companry Policy
Honda (D70 Spedd Tiariq Ravbend £7.385 11,231 56,154 50,000 {6,154)  Comnpamy Polcy
YVoaha b Cpcle Ehutirn S 54,500 27250 27,250 5,100 {19,150} Coungarry Fobicy
lchury.
Hnd 0170 Mipirhigh 63465 34,783 34,732 17,000 [17.732) Comnpemry Pobicy
BAWKEV Il 4,150 454075 484073 426,000 Compamy Policy
Scnibd Critoe Var Zchalh Khan §54,18F 478331 37533 SE5.000 189,167  Compeny Policy
Rnmd arvetn sold having book valus
graater than e 550,500
Emipstogpn
Ty Cocla (11 Moder AR 1,770,500  BAESZS0  EESZSD 1,907,780 422,530  Compeany Pobicy
Snibd SEDIX Faaeril Bmcod 1,325,040 662,520  66L520  76D.6E0 95140  Company Policy
Craclo XIT Sauc bin Emood 1,752,500 B75.250  E76250  1.287.620 411,370  Company Palicy
Topeea Chacka (3T Ao Aheowd 1,770,500 RASZS0  BESZSO 1,307,700 422530  Company Palicy
Topeta il (T Sher Nikrm 1,815,890 TIAFAY 1097101  1,55D.E47 453,746  Company Policy
Tigpota Oouciy GLL Ausormasic Kol Youfi 1 912000 912,000 1,037,765 125769  Compsny Pubicy
Toyots Ol G Whaid Yousfi 1,432,065 21485 ed7.580 705320 58,740 Company Folicy
Seonahi Ok Tirmeef Paber 1,065,601 331301 333300 07300 Company Policy
Suonubd St 12800 MslamEagh 1,282,000 641,000 641000 794760 153,760  Company Policy
Fondh Ciy Aaple TOCT, Al Spec 1,662,000 BILO00  BILOOO  1,220360 389,360  Company Paey
Ho Gy 13000C Hamn 1,549,865 74931 774933 105360 277427  Comwpany Pabicy
Hirwla Clty Aapiac 130 Crankern Roamrd 1,691,750 B4SA7F  B4SE7F  1,206520 361,045  Coanpany Pubcy
Toyoim Qo I AN, hgrf Rl LP50M  1,01254F 1012545 1,049,759 37214 Compenry
Medmmoon R 4,820,235 2304674 2515559 L5isgnd - Company Pobicy
Ouikders:
MEAW Car Sl Al 1,093,810  S46904 346906  S55000  BOM Compeny Folkcy
STEXN100:  ThobroKachwersdewngeBod  1327,000 414687 912313 912313 2 A pe terma.of cantract
Cobum 100k Timmkerio Karadiwaicr el wwcrpe Benad. 1,129,000 1,051 TETS4E  TRT.SME = A pe terma.of cantract
Sl TEX) 1300  TheroErchvsrsdewesBed  1,32700 400065 94135 926135 = A Do tems.of coniract
Siopalt T8 X 13000 Thyewler 1o Karachi wier el womermgeiond. 1,327,000 40865 924,135 925135 - Aa per s of conirect
Gl 100K Ly o Kamnchi weier nd sowersgeBond. 1,123,000 w7708 T8 - A per e of contract
ks 100k “Cmnaler i Kamchi weier snd ewersge Bossd. 1,129,000 328292 7¥S,T0B 799,708 - A per s of contract
SelTLN 1300 ThoskroKeschiwaermd wwongeBosrl 1,327,000 347,042  BI9SSE 939998 : Aa per termd.of contract
Tispena FEN et Toanalerw Konchi wasernoel sewernge Frsnd =~ 4,225.000  1,232297 2992708 2992704 - A per ey of contract
T Hmrlilr  Tomkro Krachiwsrard eweprBoxd. 3,809,500 753,964 3055536 3055516 : A per e of conerect
Ortivar itarma eald harvisg book: 444 - 43 Company Folicoy
R 444,200 200 D00 43,000
45070,708  19285,197 25702511 M),116743 3334331
Rupees
imvestment property
Net carrying value basis

Year eried December 31, 2020

Opening net book value (NBY)
Additions (at cost)

Digposals {at NBY)
Depreciation charge

Cloging net book valus (NBV)
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18.1

Gross Carryving value
As at December 31, 2020

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book value (NBV)
Depreciation Reie % per annum
Met carrying value basis

Year ended December 31, 2019

Opcning net book value (NBY)
Additions (at cost)

Disposals {at NBY)
Depreciation charge

Closing net book value (NEV)
Gross Carrying value
As at December 31, 2019

Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Net book value (NBV)

Depreciation Rate % per annum
The fair value of investment

intangible Assats
Net carrying value basis

Yaar endad Decamber 21, 2020
Opening net book value (NBV)

Addidons (at cost)

Disposals {at NBV)
Amaorrisation charge

Clesing net book value (NBV)

Groas canylng valua basls
As at Decamber 31, 2020

Cost
Accumulated amortizsation
Net book value (NBY)

Amortization Rate % per annum

K=B Pakistan  Annual Raport 2020

Rupeas

4,400,000
(4,400,000)

4.85%

159,912

{(159,912)

4,400,000
(4,400,000)

4.85%

property amounts to Rs 64.79 million {2019: Rs 50.48 million) as per valuation
carried out by independent valuer at the reporting date.

Note Rupsas

17,651,049
5,358,768

19.1 (8,926,766)

14,083,051

42,057,302

{27,974,251)
14,083,051

33.33%
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Met carrying value basis
As at December 31, 2019
Opening net book value (NBV) 2,451,988
Additions (at cost) 15,112,948
Disposals (at NBY) -
Amortisation charge (3,913,885)
Closing net book value (NBV) 17,651,049
Gross carrying value basis
As at December 31, 2019
Cost 36,698,534
Accymulated amortisation (19,047,485)
Net book value (NBEV) 17,651,049
Amgprtization Rete % per annum 33.33%
The amortization charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 2020 1019
Note Rupaes Rupeas
Cost of sales 29 4,855,609 1,606,403
Distribution and marketing 30 4,003,415 2,307,482
Adminigtration expenses 3l &7,742 -
8,926,766 3,913,385

The cost of fully amortdsed software which are still in use as at Decernber 31, 2020 is Bs 15.844 million

{2019: Rs 13,848 million).

2020 2019
Capital work in progress Note Rupees Rupess
Advange for land 229,800 229,800
Building 14,797 484 -
Plant & Mac]:lmcry 511,528 6,669,000
Others 8,153,051 9.972.233
20.1 23,691,863 16,871,033
Reconcilistion of the carrying amount of capital work in progress to:
2020
Balanca as at Balance as at
Decembar Decambar
31,2019 I —— gl 31,2020
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Adwance for land 229,800 - - 229,800
Building - 14,797,453 14,797,483
Plant & Machinery 6,569,000 511,528 (6,669,000) 511,528
Advwance for vehicles . 5,980,942 (5,980,942) :
Others 9.972,233 23,587,925 (25,407,108) 8,153,052
Balance as at December 31 16,871,033 44 877,878 [38,057,048) 23,691,863

91
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2019
Balance as at Balance as at
Decembar Decamber
31,2018 Addidona Tranafers 31,2018
Rupass Rupass Rupaes Rupees
Advance for land 229,800 - - 229,800
Building 11,464,012 7,886,207 (19,350,219 -
Plant & Machinery 4,598,356 12,669,000 {10,598,354) 6,669,000
Advance for yehicles 1,535,000 G (1,535,000) A
Crthers 11,384,647 33,141,672 [34,554,086) 9,972,233
Balance as at December 31 29,211,815 53,656,879 {66,037.661) 16,871,033
21 I-ﬂng tarm |ﬂﬂl‘l5 and m 2020 2019
Mote Rupsas Rupees
Loans to employees - considered good &
Directors 21.1 - 83,302
Executives 211 888,405 2,208,120
Others 2,013,130 2,348,987
2,901,535 5,140,409
Less: Receivable within one year 26 {1,559,337)  (3,020,864)
1,342,198 2,119,545
Security deposits 21.2 69,566,944 67,136,568
70,908,142 69,256,113
211 Reconciliation of the camrying amount of loans
tos
Diractor Exeacutives
2020 201% 2020 201%
Rupeas
Balance 2 at January 1 83,302 1,083,310 2.210,120 4,399,733
Transfers to executives during the year = - = n
Disbursements during the year = = = -
Lesg: Repayments during the year (83,302) {1,000,008) {1,321,715; (2,189,613}
Balance as at December 31 - 83,302 388,405 2,210,120

21.1.1  These represent interest free loans to Executives and Director. Loan to Director, comprises of loan to Chief
Financial Officer, which has been made in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2017,
Loans are given for house building, purchase of vehicles and for use in marriages of employees and their
dependents. These are repayable in monthly installmerts over a period of 24 to 36 months (2019: 24 to 36

months}.
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21.1.2 The maximum aggregate amount due from Director and Executives at any time during the year was Rz (.08

212

22

221

231

232

2321

Million (2015: Rs 1.08 million) and Rs 2.21 million {2019: Rs 2.20 million} respectively.

Security deposits includes Rs 60 million deposited with Lahore High Court on account of an inquiry initiated
by the National Accountability Bureau {NAB) for supply of filtration plants to Punjab Saaf Pani Company
{PSPC) by the Company.

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Stores, spares and loose tools
Stores, spares and loose toals 221 115,804,122 73,912,997

115,804,122 73,912,997

Most of the items of stores, spare parts and loose tools are of inter-changeable nature and can be used as
machine spares or consumed as stores. Accordingly, it is not practical to distinguish stores from spares untl

their actual usage.
2020 2019
Note Rupass Rupees

S$todk In trade
Raw Materials 231 423,189241 512,784,241
Work in process 241,578479 277,209,525
Finished goods 56,711,510 56.752.430

721479230 B46.,746,196
Provision for obsolesence 232 {44,956,003) (52,731,491)

676,523,227 794,014,705
This includes stock in transit amoumting to Rs 38,38 million (2019: Rs 86.19 million),

Provision for obsolescance 2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Opening provision 52,731,491 52,900,000
Provision for the year - 9.409.271
Less: reversal of specific provision 2321 {7,775,488) {9,577,780)
Closing provision 44,956,003 52,731,491

The reversal of provision pertains to those specific provision against items in Work In Process which have
either been gold or consumed during the year.
2020 2019
Tradedcys Mierte Rupees Rupees
Considered good
Related parties - KSB group companies 24.1 8242 161,513,743 274,853,129
Related parties - common directorship 241 8242 4,147,971 419,391
Others 1,231,250472 1,030,259.59%9
1,396,912,186 1,305,532,619
Considered doubeful 98,650,981 129,490,357
1,495,563,167 1,435,022 976
Lesg: Loss allowance 243 {98,650,981) {129,490,357)

1,396,912,186 1,305,532,619
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241  Due from Related Parties - Considered good

Relztad parties - KSE group companias 2020 2019
Rupass Rupees

KSB Pumps And Valves (Pry), South Africa 29,786,279 32,316,218
KSB Taiwan Co., Limired 26,970,339 467,603
KSB Australia 19,615,433 21,765
KSB Italia 18,134,530 3,372,393
KSB Pompa, Armatiir Sanayi, Tarkey 12,156,283 -
KSB Sverige AR Sweden 11,260,878 -
KSB ZAMBIA LIMITED 7,591,117 -
KSB Service LLC 7,187,283 7,661,075
KSB ITUR ,Spain 6,883,941 15,183,077
PT KSB Indonesia 5,544,704 11,823,135
KSB Service GmbH 4,167,788 10,929,028
KSB Pumps and valves Limited, Slovenia 3,162,134 5,549,723
KSB SE & Co. KGaA, Germany 2,973,436 4,542,900
KSB Singapore {Asia Pacific), Singapore 3,764,950 35,115,158
KSB Pumpy Armatury s.r.o., koncern, Czech Republic 943,895 -
KSB Polska Sp. 531234 13,848,639
KSB Chile §.A. 549,541 14,625,892
PT. KSB Sales Indonesia 279158 270,620
KSB Malaysia Pumps 8z Valves Sdn Bhd 12,820 1,615,840
KSB Pumps Arabia Ltd Saudi Arabia - £7,168,749
KSB Finland Oy - 10,719,150
KSB Inc. - 8,932,625
KSB Pumps [ne. Canada - 7,059,104
KSB Service Belgium S.AJN.Y. - 3,413,972
KSB Philippines, Inc. - 203,681
KSB Limited - 13,982

161,513,743 274,853,129

Raiated partles - commion directorship
Security Papers Limited 4147971 419,891
4,147,971 419,891

165,661,714 275,273,020

241.1 The maximym aggregate amonnt of trade receivable from related partics at the end of any month during the
year was Re 325,39 million {2019; Rs 327 42 million}, No interest has been charged on the amounts due
from related partics.

24.2  These customers have no history of default.

243  Movement of loss allowance recognized in profit or loss during the year ig a5 follows:

2020 2019
Naota Rupsss Rupass
Opening as at Janmary 1 129,490,357 119,927,555
Increase during the year 23,518,930 12,413,269
Less: Write offs during the year (4,358,306) -
Less: Specific provision written back during che year 2431  (50,000,000F  (2,850,467)

Closing as at December 31 98,650,981 129,490,357
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2431 The write back of provision pertains to reverzal of specific provision made in prior period.
24.3.2 For age analysis of trade debis refer to note 43.1.2.1.1

244

25

25.1

26

Included in trade debts ig an amount of Rs 101.20 million {2019: Rs 101.20 million)receivable from Punjab
Saaf Pani Company. The Company has filed writ petition in the Honorable Lahore High Court on September

16, 2020 for recovery of the outstanding balances from the aforementioned company.

2020 2019
Contract Assats Mote Rupass Rupees
Cutrent contract aseets 735,882,090 815,049,887
Less: Loss allowance 25.1 (44,545,396)  (1,041,794)
691,336,694 514,008,093
The closing loas allowances for contract assets as at December 31, 2020 reconcile to the opening loss
allowances as follows:
2020 2019
Mote Rupees Rupees
Opening loss allowance as at January 1 1,041,794 1,815,156
Increase / {Decrease} in loss allowance recognised in profit 43,503,602 (773,362)
or lose during the year
Closing losg allowance as at December 31 44,545,396 1,041,794
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables 2020 218
Mote Rupees Rupeas
Current portion of long term loans to employees 21 1,559,337 3,020,864
Short term advances to employees- considered good 261 8226.2 12,310,877 11,589,642
Advances 1o suppliars and contractors
Considered good 57,452,53i‘ 47,789,569
Considered doubtful 681,33 482,723
68,133,875 48272292
Dua from related partlas 26.3 6,002,343 2,483,631
Trade daposits and prepayments
Caonsidered good 87,362,700 69,397,790
Congidered doubtful 22,420,199 20,758,815
109,782,899 90,156,605
Letters of credit. deposits and opening charges 1,060,160 13,433,454
Clalms Recovarabla from Govermameant
Sales tax receivable 57,328,165‘ ngss;aj
Tncome tax receivable 347,243,488 308,494,19
405,071,653 352,849,730
Other recehvablas
Considered good 6,197,841 3,773,377
Considered doubtful 275,000 275,000
6,472,841 4,048,377
610,393,985 525,854,595
Less: Provision for doubtful amounts 264 (23,376,538) (21.516,538)
587,017,447 504,338,057

95



9%

Anandal Statements

261

26.2

26.3

6.4
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Short term advances to employess are given withour any collateral sscuricy. These represent interest free
advances to employess for the purpose of the site expenses, local travels and foreign tours . Advances to
employess exceeding rupees one million includes advances to Mr. Khalid Yousifi Rs 2.99 million(2019: Rs
2.99 million) and Mr. Imran Siddique Rs 0.884 million {2019: Rs 1.3 million).

Short term advances to employees includes the amount due from executives of Rs 6.65 million (2019: Rs 5.07

million).

Dua from related partias

Haolding company
K5B 5E & Co. KGaA, Germany

Asszoclzied undertakings
KSB Middle Fast FZE, UAE

DP Industries BY

Provision for doubtful edvances
Opening balance

Less: Amount written off againet provision
Clasing balance

Cash and bank balances

At banks

Saving accounte
Current accounts

Cash in hand

The balances in saving accounts bear mark-up which ravpes from 5.5%
o 11.25% {2019: 8% tor 11.25%) pet anninm,

Sales
Local Sales

Product Sales
Project Sales

Less: Sales Tax

Export sales

Mota

27.1

Nota

281

2020 2019
Rupeass Rupeaes
5,788,233 1,661,398
214,119 673,769
- 148,464
214,110 822,233
6,002,343 2,483,631
21,516,538 19,656,538
1,860,000
23,376,538 21,516,538
23,376,538 21,516,538
37,140,764 169,902,754
28,519,060 11,510,286
65,659,824 181,413,080
446,706 1,191,159
66,106,530 182,604,239
2020 2018
Rupees Rupsas
3,081,049,185 3,026,363,181
384,887,20 463,831,85
3,4465,936,385 3,490,195,040
{510,368,010) (451,325,997)
2,955,568,375 3,038,869,043
651,036,901 716,662,499

3,606,605,276

3,735,531,542
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28.1 Disaggregation of revenue

28.1.1 The Company’s net revenue disaggregated by pattern of revenue recognition i as follows:

Export sales vie confirmad LC  Export sales vie contract Tatml

2030 e 20810 010 2080 anie
Rugpsaes Rupass Frumveres Rupess Rupeds Rupses

Foralgn Jurisdiction wise mles

Asia 26,773,750 - B2E71202 350,941,010 109,645,032 350,941,010

Anstralin - - SAZA0437 22476093 54740437 22476093

Afri - - 6628492 117,363,262 66,284,922 117863262
i - 404930941 195,966,073 404,930,941 195,966,073

Burope - - 900,575 18,756,159 9,200,575 18,756,159

Bouth America J - 5,234,994 10,659,902 6,234,594 10,655,902

Norh Americs

26,773,750 - BM263151 716,662,499  §51,036,901 T16,662,499

28.1.2 The Company's net revenue disaggregated by pattern of revenue recognition is as follows:

2020 2019
Rupees Rupeeas
Revenue recognized at a point in time 3,281,582,657 3,309,179.291
Revenue recognized over time 325,015,619  444,352.251

3,606,605,276 3,755,531,542

28.1.3 The Company’s net revenue disaggregated by pattern of
revenue recognition is as follows:

Product Sales
E—— . 2,376,226,833| 2.420,746,557
Costlogs 539,076,874 425,601,770

2,915,303,707 2,846,348,327
Services 366,285,950 462,830,964
Project Sales 325,015,619 446,352,251

3,606,605,276 3,755,531,542

282 'The following aggregated amounts of transaction prices relate to the performance obligations from existing
contracts that are ungatisfied or pardally unsatisficd as at December 31, 2020;

2021 2022 2023 Total
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees

Revenue expected 1o be recognised 200,000,000 125,000,000 46,000,000 371,000,000
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29.1

Cost of goods sold

Raw material consmmed

Salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare
Staff training

Electricity and power

Stores and gpares consumed

Insurance

Travelling and conveyance
Postage and relephone
Printing and stationery

Rent, rates and taxes
Repairs and maintenance

Legal 8 Professional charges

SAP user licence fee 8 other IT services
Packing expenses

Ouizide services

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment

Amortization of Intangible assets
Wartanties
Other expenscs

Orpening work-in-process

Less: Closing work-in-process
Less:Decrease in work in process
Cost of goods manufactured

Opening stock of finished goods
Less: Closing stock of finished goods
Lees: decrease in finished goods

17.2
18.1

KSE Peldstan / Annual Report 2020

2020 2018
Rupeas Rupses
1,657,350,481 1,443,632,288
318,574272 315,193,850

144,440 568,924
145,042,209 141,235,488
202,918,327 306,391,120

6,627 685 6,550,931
26,762,756 47,067,467
8,427,818 8,775,640
1,466,710 2,988,435
3,665,834 4,057,419
11,047,851 13,217,085
4288 179 667,833
35,636,061 36,657,315
33,462,998 31,432,764
332,071,103 359,663,064
137,430,464 141,368,746
4,855,609 1,606,403
37,205,396 16,561,225
9,438,357 6,735,387
2.976,416,750 2,884,371,354
277,209,525 399,058,980
(241,578,479} (277,209,525}
35,631,046  121,849.455
3,012,047.796 3,006,220,809
56,752,430 74,126,489
(36,711,510} (56,752,430}
443,920 17,374,059

3,012,088,716 3,023,594,868

Cost of zales includes comract cost amounting to Rs 330.58 million (2019%: Rs 381.07 million).

Salaries, wages, amenfties and staff wellara

Gratuity fund

Cuorrent service cost

Interest cost

Bxpected retum on plan assets

Ex-gratia

Current service cost
Interest cost

2020 2019
Rupass Rupaes
8,954,151 8,641,338
9,301,896 11,032,957
(8,952,649}  (9,579,558)
9,803,398 10,094,737
1,026,471 1,076,313
3,340,025 3,925,042
4,366,496 5,001,355
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2020 019
Arcumuiated Compansated Absences Rupees Rupees
Current service cost 397486 446,353
Interest cost 1,851,435 2,024.295
Loss arising on present value of defined benefit obligadon (3,672,179) 109,443

(1,423,258) 2,580,091

2521 In addition to above, salarics, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 10.94 million (2019: Rs 11.57
million) in respect of pravident fund contribution by the Cornpany.

2020 2019
30  Distribution and marketing expenses Note Rupees Rupees
Salgries, wages, amenities and staff welfare 30.1 136,077,788 131,242,819
Staff training 462,259 437,356
Ingurance 505,100 509,517
Travelling, conveyance and representations 10,030,762 17,048,177
Rent, rates and taxes 4,510,988 4.091,184
Publicity charges 3,050,764 1,581,362
Electricity, gas and water 2,006,140 2,932 442
Postage and telephone 3,651,372 3,732,023
Printing and stationery 649,341 838,972
Repairs and maintenanee 1,204,838 1,566,805
Legal and professional charges 2,010,000 550,000
SAP user license fee and other IT services 15,333,933 15,773,370
Contract services 3,330,455 4,384,806
Forwarding cxpenscs 39,070,823 38,181,099
Commizsion expenses 36,307,433 43,259,472
Loss allowance 03 18,882,532 13,499,903
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 172 4,317,078 8,364,550
Amortization of Intangible assets 19.1 4,003,415 2,307,482
Royalty and Trademark 302 14,259,910 16,463,406
Other expenses 3,603,977 3622204

303,268,208 311,084,949

30.1 Selaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare
Salaries, wapes, amenities and staff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other benefits:

2020 2019
Gratulty fund Rupaes Rupees
Current service cost 5,322,769 4,596,456
Interest cost 5,826,709 5,868,594
Expected return on plan asset (5,321,877) (5,095.510)

5,827,601 5,369,540
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2020 2018
Accumulated Compansaied Absances Note Rupeas Rupees
Current service cost 236,284 237422
Interest cost 1,100,580 1,076,753
Lass arising on present value of defined benefit obligation {2,182,916) 58,214

(846,052) 1,372,389

30.1.1 In addition to above, salarics, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 5.839 million (201%: Rs 5.99
million} in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company.

302 This represents amount duc to KSB SE & Co. KGaA, having its rcgistered office situated at 67227
Johann-Klein-Street 89, Frankenthal, Germany, on account of royalty and trademark fee. Under the trade-
mark agreement KSB SE & Co. KGaA grants exclusive rights to the Company for use of its brand name with
certain terms and conditions.

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
30.3  This represents:

Reversal of loss allowance on debtors- net of provision (26,481,070} 12,413,265
Loss allowance on contract asset
- " o deposits, prepayments and 43,503,602 (773,362)
other receivables 1,860,000 1,860,000

18,882,532 13,499,903

2020 2019

3 Administration expanses Rupaas Rupees

Salaries, wages, amenitics and staff welfare 311 127,620,427 130,331,373
Insurance 714,845 724,798
Travelling, conveyance and representations 10,059,434 18,469,870
Rent, rates and taxes 7.013,237 6,633,599
Electricity, gas and water 3,076,468 3,075,252
Postage and telephone 3,440,644 5,706,514
Printing and stationcry 1,772,835 2,075,066
Repaira and maintenance 4,479,575 4,241,860
Contract services 8,295,230 9,052,813
Professional services 3.2 6,156,372 9,775,561
SAP user licence fee 8¢ other IT services 10,365,739 10,662,799
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 172 8,674,741 5,221,983
Amortization of Intangible assets 19.1 67,743 -
Depreciation on investment property 2 159,912
Other expenses 13,994,814 13,844,409

205,732,123 219,975,809

314 Salaries, wages, amankttles and staff weifara

Salaries, wages, amenities and seaff welfare include following in respect of retirement and other benefire:
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2020 2019
Gratulty fund Rupees Rupees
Current service cost 4,294 547 5,148,030
Inverest cost 4,701,139 6372826
Expected return on plan assets (4,293,827) (5,706,971}

4,701,359 6,013,885

Accumulated Compensated Absences

Current service cost 190,640 265,912
Interest cost 887,977 1,205,963
Loss ansing on present value of defined benefit obligadon {1,761,233) 65,200

(682,616) 1,537,075

31.1.1 In addition to above, salaries, wages, amenities and staff welfare include Rs 6.136 million {2019: Rs 6.52
million) in respect of provident fund contribution by the Company.

2020 29
32 Audk and taxation services Rupses Rupees

The professional services include the following amounts relating to

audit and taxation services:

Statutory audit 842,625 787,500
Review of half yearly financial statements 256,800 240,000
Andit of funds, consolidation forms and sundry services 1,025,000 652,050
Taxation services 1,015,893 1,297,555
Ot of pocket expenses 475,000 400,000

3,615,318 3,377,105

3z Orther oparating expensas

Warkers' profit participation fund 1,244,030 6,279,016
Workers' welfare fund - 2,386,026
Donations ] 255,000
Exchange Loss 10,527,181 g

11,771,211 8,920,042
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2020 29
k] Cther oparating Income Note Rupees Rupees
Income from finandal assats
Profit on bank accounts 7,006,354 5,875,737
Exchange gain 1| 39,797,933
7,006,354 45,673,670
2020 2019
Income from non-financial assets: Rupees Rupees
Commission 7419142 15,913,130
Rental income on investment property 4832151 5,034,804
Sale of scrap 7.035,562 7,892,753
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 5,667,690 3,334,231
Recognition of deferred government grant 8 4,845,510 -
Reversal of provision for worker welfare fund 14225194 -
Recovery of trade debts previously written off - 2,850,467
Reversal of provision for obsolete and slow moving 7,775,488 168,509
stock - net of provigion
Provisions no longer comsidered necessary and 23,613,607 “
unclaimed balances written back
Sundry income 2,428,819| 14,630,316
77,843,163 49,824,210
84,849,517 95,497,880
2020 19
a4 Financa cost Note Rupees Rupaas
Mark-up on short term finances - secured 341 93,960,841 126,315,530
Mark-up on long term loan - secured 42 23,642,530 36,052,509
Mark-up on leng tetm loan - secured 34.3 8,460,727 -
Bank and other charges £,812,100 8,103,757
Interest payable on funds utilized by the Company 81,061 66,693

134,957,259 170,538,489
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This represents mark-up paid under conventional mode of financing arrangemenits.

This represents mark-up paid under islarnic mode of financing arrangements,

This represents mark-up charged using the effective rate of interest of 7.7% (2019:Nil) on SBP loan received

for salaries and wages.

Taxation
Currant tax

- Current year
- Prior year

Deferred tax

Relationshlp betwaen tax expenses and accounting profit

Applicable tax rate

Tax effect under presumptive tax regime and others

Effect of defarred tax not recognized on Minimum Tax

Effect of utilization of Tax Credits

Permanent differences

Effect of previously unrecognized deferred tax ascet

Effect of change in tax rates due to proration between FTR and NTR
Others

Average effective tax rate charged to statement of profit or loss

Note
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Profit for the year Rupeca
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Numbers 3.2
Earnings per share Rupess

Diluted earnings per share

2020 2019
Rupees Rupees
52,335,911 54,382,719
52,335,911 54,382,719
{45,081,577) (25,347,8086)
7,254,334 29,034,913
2020 2019
% %
29.00% 29.00%
-171.49% -22.32%
187.56% 38.99%
0.60% 0.62%
19.48% 0.82%
-38.00% -19.76%
A77% 0.00%
0.37% 0.36%
30.69% 24.83%
2020 iyl
Rupees Rupees
16,382.242 87,880,352
13,200,000 13,200,000
1.24 6.66

A diluted carnings per share has not been presented as the Company does not have any convertible instry-
ments in issue as at December 31, 2020 which would have any effect on the earnings per share if the option

o convert is exercised.
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37

371

Cash genarated from oparations

Profit before taxation
Adjustment for:

Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of Investment property
Amortization of Intangible assets

Loss allowance

Reverzal of loss allowance upon recovery of debes
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment
Recognition of deferred government grant

Reverzal of provision for worker welfare fund

Reverzal of provision for obsolete and slow moving stock
Reverzal of provisions no longer considered necessary and
unclaimed balances written back

Exchanpe {gain} / loss

Finance cost

Provision for employees' retirement and other benefits
Working capital changes

Working capial changes

{Increase¥decrease in current assets:

Storen, spares and looss tools
Stock-in-trade

Trade debts

Contract assct

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Increasefdecrease) in current liabilities:

Trade and other payables
Contract liahility

Due to provident fund
Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Nota

172
18
19
30
33
33
33
33
33
33

32
34

371
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2020 2019

Rupeas Rupaes
23,636,576 116,915,285
150,422,284 154,955,279
- 159,912
8,926,766 3,913,885
18,882,532 13,499,303
- {2,850,467)
{5,667,6%0)  (3,334,231)
{4,845,510) -
(14,225,1%94) -
{7,775,488) {168,509)
(23,613,607) -
10,527,181  (39,757,933)
134,357,259 170,538,489
21,747,429 31,969,072
75972449 (139,146,201)
388,944,987 306,654,464
(41,891,125)  38,661,4%
125,266,966 161,640,064
(66,081,618  59,191.414
79,167,797 {144,744 887)
(45,790,096) 75,292,751
50,671,924 190,040,838
36,735,165 {311,710,800)
{5,606,446) (11,677,572)
{81,179) 221,586
{3,747,015)  (6,020,253)
25,300,525 {329,187,039)
75,972,449 {139,146,201)
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L]

2020 2018
Cash and cash squivalants Nota Rupsas Rupeas
Short term finances - secured {670,300,329) (1,086,456,479)
Cash and bank balances 66,106,530 182,604,239

(604,193,799) (903,852,240}

Plant capacity and production
Capadty Actusl production
2020 209 2020 2019
6,000 &,000 2,948 3,239

The variance of actual production from capacity is due o product mix,
Cperating segments
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment.

All non-cyrrent asseta of the Company as at December 31, 2020 are located in Pakistan,

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

Ron-Cash Changas
Dmcmen b 3, Crah Acouiatton Foir  Redesyificeiion Decamber 39,
ZNe flows Valus of currqt i
Changes portion
Long term finances - sacured 125,000,660  26B,B18,B46 - (15390,B37) (12B,196.9670 150231042
Cutrent portion of leng term
finances- secured 125,000,606 (31,250,000 . - 179195967 221546967
Short term finances - secured 1,0BE 456479 (416,156,150) - - B £70,300,329
1,336 456,479 {178,587,304) - - - 1,142 478 338
Non=Cash Changed
Dacambar 31, Cash Acqulsiten Fair Pedesslfication Decamber 81,
g Tiows Value of current 2019
Changes  portion
Long term fmemces - secured 250,000,000 - - (125 0000000 (125,000,000)
Comrem portion of long cerm
fmances- secured 125,000,000 (125,000,000 z 5 125,000,000 125,000,000
Short term finances - securad B41,760,397 244,696,082 - - - 1,086 456472
1,216,760,397 119,696,082 - - - 1,336,456,47%
Ralated party transactions

Related parties comprise of associated entities, entities under common control, entities with common
directors, major sharehalders, post employment benefit plans and key management personnel, inclusive of
directors, and their close family members. Amouonts due from and to related parties are shown onder respec-
tive notes to the financial statements. Amounnts of assets sold during the year are mentioned in note 17.4.
Amounis doe from directors and key management personnel ave shown under remuneration of ditectars and
key management personnel is disclosed in note 43, Other significant transactions with related parties are as
follows:

105
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421  Transactons with related partes

Relationship with the Nature of Tnsactions 2020 2019
Compamy Note Rupess Rupeas
Holding Company Sale of prodncts 167,430,157 5,810,140

Purchase of products 276217,825 295,187,230
Commission income 7,063,635 8,636,912
Royalty and Trademark 14,259,910 16,463,406
SAP user fee 61,335,733 63,093,485
Dividend Paid 11,659462 23,318,925
S Bl °‘P‘:{d‘“‘ 46,612,342 630,861,693
e ol 190,509,589 134,196,142
Saumis e i 355,505 7,276,218
B 22,887,553 38,346,110
S$taff retiremant benefits in respect of
mm Pt 91 4,366,496 5,001,355
Gratnity fund 93 20,332,858 21,478,162
Accumulated compensated absences 9.3 (2,951,325) 5,489,555
Provident fimd i e e

42.2 Relzted parties Incorporatad cutside Pakistan

Information about the related parties incorporated outside Pakistan with whom the Company had entered into
transactions during the year i5 a5 follows:

423.1 Assodated Companias

Country of Basis of g

Nama of Company incorporation Association of shereholding
KSB 5E & Co. KGan Garmany Holding Company 58.89%
K5B Pumps And Valves Ltd. Slovenia Common Control NIl
Singapone (Asia Pacfic) Phe Lid Singapore Common Control il
KSE Pumps Co. Lid, Thalland Commaoan Control Ml
KSB Pumnps And Valves (Pty) Ltd.  South Africa Common Control NIl
KSB Pumps Arabia Ltd. Saudi Arabia Common Control il
KSB Halla S.P.A. Haly Common Control Nl
K5B Phillppines. Inc. Philippines Common Control NIl
KSB Sverige Ab Swaden Common Control il
KSB Australia Pty Ltd Australia Common Control Nl
Malaysla Pumps & Valves SdnBhd  Malaysia Common Control Nl
KSB Chila S.A Chile Common Control Al
KSE Limiad Unitad Kingdom Comman Control Nl
KSB-Pompa. Armatlr Sanayl Turkey Commaon Control 4[]
KSB Service Gmbh Garmany Common Control il
KSE Pompy | Ammatura Sp. 2 0.0 Poland Coamman Control Nl
Pt KSB Iindonesla Indonesia Common Control Nl
KSB Colombia SAS Colombia Common Control il
KSB Hur Spaln Sa Spain Common Control Nl
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Name of Company

KSB SAS

KSB De Maxico, 5.A. Da CV.
KS8-Pumpy-nArmatury sr.o.. Koncem
KSB Taiwan Co., Lid.

K5B, Inc. - Weastamn Divislon
KSE Middle East FZE

KSB New Zealand Limited
KSB Bombas Hidraullcas S.A.
KsB shanghal Pump Co., Ltd
Dalign KSB Amr'l

K5B Vahres (Changzhou} Co.,Ltd,
KSB BY

KSB Service LLC

K5B Sarvica Balglum S.A./N.V.
KSB Finland Oy

KSB Hungary Kft.

KSB Tach Privata Limited

KSB BRASIL LTDA.

KSB ZAMBIA LIMITED

KSB Viatnam Co., Lid.

000D "KSB"

DP PUMPS, Holland

Coumtry of
incorporation

Franca
Maxico

Czech Republic

Taiwan

Unitad Siates of Amesica
Unlted Arab Emirates

Mew Zoaland

Brazil
¢hina
Ching
China

Netherlands

United Arab Emnirates
Balglum

Finland

Hungary

india
Brazil
Zambia

Vietnam

Russian Fed.

Holland
IS8 Compania Sudanmeedng Bunlous Abes  Argentina

Basls of
Assoclation

Common Control
Common Contraol
Common Comtrol
Common Control
Common Contral
Common Comtrol
Common Control
Commeon Candral
Commen Comtrol
Common Control
Common Cantral
Commaon Control
Common Control
Common Cantral
Commaon Comtrol
Common Control
Common Cantral
Comman Comtrol
Common Control
Common Cantral
Commeon Control
Common Control
Commeon Comtraol

Ramuneration of Chiaef Executhre, Directors and Execuiives

Financlal Stxtemants

Aggragats
parcantage
of shareholding
il
il
NIl
il
Mil
il
Mil
il
NIl
il
Mil
NIl
il
Mil
Ml
Mil
Mil
1]

il
Mil
NIl
il
Mil

The aggregate smount charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including certain benefite, to the
Chief BExecutive, full dme working Director and Executives of the Company is as follows:

Short term smployes bengfits
Managerial remuneration
Boous { pales incentive

Horuge: eent

Dhilis
Medical and vther expenses

Post ampleymernt banaiits

Comrilartion to gratnity
and provident fand

Number of persons

Chiwl Exsourtive Dimectar Exstutives
2030 Fiigh] 2020 2018 2028 e
19400,792 29,400,792 4,762,720 TA44 080 91226258 HG72R072
7,500,600 750,194 - 1786020 26303911 27584035
4,338,359 418,752 2143224 3214836 41051815 45,327,632
1,19% 669 1,262,158 47827 T4 408 2122 626 10,072, B07
1,514,283 1396448 213333 326000 11451168 12 657 991
44,147,143 43,728,388 TS558 13179344 179155786 196,410,537
5,380,145 5,380,145 952,544 1,309,748  13,285420 18,466,913
49 537 288 49,118,533 85468093 14485092 157444208 214877350
1 1 1 1 L 50
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432

423

434

The Company also provides its Chief Executive, Directors and some of its Executives, company maintained
cars and mobile phones. In addition, the house rent of Chief Executive mentioned above includes furnished
ammmodaﬁonandlExucuﬁwahavcabobmpmﬁdodwﬂhrmt&ccamommudaﬁm

Bonus paid to the Chisf Bxecudive Officer and Director during the year ended December 31, 2020 amounts
to Rs.8.44 million {2019: Rs. 6.42 million) and Rs. 1.16 million {2019: Rs. 1.01 million) respectively. Bonus
for the year ended December 31,2020 is subject to approval of Board of Directors,

Apgrezate amonnt charged in the financial statements for the year for fee to 4 directors (2019: 4 directors)
was Re.0.65 million (2019: Rs 0.7 million),

Financial sk managament
Finandal risk factors

'The Company's activities expoge it to a variety of financial risks: market risk {including currency risk, other
price risk and interest rate risk}, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and secks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the financial performance.

Rigk management iz carried out by the finance department under the principles and policies approved by the
Beard of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as

policies covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of
excess lignidity, All treasmry related transactions am camied out within the parameters of these policies.

44.1.1 Markst risk

£4.1.1.1 Foralgn exchangs rizk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash lows of 2 financial instrument will fluctnate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency
exposures, primarily with respect to the US dollar and the Euro. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions and recognized assets and liabilitics.

2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees
Advances deposits and other receivables - AED . -
Trade debts - AED -
Trade and other payables - AED (20,054} (18,629
Net exposure - AED {20,054} (18,629)
Advances deposits and other receivables - AUD -
Trads debts - AUD depell H0
‘Trade and other pagables - AUD (1,772} (1,772)
Net exposure - AUD 30,748 (1,572)
Advances deposits and other receivables - USD 34,663 3371
Trade debts - USD 940326 1,590,568
Trade and other payables - 1TJSD {793,429} {777.038)

Net exposure - UsD 181.565 816,903
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2020 2018
Rupaes Rupeas
Advances deposits and other receivables - CNY - -
Trade debts - CNY - -
Trade and other payables - CNY {6,306) -
Net exposare - CNY {6,306) {6,306]
Advances deposits and other receivables - EUROQ 2,272 11,261
Trade debts - EURO 172,006 161,092
Trade and other payables - EURO {646,374) (527,436)
Net exposure - EURO {472,096) (355,083)
Advances deposits and other receivables - GBP - -
Trade debts - GBP - -
Trade and other payables - GBP - {608)
Net expomnre - GEP - {606)
'The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:
2020 2018
Aupaes Rupaas

Rupaes par AED

Average rate 42.83 41.07
Reporting date rate 43.51 42,15

If the funcrionsl currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the AED with all other variables
held constant, the impact on profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs (0,043 million (2019: Rs
0.039) higher/ lower, mainly as a resulr of exchange gaing/ losses on translation of foreign exchange denomi-
pated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated on

a symmetric basis.
2020 2018
H.l.lmﬂ Ilupeul
Rupaes par AUD

Reporting date rate 123.29 108.46
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If the funcrional currency, at reporting date, had fluctmaced by 5% againer the AUD with all other variables
held constant, the impact on profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 0.189 million (2019: Bs
0.01)} higher! lower, mainly as a result of exchange gaing/ losses on tranglation of forsgn exchange denomi-
nated financial instraments. Currency risk sensitivity to foraign exchange movements has been calculated on
a symmetric basis.

2020 2018
Rupses Rupews
Rupees par USD
Average rate 157.34 151.06
Reporting date rate 159.83 154.45

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the USD with all other variahles
held constant, the impact on profir before taxation for the year would have been Rs 1.45 million {2019: Rs
6.23 million) higher! lower, mainly as a result of exchange gaing/ losses on translation of foreign exchange
denominated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to forsign exchange movements has been calcu-
lated on a symmetric basis.

2020 2019
Rupass Rupssz
Rupaes par TNY
Reporting date rate 24.51 22.24

If the functiomal currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the CINY with all other variables
held constant, the impact on profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 0.01 million (2019: Rs
0 million} higher/ lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on manslation of foreign exchange
denominated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calen-
lated on a symmetric basis.

2020 2019
Rupsas Rupses
Rupaes par EURG
Rgpu[ﬁns date rate 196.64 173.48

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had fluctuated by 5% against the Euro with all other variables
held constant, the impact an profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 4.64 million (2019: Rs
3.08 million) higher/ lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on translation of foreign exchange
denominated financial instruments. Currency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calen-
lated on a symmetric basis.
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2020 gl
Rupses Rupesas
Rupeas par GBP
K i 210.38 192.67

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had finctuated by 5% against the GBP with all other variables
held constant, the impact on profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 0 million (2019: Rs 0.01
million} higher! lower, mainly as a result of exchange gains/ losses on translation of foreign exchange denom-
inated financial instruments. Curmency risk semsitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated on
# symmetric basis,

44.1.1.2 Dther price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair valoe or fture cash flows of a financial instroment will
fluctnate becanse of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate rigk or currency
risk}, whether those changes are cansed by factors specific to the individual financial instrament or its issuer,
or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to
equity price risk since there are no investments in equity securities. The Company is also not exposed to
commodity price rigk since it has a diverse portfolio of commedity suppliers.

44.1.1.3 Intersst rate risk

Interest rate risk represents the tisk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial insoroment will
flncrnate because of changes in marker interest rates.

The Company has no significant long term interest-bearing assetr. The Company's interest rate risk arizes
from long term and short term bosrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose the Company to
cagh flow interest rate risk.

At the statement of financial position date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial

instroments was:
2020 219

Rupees Rupeas
Firad rete Instrumants
Term Dieposit Receipt 20,000,000 20,000,000
Floating rate instruments
Finandal assets
Bank balances - savings 37,140,764 169,902,794
Finandal llabllities
Short term finances - secured 670,300,329 1,086.456479
Long term finances - secured 250,231,042 125,000,000

Current portion of long rerm finances- secared 221,946,967 125,000,000
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Falr value sensithdty analysk for fixed rate Instruments

The Company docs not account for any fived rate financial assets and lisbilitics at fair value through profit
ot losg, therefore, a change in interest rate at the statement of financial position date wonld not sffect profit
or losz of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments

If interest rates on short term ronning finance, at the year end date, fluctnate by 1% higherf lower with all
other variables held constant, profit before taxation for the year would have been Rs 6.7 million {201%: Rs
10.86 million) higherf lower, mainly as a result of higher! lower interest expensc on foating rate borrowings

44.1.2 Cradit risk

Credit rigk represents the risk of financial loss being cansed if counter party fails to discharge an obligation.
Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and other receivables.

Credit risk of the Company arises from cash and cash equivalents and depaosits with banks and financial
instinndons, as well as credit exposures to customers, inclnding outstanding receivables and committed trans-
actions. The management azscsscs the credit quality of the customerg, taking into account their financial
poeition, past experience and other factors, Individual risk limits are get based on internal or external ratings
in accordance with limits set by the Board. The utilization of credit limits is regularly monitored and major
sales to retail customers are settled in cash. For banks and financial instimtions, only independently rated
partics with a strong credit rating are sccepted.

44.1.2.1 Exposure to aredkt risk

‘The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximom exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

24520 2me
Rupees Rupees
Long term loans and deposits 70,909,142  £9.256,113
Trade debts 1,495,563,167 1,435,022,976
Contract assets 735,882,090 815,049,887
Loans, advances, deposite, prepayments and other receivables 130,515,935 117,105,313
Balances with banks 65,659,824 181,413,080

2,498,530,178 2,617.847,369
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44.1.2.1.1 The age of trade debtu and related impaimment loss at statement of financial position date is

as follows:

The loss allowsnce for trade debis from Governmant was detarmined as Tollows:

200 e
Expacted Gross Loss Expuacted Gross Loss
foss rmte camying Allowance |oss rute cmying Allowance
amout amount
% Rupsas Rupsas % Rupeas Rupeas
Impaired mnd pot overdne &8.05% 28,323,794 1,714,545 3.30% 19,303,640 637,020
0 - 30 duys 6.05% 46,426,983 2.310,374 3.30% 73,079,726 2,411,631
31-50 days 6.05% 16,192325 B2ED 169 3.30% 103,441,200 3,413,560
31 - 180 day §.05% 49,250,333 2981287 3.30% 91,598,991 1692767
181 - 360 days 6.05% 35,078,488 2,123,418 3.30% 110,770,537 3,655,426
over 360 days 1552% 435,936,430 67,664,013 2623% 362,290,857 95,034,704
611,258,358 7E273307 750,494,551 107,845,112

The loss allowsnce for trade debts other then Government and exclusive of related parties was

determined as follows
2020 218
Expoaetiad Geois Lose Empeocted Srems Loss
loss rata clTying Alltroronica ks ricte SHTYing ARtrarinch
amount Attt
% Rupass Rupdes % Rugréus Rupess
Impeired 0d not everdue D00% 304,518,407 232,151 D.00% 111,140,159 -
0-30 days 0.48% &a5,712,523 106 484 0.23% B3,103,484 196,721
31 - 90 days 0.40% 134,522 422 268,168 0.31% 71,597,035 212758
91 - 180 days 0.45% 71,921,667 230,769 0.43% 30,117,328 129,659
181 - 360 days 0.39% 30,240,593 125,552 0.53% 38,099,631 200,503
over 360 days 1791% 109,627,183 19,423,933 2B.05% 74,507 368 20,895,604
TIBG43,D95  20,377.174 409,265,005 21,645,245

The loss allowanca for trade debis pertaining to related parties was determined as follows:

Impaired and not overdme
0 - 30 days

31 - 90 days

91 - 180 days

181 - 360 days

ovet 360 days

2020 2019
Gross carrying  Gross carrying
amount amount
Rupsas Rupaas

69,629,943 149,075,827
60,086,790 17,195,094
14,591,737 6,995,521
13,108,573 99,306,341

4,754,349 2,145,721
3,490,317 54,516

165,661,714 275,273,020
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The related party balances have not been impaired since these are expected to be recovered within next six
months and there is no history of default against these balances

#4.1.2.12 The age of loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables and related impairment loss at
statement of financial positicn date is as follows:

2020 2019
Tha aga of lcans, advances, daposits, prepayments Rupes Reigies
and other recsivablas
- Not past due . =
- Past due 0 - 180 days 28,104,912 22,554 038
- Past due 181 - 365 days 28.705,205 22,715,860
- Over 365 days 71,705,838 63,545,591

130,515,955 108,815,489

The age of Impalrment loss agalnst loans, advances,
deposits, prepayments and other recelvables

- Not past due - -
- Past dlye O - 180 days - -
- Past due 181 - 365 days ; .
- Over 365 days 22,695,199 21,033,815

22,695,129 21,033,815

The age of loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and other regeivables from related perties

- Not past due - -
- Past due 0 - 180 days 5,798,144 1,318,057
- Past due 181 - 365 days - -
- Over 365 days 204,199 165,574

6,002,343 2,483,631

#4.1.2.13 The age of leng term loans and depogits at statement of financial
puosition date 15 a8 fVollows:
The age of loans, advances, deposits, prepayments
and other receivebles from related parties

- Not past due - -

- Past due 0 - 180 days 404,910 563,253
- Past due 181 - 365 days 2,582,626 1,102,802
- Over 365 days 67,921,585 67,590,058

70,909,121 69,256,113
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44.1.2.1.4

44.1.2.1.5

The age of contract assets at statement of financial position date is
as followrs: Nota

The age of contract assets

- Not past due

- Past duc 0 - 180 days

- Past due 181 - 365 days
- Cver 365 days

The loss allowance for contract assets was determined as follows:

Financlal Stxtemants

2020 2019
Rupsas Rupaes

735,882,090 B15,049,387

735,882,090 815,049,887

220 20159
Expacted Gross Lo#s Expacted Grots Logs
loes rate carmying Allrweanca loss Ty amying  Allvwanca
EmouETt amourt
% Mupaos Rupaes % Rupses Rugsaes

Impaired end not overdoe 6.05% 735,382,050 44.545,39¢ 0.13% B15,0457 887  1,041,7
0-30days - = - - - -
31-%0dam - - = - - -
91 - 180 days . . = - - -
181 - 360 dayx - - - - - -
over 360 days - - - - - -

7ASE82090 44545396

The loss allowance for contrect assets was determined as follows:

815,049,887 1,041,794

The credit quality of major financial azeets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by refarence
to external credit ratings {if available} or to historical information about counterparty default rate:

Reting
Short Long Rating
term term  Agency 2020 2019
Rupeas Rupees

Mational Bank of Pakistan Al+ AaA  JCR-VIS 3,513,957 8,912,285
MCB Bank Limited Al+ AAA  PACRA 15,397,936 39,236,022
United Bank Limited Al+ AAA  JCR-VIS 1,429,020 290978
Dentsche Bank A.G. A2 EBB+ Fitch 162,590 744,634
Habib Bank Limited Al+ AAA  JCR-VIS 20,375262 110,807,981
BankTslami Limited Al A+ PACRA 23781059 21,421,180

65,659,824 181,413,080
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44.1.8

Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counterpartics and after giving due
consideration to their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance by these
counterparties cn their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal,

Liqquidity risk

Liquidiry risk represents the rick that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associat-
ed with fingncial liabilities,

Prudent liquidiry risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, the availability of funding through a

adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Due to the dynamic nature of the Company's businesses, the
Company's finance department maintaing flexibility in funding by maintaining awailability under commitred
credit lines.

Management monicors the forecasts of the Company's cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected
cash flow, This i generally carried out in accordance with practice and limits set by the Company, These
limits vary by location to take into account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates. In
addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in each quarter and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary o meet g liahilides; monitoring statement of fngncigl
position liquidity ratios against imternal and external regulatory reqoirements: and maintaining debt
financing plans.

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity proupings based on the
remaining period ar the statement of financial position to the contractual maturity date. The amounts

disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows as the impact of discounting is not signifi-
cant.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at December 31, 2020

Carrying Lezs than Onatoflve More than
amount one year Years five years
(Rupeas)
Trade and other payables 1,393,.225998 1,393,225,998 ’ "
Unclaimed dividends 10,083,405 10,083,405 . .
Short tzrm finances - sacured 670,300,329 670,300,329 - -
Long term finances - secared 472,178,009 221,946,967 250,231,042 -

2,545,787,741 2,295,556,699 150,231,042 -
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The following are the contractual marurities of financial liabilities as at December 31, 2019

Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividends
Short term finances - secured
Long term fingnces - secured

Carrying Less than One to flve  More than
amount one year VBAarE fiva ysars
(Rupees}

1.402,720,697 1,402,720,697
2,945,851 9.945.891
1,086,456,47% 1,086,456,479
250,000,000 125,000,000

125,500,000 =

2,749,123,067 2,624,123,067

125,000,000 -

Fair values of financial asseds and liabilitias

The carrying vahnas of all financial agsers and liabilicies reflected in the financial statements approximate their
fair values. Fair value is determined on the bazis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

Finandal insbrumants by categorias

Finandal assets at

Assets as per statement of financial position

Leng term loans and deposits

Trade debts

Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables
balances

Cash and bank

amartksed cost
2020 2019
Rupaas Rupsas
70,909,142 69,256,113
1,396,912,186 1,305,532,619
$87,017 447 504,338,057
66,106,530 182,604,239

2,120,945,305 1,061,731,028

Financlal labilitesz at

Liabilities as per statement of financial position

Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividends

Short term fmances - secured
Long term finances-secured

amortised cost
2020 2019
Rupass Rupeas

1,393,225,998 1,402,720,697

10,083,405 2,945,891
670,300,329 1,086.456,479
472,178,002 250,000,000

2,545,787, 741 1,749,123,067
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4.4

Falir valua estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assat or paid to transfer a Bability in an ordecly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or linbilitien (level 1).

- Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 chat are observable for the asser or liabilicy,
cither directly (that s, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2,

- Inputs for the azset or liability that are not based on cbservable market data {that iz, unobservable
inputs) (level 30,

The following is categorization of assets which are disclosed at fair value as at December 31, 2020:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Asgets:
Investment property - - 64,788,000  &4,788,000

Veluation technigues used to measure level 3 assets

'The fair value of these assets is determined by an independent professionally qualified valuer, Latest valuation
of these assets was camicd out on December 31, 2020 by an independent professionally qualificd valuer, Mfs
Tahseen Fazal Associares (Privare} Limiced. Level 3 fair valoe of building on freehold land has been
determined usging a depreciated market replacement cost approach whereby, replacement cast of the building
han been adjusted using a suitable depreciation rate to arrive at present replacement cost. Any changes in fair
values and/ or movement in the same is analysed ar each reporting date.

Veluation inputs and reletionship to fair value
The following table summarises the quantitative and qualitative information ahout the significant

nnoheervable inputs used in recurring level 3 fair value measuremenis. Sce paragraph above for the valuation
techniques adopted.
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Description Fair Value at Significant Quantitative Data / Range
Dec 31, Dec31, Unobservable and relationship to the
2020 2019 inputs fair value

Investment Property 64,788,000 50480650 Suitable The market value has been
depreciation  determined by wsing a unit
FAY $0 ATIYE  pare of pround floor based on
at depreciated depreciated cost of construction.
mkct Higher the estimated cost of
iy construction of a new building,

higher the fair valuc. Further,
highcr the depreciation rate,
the lower the fair valuc of the

Caphtal risk managsmant building.

‘The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintaing a strong credit
rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize sharcholders' value. The
Company manages its capital stracture and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic condi-
tans, Capital includes ordinary share capital and reserves.

The Company monitars capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus debr.
Debt is caleulated as total loans and borrowings including any finance cost thereon. Capital signifies equity
28 shown in the statcment of financial position.

Shert term finances - secured

Long terim loat - gecured

Current matnrity of long term finances - secured
Acrrued finance cost

Total Dabrt

Share Capital
Reserves
Total Equity

Total aquity and liabilrty

Gearing ratlo

Number of employees

Number of employees as at December 31, 2019
Average number of employees during the year

2020 2019
Rupess Rupess
670,300,329 | 1,086,456,479
250,231,042 125,000,000
221,546,967 125,000,000
18,154,767 35,889,550
1,160,633,105 1,372,346,369
132,000,000 132,000,000
1,835,112,034( 1,825,898,09¢4
1,967,112,034 1,957,898,056
3,127,745,139 3,330,244 485

37% 41%
220 Fa k)
310 295
2534 302

11%
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Summary of significant avents and transactions

The pandemic COVID-19 that rapidly spread all across the world which has not only endangered human
lives but has also adversely impacted the global economy. On March 23, 2020, the Government of the Punjab
announced a temporary lock down as a measure to reduce the spread of the COVID-19 including lockdown
of businesses, intercity movements, cancellation of major events etc. These measures have resulted in an
overall economic slowdown and disruptions to varicus businesses. The Government of Pakistan and State
Bank of Palistan also announced several monetary and fiscal policy measures to mitigate the adverse
economic impacts of the COVID-19.

Complying with the lockdown, the Company temporarily suspended its operations from March 23,2020, In
owr Company's case, the lockdwon was subsequently relaxed from April 06,2020, After implementing all the
necessary standard operating procedures {(SOPs) to ensure safety of employess, the Company hencaforth
resumned its operations and has taken all the necessary steps to ensure smooth and adequate continpation of

its business in order to maintain business performance despite slowed down economic activity.

The lockdown caused disruptions in supply and distribution chain affecting the sales of the products and

services of the Company resulting in decrease in sales of the Company's products services and projects. In

order to mitigate the effecs of COVID-19, the managenment has adopted several measures comprising of

product diversification, cost reductions, utilization of State Bank of Fakistan Refinance Scheme relating to

Salaries and Wages and deferment of principal payment of long term loan relating to Banklslami Pakistan

Limited for a petiod of one year for managing working capital requirements. The management has also

assessed the accounting implications of these developments on these financial statements, including but oot

limited to the following areas:

- expected credit losscs under IFRS 2, ‘Financial Instruments’;

- the impairment of tangible and intangible 2seets under [AS 36, “Impairment of non-financial agsetz’;
- the net realizable value of inventory under IAS 2, ‘Inventories’;

- the estimated cost to complete the project under IFRS 15 ¢ Revenue from Contract with Customers”;
- Provision for taxation in accordance with IAS 12, ‘Inconme taxes”

- provisions and contingent liabilities under [AS 37, including onerous contracts; and

- going concern assurnption used for the preparation of these financial statements.

Arcording to management's asgessment, there is no gignificant accounting impact of the effects of COVID-19
in thesc financial statcrnents.
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Subsequent events after reporting date

The Board of Directars have proposed a final dividend for the year ended December 31, 2020 of Rs. 0.5
{2019: Rs. 1.5) per shave, amounting to Re. 6.6 million {2019: Re. 19.8 million) at theit meeting held on
March 17, 2021 for approval of members at the Annual General Meeting to be held on April 27, 2021, The
board has also proposed transfer of Rs. 22.5 million (2019: Rs 76 million) to general ressrve from unappro-
priated profit. These financial statements do not reflect this dividend payable and other appropriations.

Furthermore, thers are no other significant events thar have occurred subsequent to the reporting date, other
than those mentioned elsewhere in these financial statemerns,

Data of authorization for Issue

These financial statements were authorized for issue on March 17, 2021 by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

General

Corresponding fignres have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necesuary, for the purpose of better
presentation. During the year the following major reclassifications were made:

Reclassification from componant Redessiication to componant

Description Note Descaiption Merte 2018
Rupsees

Amartization af intangible 31 - Amortization of intangible 0 2,307,482
ARSATR ARRETE
Administration expenace - 31 Cont of sales - Amortization of intaghle 29 1,606,403
Amortization of imcangible amrtn
ARSETR

Chairman Chief Expcutive Chief Financial Officer
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Dividend Bank Mandate Form

L, Mr / Mrs. / Ms.

slo., wio., dfo.

K=B Pakistan  Annual Raport 2020

hereby anthorize KSB Pumps Company Limited to directly credit cash dividend declared by it, if any, in the below
mentioned bank account:

Personal Information

Name of Shareholder

Folio NoJCDC Participant ID Akc. No.

CNIC No.

Passport No. {in case of foreign shareholder)

Land Line Phone Number

Cell Number

Email Address

Title of Bank Account

Name of Bank

Branch Name 82 Address

IBAN

150 Country Code

IBAN Check Digit

BBAN

Bank Identifier

Account Number

SEPA Member

Signature of shareholder

Date
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Form of Proxy

The Company Secretary

KSB Pumps Company Limited
1&/2, Sir Aga Khan Road
Lahore-54000.

I'We

of

in the district of being member{s) of KSB

Pumps Co. Ltd. and holder(s) of shares as per Share Register folio number
(No. of Sharea)

and/or CDC participant LD, and sub account No.

hereby appoint

of as my/our proxy

to attend and vote for me/us on myfour behalf at the Annmal General Meeting of the company to be held on

Tuesday 27% April 2021, at 3:30 p.m. at Hotel Four Points Sheraton 25 - 26 Egerton Road, Lahore, to transact
and at any

Signed this day. of 2021,
Witness
Signature
Signature on

Rs 5.00
Name ek
Address P
NIC No.
Mote:

A member of the company entitled to »ote at thiz meeting may appoint another member as histher proxy to attend
and vote on his/her behalf. Proxy must be received at the Registered Office of the company not later than 48 hours
before the time of meeting.

The instrument appointing a Proxy should be signed by the member or by his attorney duly authorised in writing. If
the member is a corporation, its common seal should be affixed to the instrument.

The shareholders of the company through Central Depository Company or their proxies are requestzd to bring with
them copies of their Compurerized National Identity Card or Passport along with the participant’s I? number and
their account number at the time of artending the Annual General Mesting in order to facilitate their identification.
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KSB Pumps Company Limited

Head Office: 16/2, Sir Aga Khan Road, Lahore
UAN: +92-42-111-572-786, Tel: +92-42-36304173-74
Fax: +492-42-36366192, 36368878

Email: infoksb.com pk  www, ksb.com.pk



